
 AS S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  AR E A  GO V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

A G E N D A  

Agenda 

ABAG EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING NO. 400 

Thursday, May 15, 2014, 7:00 PM 

Location: 
Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 
Lawrence D. Dahms Auditorium 
101 8th Street 
Oakland, California 

 

The ABAG Executive Board may act on any item on this agenda. 

Agenda and attachments available at abag.ca.gov 

For information, contact Fred Castro, Clerk of the Board, at (510) 464 7913. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Information 

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Information 

4. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

Information 

5. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Information 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 

ACTION.  Unless there is a request by an Executive Board member to take up an item on 
the consent calendar separately, the calendar will be acted upon in one motion. 

A. Approval of Executive Board Summary Minutes of Meeting No. 399 held on March 
20, 2014 

Attachment:  Summary Minutes of March 20, 2014 

B. Approval of Transmission of Federal Grant Applications to State Clearinghouse 

With Executive Board consent, ABAG will transmit the attached list of federal grant 
applications to the State Clearinghouse.  These applications were circulated in ABAG’s 
Intergovernmental Review Newsletter since the last Executive Board meeting. 

http://abag.ca.gov/


ABAG Executive Board 
May 15, 2014 
2 
 

Agenda 

Attachment:  Grant Applications 

C. Ratification of Committee Appointments 

The Executive Board is requested to ratify the following committee appointments. 

Regional Planning Committee 

Jill Techel, Mayor, City of Napa 

Dyan Whyte, Assistant Executive Officer, San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality 
Control Board 

Nancy Ianni, Regional Governance/Regional Planning, League of Women Voters of the 
Bay Area 

San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority Governing Board Chair 

To Be Announced 

D. Adoption of Resolution No. 05-14 Authorizing ABAG to Accept Conveyance of 
Real Property Interest in ABAG Condominium from the City of Oakland 

The Executive Board is requested to adopt Resolution No. 05-14 authorization to accept 
conveyance of real property interest in ABAG condominium from the City of Oakland. 

Attachments:  Staff memo on Conveyance Real Property Interest; Resolution No. 05-14 

E. Adoption of Resolution No. 06-14 Authorizing ABAG to Enter into Contract with 
the State Coastal Conservancy for a Bay Trail Project Block Grant 

The Executive Board is requested to adopt Resolution No. 06-14 authorization to enter 
into a contract with the State Coastal Conservancy for a $1 million block grant to develop 
individual Bay Trail grant projects that will further development of the San Francisco Bay 
Trail. 

Attachments:  Staff memo on Bay Trail Project Block Grant; Resolution No. 06-14 

F. Ratification of Submittal of Proposal to the California Public Utilities Commission 
for Continued Funding of the San Francisco Bay Area Regional Energy Network 

The Executive Board is requested to ratify the submittal of the proposal to the California 
Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) for continued funding of the San Francisco Bay Area 
Regional Energy Network (BayREN) in 2015 in the amount of $13,756,510, and to 
authorize the Executive Director, or his designee, to enter into negotiations and execute 
the necessary agreements for acceptance of the approved funding and implementation 
of the BayREN program. 

Attachment:  Staff memo on BayREN Submittal Proposal CPUC 

G. Ratification of Contract for Demographic Forecasting Consulting 

The Executive Board is requested to ratify the contract with Analysis and Forecasting, 
Inc. and Dowell Myers to develop a demographic model for forecasting population 
growth. 

Attachment:  Staff memo on Demographic Forecasting Consulting 

  



ABAG Executive Board 
May 15, 2014 
3 
 

Agenda 

7. OVERVIEW OF URBANSIM, A LAND USE MODEL  

Information.  Miriam Chion, ABAG Planning and Research Director, will introduce a 
presentation on UrbanSim.  Paul Waddell, Professor and Chair of City and Regional 
Planning Department, UC Berkeley, will provide an overview of UrbanSim, our land use 
model for Plan Bay Area.  Waddell will discuss lessons learned in recent applications and 
explain the possibilities of addressing policy and investment questions and their impact on 
land use patterns. 

Attachment:  Staff memo on UrbanSim 

8. PDA IMPLEMENTATION—REDWOOD CITY DOWNTOWN 

Information.  Miriam Chion, ABAG Planning and Research Director, will introduce a 
presentation on a PDA Showcase of Redwood City Downtown Priority Development Area.  
Aaron Aknin, the Director of Community Development for the City of Redwood City, will 
present recent trends, challenges, and opportunities in the city’s Downtown Priority 
Development Area. 

Attachments:  Staff memo on Redwood City Downtown PDA; Redwood City Downtown 
Vision 

9. PRESENTATION ON HOW WE TALK ABOUT PLAN BAY AREA 2017  

Information.  Brad Paul, ABAG Deputy Executive Director, will describe what went well and 
what did not go well in the process that led up to adoption of the first Plan Bay Area (2013) 
then discuss what a more thoughtful and responsive way to talk about Plan Bay Area 2017 
might look like, one that better serves the needs of our member jurisdictions, delegates and 
the public. 

Attachment:  Staff memo on Communications Support Plan Bay Area; List of Attendees 
County Delegate Meetings; List of Site Visits 

10. LEGISLATION AND GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION COMMITTEE REPORT 

Information/ACTION.  Committee Chair Scott Haggerty, Supervisor, County of Alameda, will 
report on Committee activities and request Executive Board approval of Committee 
recommendations. 

Attachment:  LGO Committee agenda; Legislative Summary 

11. FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT 

Information/ACTION.  Committee Chair Bill Harrison, Mayor, City of Fremont, will report on 
Committee activities and request Executive Board approval of Committee recommendations. 

Attachment:  FP Committee agenda 

12. CLOSED SESSION 

A. Conference with Legal Counsel—Existing Litigation 
Government Code Section 54956.9(a) 

The Executive Board will meet in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(a) to confer with counsel regarding the following litigation: 

Communities for a Better Environment and The Sierra Club v. Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission and Association of Bay Area Governments, et al., Alameda 
County Superior Court Case No.: RG-13692189; 



ABAG Executive Board 
May 15, 2014 
4 
 

Agenda 

13. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

The next meeting of the Executive Board will be on July 17, 2014. 

 

Submitted: 

 

 

Ezra Rapport, Secretary-Treasurer 

 

Date Submitted:  May 7, 2014 

Date Posted:  May 8, 2014 

 

 



Item 6.A. 

SUMMARY MINUTES 
ABAG Executive Board Meeting No. 399 

Thursday, March 20, 2014 
Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 

101 8th Street, Oakland, California 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Julie Pierce, Councilmember, City of Clayton, called the meeting of the 
Executive Board of the Association of Bay Area Governments to order at about 
7:01 p.m. 

President Pierce led the Board and the public in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

A quorum of the Board was present. 

Representatives and Alternates Present Jurisdiction 

Mayor Jack Batchelor City of Dixon 
Councilmember Desley Brooks City of Oakland 
Councilmember Ronit Bryant City of Mountain View 
Supervisor Cindy Chavez County of Santa Clara 
Councilmember Kansen Chu City of San Jose 
Dep Dir Tamsen Drew, Leg/Gov Affairs City of San Francisco 
Councilmember Pat Eklund City of Novato 
Mayor Leon Garcia City of American Canyon 
Supervisor John Gioia County of Contra Costa 
Councilmember Pradeep Gupta City of South San Francisco 
Supervisor Scott Haggerty County of Alameda 
Mayor Bill Harrison City of Fremont 
Vice Mayor Dave Hudson City of San Ramon 
Director William Kissinger RWQCB 
Supervisor Mark Luce County of Napa 
Councilmember Jake Mackenzie City of Rohnert Park 
Supervisor Eric Mar County of San Francisco 
Councilmember Lynette Gibson McElhaney City of Oakland 
Supervisor Karen Mitchoff Count of Contra Costa 
Councilmember Julie Pierce City of Clayton 
Supervisor Dave Pine County of San Mateo 
Councilmember Joe Pirzynski Town of Los Gatos 
Mayor Jean Quan City of Oakland 
Supervisor David Rabbitt County of Sonoma 
Supervisor Katie Rice County of Marin 
Supervisor Linda Seifert County of Solano 
Supervisor Warren Slocum County of San Mateo 
Mayor Jerry Thorne City of Pleasanton 

Representatives Absent Jurisdiction 

Supervisor David Cortese County of Santa Clara 
Councilmember Ash Kalra City of San Jose 
Supervisor Jane Kim County of San Francisco 



Summary Minutes 
ABAG Executive Board Meeting No. 399 

Thursday, March 20, 2014 
2 
 

Item 6.A. 

Mayor Edwin Lee City of San Francisco 
Councilmember Sam Liccardo City of San Jose 
Mayor Mary Ann Nihart City of Pacifica 
Dep Dir Joaquin Torres, Econ/Workforce Dev City of San Francisco 
Supervisor Richard Valle County of Alameda 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments. 

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

There were no announcements. 

4. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

President Pierce presented Mark Luce, Supervisor, County of Napa, with a 
president’s gavel in appreciation for his service a ABAG President from January 
2012 through January 2014. 

President Pierce reported on the following: 

The ABAG Legislative Workshop and Reception was on February 26, 2014, in 
Sacramento.  The workshop and reception was well attended.  Speakers included 
Assemblymember Nancy Skinner, Chair, Assembly Budget Committee; 
Assemblymember Toni Atkins, Incoming Assembly Majority Leader; Claudia Cappio, 
Director, Housing and Community Development; and Bill Higgins, Executive Director, 
California Association of Councils of Governments. 

The ABAG Administrative Committee retreat was on March 6 and March 7, 2014, in 
Lafayette.  Discussions included PDA Implementation: Affordable Housing and 
Infrastructure Finance; Resilience to Disaster and Climate Readiness; Messaging: 
Website Redesign and Delegate Meetings; Economic Development Research and 
Coordination; ABAG Research Unit and MTC Modeling Unit; PCA Criteria Revision; 
Regional Prosperity Strategy—HUD Grant; ABAG Strategies into the Future. 

Delegate meetings were held in Alameda County on February 20, 2014, hosted by 
Scott Haggerty, Supervisor, County of Alameda, and in Solano County on March 14, 
2014, hosted by Linda Seifert, Supervisor, County of Solano.  A delegate meeting is 
scheduled for Sonoma County on March 28, 2014, hosted by David Rabbitt, 
Supervisor, County of Sonoma and Jake Mackenzie, Councilmember, City of 
Rohnert Park. 

The Spring General Assembly and Business meeting is on April 17, 2014, at the 
Oakland Marriott City Center.  Members were asked to contact the General 
Assembly delegates in their respective counties to attend. 

5. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Ezra Rapport, ABAG Executive Director, announced that the deadline for members 
to file their Fair Political Practices Commission Statement of Economic Interests, 
Form 700, with the Clerk of the Board is April 1, 2014. 

He reported that ABAG submitted its application for a third Strategic Grown Council 
grant proposal for $1 million, and that there will be eight recipients of the Growing 
Smarter Together Award to be presented at the General Assembly luncheon. 



Summary Minutes 
ABAG Executive Board Meeting No. 399 

Thursday, March 20, 2014 
3 
 

Item 6.A. 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 

President Pierce recognized a motion by Scott Haggerty, Supervisor, County of 
Alameda, which was seconded by Pat Eklund, Councilmember, City of Novato, to 
approve the Consent Calendar. 

There was no discussion. 

The aye votes were:  Batchelor, Bryant, Chavez, Drew, Eklund, Garcia, Gioia, Gupta, 
Haggerty, Harrison, Hudson, Luce, Mackenzie, Mitchoff, Pierce, Pine, Pirzynski, 
Rabbitt, Rice, Seifert, Slocum, Thorne. 

The nay votes were:  none. 

Absent were:  Brooks, Chu, McElhaney, Quan, Mar. 

The motion passed unanimously. 

A. Approval of Executive Board Summary Minutes of Meeting No. 397 held on 
January 16, 2014 and Special Meeting No. 398 held on January 30, 2014 

Approved the summary minutes of special meeting No. 398 held on January 30, 
2014. 

B. Ratification of Committee Appointments 

Ratified the following committee appointments. 

Regional Planning Committee 
Eric Mar, Supervisor, City and County of San Francisco (County) 
Tilly Chan, San Francisco Congestion Management Authority (City) 
Pradeep Gupta, Councilmember, City of South San Francisco (City) 
Carlos Romero, Director, Urban Ecology (Minorities/Equity) 
Warren Slocum, Supervisor, County of San Mateo (County) 

San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority Governing Board Chair 
Deferred 

C. Ratification of Application and Grant Agreement Approval for U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency Grant for the Calcine Paved Roads 
Remediation Project under the San Francisco Bay Area Water Quality 
Improvement Funds 

Ratified the application and grant agreement approval for U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency grant for the Calcine Paved Roads Remediation Project. 

D. Adoption of Resolution No. 03-14 to Establish a Labor Compliance Program 
for San Pablo Avenue Green Stormwater Spine Project 

Adopted Resolution No. 03-14 to establish a Labor Compliance Program for San 
Pablo Avenue Green Stormwater Spine Project. 

E. Adoption of Resolution No. 04-14 to Adopt the Integrated Regional Water 
Management Plan Update 

Adopted Resolution No. 04-14 to adopt the Integrated Regional Water 
Management Plan update. 

7. PRESENTATION ON PDA SHOWCASE OF MILPITAS 



Summary Minutes 
ABAG Executive Board Meeting No. 399 

Thursday, March 20, 2014 
4 
 

Item 6.A. 

Miriam Chion, ABAG Planning and Research Director, introduced a presentation on 
a PDA Showcase of Milpitas by Steve McHarris, Planning and Neighborhood 
Services Director, City of Milpitas, who presented recent trends, challenges, and 
opportunities in the city’s Transit Area PDA, including an overview of General Plan 
land use map; transportation network; existing Specific Plans; the Milpitas Priority 
Development Area; and the Transit Area/Midtown Specific Plan Areas.  He reviewed 
TASP density; existing, entitled and proposed projects; and PDA grant opportunities. 

Members discussed density trends and density transfers in developments, and 
storm-water requirements, and impact fees. 

8. REPORT ON HUD PROSPERITY GRANT—UPDATE 

Chion introduced Duane Bay, ABAG Assistant Planning Director, who gave a 
presentation on Preview of Framing of HUD Prosperity Grant, including an overview 
of housing, jobs, and equity; community partners; and Plan Bay Area 
implementation; the Regional Prosperity Plan organization; description of major 
projects and priorities; a schedule and next steps; and Administrative Committee 
guidance. 

Members discussed federal jobs policies and impacts on local communities, low 
income populations and family self-sufficiency, displacement and gentrification, and 
progress of projects and project implementation. 

9. PRESENTATION ON ROCKERFELLER FOUNDATION RESILIENT CITIES 
PROGRAM:  CITY OF OAKLAND 

Rapport introduced Renee Domingo, Director of Emergency Services, City of 
Oakland, who gave a presentation on Oakland's resilience challenge focused on 
community-partnerships and social and economic equality, including Oakland’s 
vision as a resilient city; opportunities for enhancing Oakland’s profile and 
international network; Oakland’s Chief Strategist and Resiliency Officer; the 
Rockefeller Foundation’s efforts to drive urban resilience.  She discussed resilience 
as a multi-faceted concept; Oakland’s selection and the types of support that will be 
received; Oakland’s Resilience Action Plan and its guiding principles, building blocks, 
outcomes, key partners; and programmatic next steps. 

Members discussed retrofit funding. 

10. LEGISLATION AND GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION COMMITTEE REPORT 

Committee Chair Scott Haggerty, Supervisor, County of Alameda, reported on 
Committee activities and requested Executive Board approval of Committee 
recommendations, including committee recommendations, as follows:  AB 418 
(Mullin), Local Government:  Special Tax, Assessment, or Property-related Fee—
Support; AB 1537 (Levine), General Plan Housing Element: Regional Housing 
Need—Support; AB 1690 (Gordon), Local Planning Housing Elements—Support; AB 
1961 (Eggman), Land Use: Planning:  Sustainable Farmland Strategy—Watch; AB 
1970 (Gordon), California Global Warming Solutions act of 2006:  Community 
Investment and Innovation Program—Support; AB 2008 (Quirk), Regional 
Transportation Plan:  Sustainable Communities Strategy—Urban Freight—Watch; 
AB 2170 (Mullin), Joint Powers Authorities: Common Powers—Watch; SB 391 
(DeSaulnier), California Homes and Jobs Act 2013—Support, If Amended; SB 792 



Summary Minutes 
ABAG Executive Board Meeting No. 399 

Thursday, March 20, 2014 
5 
 

Item 6.A. 

(DeSaulnier), Regional Entities San Francisco Bay Area—Watch, Until Delegation 
Recommendation; SB 848 (Wolk), Safe Drinking Water, Water Quality, and Water 
Supply Act of 2014—Support; SB 1014 (Jackson), Pharmaceutical Waste: Home 
Generated—Support; SB 1077 (DeSaulnier), Vehicles:  Vehicle-Miles-Traveled 
Charges—Watch; SB 1122 (Pavley), Sustainable Communities: Strategic Growth 
Council—Support; SB 1156 (Steinberg), California Carbon Tax Law of 2014—Watch.  
He thanked staff for their work on the Legislative Workshop and Reception. 

Members discussed cell phone kill switch legislation. 

President Pierce recognized a motion by Haggerty, which was seconded by Bill 
Harrison, Mayor, City of Fremont, to accept the committee report. 

There was no discussion. 

The aye votes were:  Batchelor, Bryant, Chavez, Chu, Drew, Eklund, Garcia, Gupta, 
Haggerty, Harrison, Hudson, Luce, Mackenzie, Mar, McElhaney, Mitchoff, Pierce, 
Pine, Pirzynski, Quan, Rabbitt, Rice, Seifert, Slocum, Thorne. 

The nay votes were:  none. 

Not present were: Gioia, Brooks. 

The motion passed unanimously. 

11. FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT 

Committee Chair Bill Harrison, Mayor, City of Fremont, reported on Committee 
activities and requested Executive Board approval of Committee recommendations, 
including the following: contract with independent auditor, Maze and Associates; 
review of financial reports for December 2013 and January 2014; year-to-date 
revenues and expenditures by major programs; proposed resolution fixing ABAG’s 
contribution under the Public Employees Medical and Hospital Act for Employer; 
pension liabilities and prospective funding trends; and a closed session with no 
report. 

President Pierce recognized a motion by Eklund, which was seconded by Dave 
Hudson, Vice Mayor, City of San Ramon, to accept the committee report. 

There was no discussion. 

The aye votes were:  Batchelor, Bryant, Chavez, Chu, Drew, Eklund, Garcia, Gupta, 
Haggerty, Harrison, Hudson, Luce, Mackenzie, Mar, McElhaney, Mitchoff, Pierce, 
Pine, Pirzynski, Quan, Rabbitt, Rice, Seifert, Slocum, Thorne. 

The nay votes were:  none. 

Not present were: Gioia, Brooks. 

The motion passed unanimously. 

President Pierce noted that a member of the public was present and video-recording 
the proceedings of the meeting and has been recoding the meetings of ABAG and 
MTC committees which are posted online. 

12. CLOSED SESSION 



Summary Minutes 
ABAG Executive Board Meeting No. 399 

Thursday, March 20, 2014 
6 
 

Item 6.A. 

President Pierce announced that Kenneth Moy, ABAG Legal Counsel, reported that 
there was no need for a closed session. 

A. Conference with Legal Counsel—Existing Litigation 
Government Code Section 54956.9(a) 

Bay Area Citizens v. Association of Bay Area Governments and Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission, et al., Alameda County Superior Court Case No.: 
RG-13690631; 

Building Industry Association Bay Area v. Association of Bay Area Governments 
and Metropolitan Transportation Commission, et al., Alameda County Superior 
Court Case No.: RG-13692098; 

Communities for a Better Environment and The Sierra Club v. Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission and Association of Bay Area Governments, et al., 
Alameda County Superior Court Case No.: RG-13692189; 

The Post Sustainability Institute; Rosa Koire; Michael Shaw v. Association of Bay 
Area Governments and Metropolitan Transportation Commission, et al., Alameda 
County Superior Court Case No.: RG-13699215. 

13. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 

There was no closed session. 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

President Pierce adjourned the meeting of the Board at about 8:52 p.m. 

The next meeting of the Board will be on May 15, 2014. 

 

Submitted: 

 

 

Ezra Rapport, Secretary-Treasurer 

 

Date:  April 7, 2014 

Approved:   

 

For information or to review audio recordings of ABAG Executive Board meetings, 
contact Fred Castro, Clerk of the Board, at (510) 464 7913 or FredC@abag.ca.gov. 

 

 

mailto:FredC@abag.ca.gov


Association of Bay Area Governments
Executive Board

Wednesday, April 30, 2014

3

Project Review

.1 Federal Grant Applications Being Transmitted to the State Clearinghouse

ABAG staff has transmitted the following federal grant applications to the State 
Clearinghouse.  These applications were circulated in ABAG's 
Intergovernmental Review Newsletter since the last Executive Board meeting.  
No comments were received on these projects.  If the Executive Board wishes 
to take a position on any of these projects, it should so instruct the staff.

City of Cloverdale

USDA Rural Development

Construction of a de-aeration system to increase available production capacity from two existing water 
supply wells

Construction of a de-aeration system to increase available production capacity from two existing water 
supply wells

Applicant:

Program:

Project:

Cost:

John Locey (707) 576-7322Contact:

ABAG Clearinghouse Numbe 15932

Descriptiom

Total $285,000.00 Federal $285,000.00

Applicant

State:

Local

Other

SONOMA COUNTY

San Mateo Transit District

Federal Transit Administration Grant CA-90-Z124. This grant requests $5,496,956.00 in federal funds for 
replacement cutaway buses, ADA OperatingSubsidy and Replacement of the Advanced Communications 
System.

San Mateo County Transit District

Applicant:

Program:

Project:

Cost:

Rebecca Arthur (650) 508-6368Contact:

ABAG Clearinghouse Numbe 15954

Descriptiom

Total $6,788,166.00 Federal $5,496,956.00

Applicant

State: $653,154.00

Local $638,056.00

Other

SAN MATEO COUNTY

Alameda County Housing and Community Devel. Dep.

Alameda County will submit a request to the U>S> Department of Housing and Urban Development for 
release of $ 387,000 in Home Investment Partnership Program funds as authorized by the National 
Affordable Housing Act of 1990, TitleII, as amended, to undertake a project known as Laguna Commons for 
the purpose of providing affordable housing.              Alameda County has determind that the project will 
have no significant impact on the human enviroment.

Laguna Commons

Applicant:

Program:

Project:

Cost:

Kelly Thiemann (510) 670-5280Contact:

ABAG Clearinghouse Numbe 15955

Descriptiom

Total $30,500,000.00 Federal $387,000.00

Applicant

State:

Local

Other

ALAMEDA COUNTY

Item 6.B.



[Blank Page] 



 AS S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  AR E A  GO V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: April 30, 2014 
 
To: ABAG Executive Board 
 
From Kenneth Moy 

ABAG Legal Counsel 
 
Subject: Acceptance of Real Property Interest in 101 Eighth Street, Oakland 
 
 
Summary 
 
The Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) retired the bonds used to finance its 
acquisition of a condominium interest in the Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter. The City of Oakland 
(City) has prepared and executed a quit claim deed conveying title to the condominium to 
ABAG. To complete the transaction, ABAG must accept the conveyance. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 05-14 (attached) 
 
Discussion 
 
ABAG financed the acquisition of a condominium interest (ABAG Unit) located in the Joseph P. 
Bort MetroCenter, 101 Eighth Street, Oakland with the proceeds from the City of Oakland 
Liquidity Facility Revenue Bonds (Association of Bay Area Governments) Series 1984 (Bonds). 
Under the provisions of the Bonds, the City held title to the ABAG Unit and leased it to ABAG, 
and ABAG made lease payments to the Bond holders. ABAG retired the Bonds in December 
2009. Under the provisions of the Bond, the City is required to transfer title to the ABAG Unit to 
ABAG upon retirement of the Bonds. 
 
The City has prepared and executed a Quit Claim Deed dated April 17, 2014 that conveys title 
to ABAG Unit to ABAG (Deed). In order to record the Deed, State law requires that the 
Executive Board accept the real property interest conveyed by the Deed and that a Certificate of 
Acceptance be recorded at the same time. Resolution 05-14 accomplishes both tasks. 
 
 
 
Attachment: 
Resolution No. 05-14 

Item 6.D.



[Blank Page] 



 

 -1-  

ASSOCIATION OF BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS 
EXECUTIVE BOARD 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 05-14 

 
AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF REAL PROPERTY INTEREST  

 
WHEREAS, the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) financed the 

acquisition of a condominium interest (ABAG Unit) located in the Joseph P. Bort 
MetroCenter, 101 Eighth Street, Oakland, and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Oakland (City) issued its Liquidity Facility Revenue 

Bonds (Association of Bay Area Governments) Series 1984 (Bonds) to finance ABAG’s 
acquisition of the ABAG Unit, and 

 
WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Bonds were used to purchase the ABAG Unit, 

and 
 
WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Bonds, the City held title to the ABAG 

Unit and leased it to ABAG, and ABAG made lease payments to the Bond holders, and 
 
WHEREAS, ABAG retired the Bonds in December 2009 and under the 

provisions of the Bond, the City is required to transfer title to the ABAG Unit to ABAG 
upon retirement of the Bonds, and 

 
WHEREAS, the City has prepared and executed a Quit Claim Deed dated 

April 17, 2014 that conveys title to ABAG Unit to ABAG.  
 

  

Item 6.D., Resolution



ASSOCIATION OF BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS 
RESOLUTION NO. 05-14 

 

 -2-  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Executive Board of the Association 
of Bay Area Governments hereby: 

 
1. accepts the interest in real property conveyed by the Quit Claim Deed 

executed by the City of Oakland dated April 17, 2014, and 
 
2. authorizes Legal Counsel, or his designee, to execute all documents and take 

all actions reasonably necessary to effectuate the conveyance of title to the 
ABAG Unit to ABAG. 

 
The foregoing was adopted by the Executive Board this 15th day of May, 2014. 
 
 
 

Julie Pierce 
President 

 
Certification of Executive Board Approval 

 
I, the undersigned, the appointed and qualified Secretary-Treasurer of the Association 
of Bay Area Governments (Association), do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution 
was adopted by the Executive Board of the Association at a duly called meeting held on 
the 15th day of May, 2014. 
 
 
 

Ezra Rapport 
Secretary-Treasurer 

 
Approved as To Legal Form 

 
 
 

Kenneth K. Moy 
Legal Counsel 

 

Item 6.D., Resolution



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: April 29, 2014 
 
To: ABAG Executive Board 
 
From: Laura Thompson 

Bay Trail Project Manager 
 
Subject: Authorization for ABAG to Enter into Contract with the State Coastal 

Conservancy for a Bay Trail Project Block Grant 
 
 
Bay Trail staff requests Executive Board authorization for ABAG to enter into a contract with 
the State Coastal Conservancy for a $1 million block grant to develop individual Bay Trail 
grant projects that will further development of the San Francisco Bay Trail.   
 
Background 
 
The Conservancy has authorized four Bay Trail block grants to ABAG: $2,500,000 in 
September 1999 (General Fund), $7,387,500 in December 2000 (the Safe Neighborhood 
Parks, Clean Water, Clean Air, and Coastal Protection Bond Fund, “Proposition 12”), 
$3,800,000 million in September 2004 (the California Clean Water, Clean Air, Safe 
Neighborhood Parks and Coastal Protection Act, “Proposition 40”), and $3,000,000 in 
September 2007, with a $3,000,000 augmentation in December 2008 (the Safe Drinking 
Water, Water Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and Coastal Protection Bond Act of 
2006, “Proposition 84”).  A total of 126 Bay Trail projects have been undertaken through 
these four previous grants.  Over 60 miles of new trail have been constructed and project-
specific planning has been completed for over 130 miles.  
 
Proposal 
 
On May 29, 2014, the Coastal Conservancy Board will consider authorization of a new ABAG 
grant of up to $1 million to complete the design and implementation of various segments of 
the San Francisco Bay Trail.  Bay Trail staff will develop individual San Francisco Bay Trail 
projects, continuing the momentum established under previous funding authorizations.   
 
Staff requests the ABAG Executive Board adopt the attached resolution authorizing ABAG to 
enter into a $1 million contract with the State Coastal Conservancy for the purpose of funding 
and managing a variety of individual projects that will further the development of the San 
Francisco Bay Trail. 
 
 
Attachment: 
Resolution No. 06-14 

Item 6.E.



[Blank Page] 



 

 -1-  

ASSOCIATION OF BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS 
EXECUTIVE BOARD 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 06-14 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ASSOCIATION OF BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS 

TO ENTER INTO A GRANT AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE COASTAL 
CONSERVANCY TO IMPLEMENT THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY TRAIL 

 
WHEREAS, the State Coastal Conservancy (Conservancy) will consider 

authorizing disbursement of up to one million dollars ($1,000,000) to the Association of 
Bay Area Governments (ABAG) designated for the San Francisco Bay Trail, a 500-mile 
public trail around San Francisco and San Pablo Bays to develop individual grant 
projects that will further development of the San Francisco Bay Trail; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Conservancy, established by the State pursuant to Public 

Resources Code Sections 31000 - 31165, is authorized to award grants to local public 
agencies and nonprofit organizations for the acquisition and development of coastal 
accessways, including the San Francisco Bay Trail; and 

 
WHEREAS, for fifteen years the Conservancy-ABAG Bay Trail funding program 

has promoted collaborative partnerships among cities, counties, special districts, private 
businesses and community based organizations and has demonstrated an impressive 
record of success in four previous funding cycles; and 

 
WHEREAS, since 1999 this effective relationship between the Conservancy and 

ABAG, matched by the funds of others, has resulted in 60 new miles of Bay Trail that 
are now heavily used as well as planning for 130 trail miles; and 

 
WHEREAS, through this grant, over the next few years, thousands of Bay Area 

residents and visitors can expect to gain access to many new miles of Bay Trail and 
improved destination points along the bay shoreline. 

 
  

Item 6.E., Resolution



ASSOCIATION OF BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS 
RESOLUTION NO. 06-14 

 

 -2-  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Executive Board of the 
Association of Bay Area Governments, that the Executive Director, or his designee, is 
hereby authorized to execute and deliver the Project Block Grant Contract with the 
State Coastal Conservancy and to take all other actions reasonably necessary to such 
execution and delivery. 
 
The foregoing was adopted by the Executive Board this 15th day of May, 2014. 
 
 
 

Julie Pierce 
President 

 
Certification of Executive Board Approval 

 
I, the undersigned, the appointed and qualified Secretary-Treasurer of the Association 
of Bay Area Governments (Association), do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution 
was adopted by the Executive Board of the Association at a duly called meeting held on 
the 15th day of May, 2014. 
 
 
 

Ezra Rapport 
Secretary-Treasurer 

 
Approved as To Legal Form 

 
 
 

Kenneth K. Moy 
Legal Counsel 

 

Item 6.E., Resolution



 AS S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  AR E A  GO V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: May 1, 2014 
 
To: ABAG Executive Board 
 
From: Gerald Lahr, Energy Programs Manager 
 Jennifer Berg, BayREN Program Manager 
 
Subject: Bay Area Regional Energy Network 
 
 
Action 
 
Ratify the submittal of the proposal to the California Public Utilities Commission (“CPUC”) for 
continued funding of the San Francisco Bay Area Regional Energy Network (“BayREN”) in 2015 
in the amount of $13,756,510, and authorize the ABAG Executive Director to enter negotiations 
and execute the necessary agreements for acceptance of the approved funding and 
implementation of the BayREN program. 
 
Background  
 
On November 8, 2012 the CPUC approved ABAG’s application to form the BayREN, a 
collaboration of the 9 Bay Area counties to implement effective energy saving programs on a 
regional level.  The BayREN draws on the expertise, experience, and proven track record of 
Bay Area local governments to develop and administer successful climate, resource, and 
sustainability programs.  The BayREN uniquely addresses key sector regionally-scaled 
programs, and is able to offer and market them to residential and commercial customers across 
a large geographic area.   
 
ABAG is the lead administrator of the BayREN and has convened a Coordinating Committee of 
local government agency staff representing the nine Bay Area counties, as follows: 
 

 Alameda County (Energy Council) 

 City and County of San Francisco 

 City of Suisun City  (Representing Solano County) 

 County of Contra Costa 

 County of Marin 

 County of Napa 

 County of San Mateo 

 County of Santa Clara 

 Sonoma County Regional Climate Protection Authority 
 

Item 6.F.



Bay Area Regional Energy Network 
May 1, 2014 
2 
 
With an approved budget of $22.7 million for 2013-14, the BayREN’s main program elements 
include: 
 

 Energy Efficiency Retrofits for Single Family Residential 

 Energy Efficiency Retrofits for Multi-family Residential 

 Promotion of Energy Efficiency Codes and Standards 

 Commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) financing facilitation 

 Multifamily Project Financing (Capital Advance) 

 Pay-As-You-Save (PAYS™) 
 
Program successes to date include: 
 

 Over 295 completed single family energy efficiency upgrades across the ABAG region 
 Over 24,000 multifamily units completing technical assistance and 4,292 implementing 

energy efficiency measures (completed and in the pipeline) 
 On-site assessments of energy code compliance rates in ten jurisdictions 
 Convening of forums addressing Local Government Climate Action Planning, 

Commercial Benchmarking Ordinances and other energy/government related topics 
 Completion of judicial validation for PACE for two jurisdictions 
 Development of commercial building inventory tool for each ABAG county 
 Partnership with three water utilities for development of on-bill repayment program for 

financing of water/energy efficiency measures   
 
A new rulemaking (R 13-11-005) at the CPUC commenced in 2013 and will address a proposal 
to change the energy efficiency program cycle from two years to ten years.  The first phase of 
the proceeding relates solely to requests for 2015 extension funding.1  ABAG has requested 
50% of the BayREN 2013-14 budget to continue implementation of the same program elements 
currently offered, plus an additional $2.4 million for our multifamily program, due to the 
tremendous uptake of this offering. 
 
Recommendation 
 
ABAG requests that the ABAG Executive Board ratify the proposal submitted to the CPUC for 
2015 funding for the BayREN in the amount of $13,756,510, and authorize the ABAG Executive 
Director to enter negotiations and execute the necessary agreements for acceptance of the 
approved funding and implementation of the BayREN program. 
 

                                                           
1
 Phase II of the proceeding will address new program proposals. 

Item 6.F.



 AS S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  AR E A  GO V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: May 6, 2014 
 
To: ABAG Executive Board 
 
From Cynthia Kroll 

ABAG Chief Economist 
 
Subject: Ratification of Contract for Demographic Forecasting Consulting 
 
 
Background  
 
ABAG staff requests Executive Board ratification of a contract with Analysis and Forecasting, 
Inc. (Executive Director John Pitkin) and Dowell Myers, professor of urban planning and 
demography in the School of Policy, Planning, and Development, at the University of Southern 
California. 
 
The contract involves a joint ABAG and consultant effort to develop a demographic model for 
forecasting population growth, both through natural increase and migration, in a way that 
provides our research group with the detail necessary to understand changes in housing 
demand. The consultants were selected after they responded to an open request for 
qualifications for demographic modeling issued in early April. The RFQ was posted on the web 
site. The consultants were the only respondents to our detailed request. They are well qualified 
to conduct this work. Professor Myers is a leading scholar in demography, with a detailed 
understanding of the role of immigrants in the US population base and growth. He and Mr. Pitkin 
have produced demographic models and forecasts for the state of California and the Los 
Angeles area. Time is of the essence as one of the principals, Mr. Pitkin, must conduct the bulk 
of the work in the next four months, before leaving for a several month stay abroad. 
 
The maximum amount payable under the contact is Fifty-nine Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty 
Dollars ($59,920). The term is from April 21, 2014 to December 31, 2015.  
 
Recommendation 
 
ABAG staff requests that the Executive Board ratify the contract with Analysis and Forecasting, 
Inc. and Dowell Myers to develop a demographic model for forecasting population growth. 
 

Item 6.G.



[Blank Page] 



 AS S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  AR E A  GO V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: May 7, 2014 
 
To: ABAG Executive Board 
 
From:  Miriam Chion 

Director, Planning and Research 
 
Subject:  UrbanSim, a Dynamic Land Use Model, Presentation by Paul Waddell 
 
 
Paul Waddell, Professor and Chair of City and Regional Planning Department, UC Berkeley, will 
provide an overview of UrbanSim, our land use model for Plan Bay Area at the Executive Board 
Meeting on May 15, 2014.  Waddell will discuss lessons learned in recent applications and 
explain the possibilities of addressing policy and investment questions and their impact on land 
use patterns.    
 
The sections below provide a brief description of UrbanSim, the planning context, its functions 
as well as its contributions to local and regional planning and policy analysis. (Source: 
http://urbansim.org/Main/UrbanSim) 
 
Planning Context  
 
In recent years we have observed increased public interest in mitigating urban sprawl and the 
consequences it engenders (e.g., increased vehicle miles traveled and energy consumption, 
increased air pollution, heightened infrastructure and public service costs, decreased resource 
lands). This increased public interest is supported by metropolitan agencies seeking to better 
coordinate land use and transportation planning efforts by more accurately accounting for 
environmental, sociological, and economic dimensions. Local policy debates that surround 
these concerns address ways to shape urban development, including issues as diverse as 
preserving prime agricultural lands, forests, wetlands, and open space, and juxtaposing them 
with issues of redevelopment, infill, and inner-city decline. Ultimately, the policies being 
considered may range from metropolitan-scale strategies such as urban growth boundaries to 
neighborhood and site-scale strategies such as street design, mixing of uses, and pedestrian 
access. Of particular interest to policymakers are strategies to promote increasing densities, 
infill development, and redevelopment.  
 
Increasing interest in developing land use planning strategies that employ one or more of these 
techniques prompts planning agencies to want to forecast the likely effects of such plans and 
policies. The desire to "test out" such strategies has forced many Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations (MPOs) to move beyond the traditional long-term baseline forecasting 
requirements that have dominated planning practices for decades. Because these planning 
agencies are now moving toward more proactive planning strategies they are consequently 

Item 7

http://urbansim.org/Main/UrbanSim


UrbanSim, a Dynamic Land Use Model 
May 7, 2014 
2 
 
looking to employ the forecasts from land use and/or transportation models as the primary tool 
for such analysis.  
 
The policy instruments used to leverage development trends and patterns, however, are too 
often debated and decided with little understanding of the underlying forces shaping urban land, 
labor, and transportation markets, and therefore lead all too often to unintended consequences 
and inefficiencies. A process to integrate the analysis of market behavior with the analysis of 
land policies and infrastructure choices is needed to facilitate more informed public investments 
and choices.  
 
Model Description  
 
It is within this planning context that the UrbanSim model has been developed. The model 
implements a perspective on urban development that represents a dynamic process resulting 
from the interaction of many actors making decisions within the urban markets for land, housing, 
non-residential space and transportation. For example:  
 

 Households make choices about whether to move, and if they move, where to locate.  
 Businesses make similar decisions.  
 Developers make choices of what properties to develop or redevelop and into what use, 

at what density and scale.  
 Governments make infrastructure investments, and place constraints on development in 

the form of land use plans, density constraints, environmentally-sensitive land 
restrictions, urban growth boundaries, and many other policies.  

 
By treating urban development as the interaction between market behavior and governmental 
actions UrbanSim is designed to maximize reality, thereby increasing its utility for assessing the 
impacts of alternative governmental plans and policies related to land use and transportation. 
Thus, the model design enhances the strategic planning capabilities of MPOs and other state 
and local agencies needing to evaluate growth management policies such as urban growth 
boundaries, assess consistency of land use and transportation plans, and address conformity 
with respect to air quality implementation plans.  
 
Running the model requires exogenous input information derived from:  
 

 Population and employment estimates  
 Regional economic forecasts  
 Transportation system plans  
 Land use plans  
 Land development policies such as density constraints, environmental constraints, and 

development impact fees  
 
The user interacts with UrbanSim to create "scenarios", specifying alternative packages of 
forecasts, land use policy assumptions, and other exogenous inputs. The model is then 
executed for a given scenario, and the results of one or more scenarios can be examined and 
compared.  
 
  

Item 7

http://urbansim.org/Main/UrbanSim
http://urbansim.org/Main/UrbanSim
http://urbansim.org/Main/UrbanSim


UrbanSim, a Dynamic Land Use Model 
May 7, 2014 
3 
 
Output Information  
 
UrbanSim excels in its flexibility to disaggregate households, businesses, and land use. The 
classification detail is a function of the needs of the user and available data, but as currently 
structured, its output information includes:  
 

 Future year distributions of population  
 Households by type (e.g. income, age of head, household size, presence of children, 

and housing type)  
 Businesses by type (e.g. industry and number of employees)  
 Land use by type (user-specified)  
 Units of housing by type  
 Square footage of nonresidential space by type  
 Densities of development by type of land use  
 Prices of land and improvements by land use  

 
In the area of user-benefits, there is considerable controversy about what the most appropriate 
measures are, and therefore there are a variety of measures provided in the evaluation 
component. Transportation infrastructure characteristics are input by the user to the travel 
demand modeling process. The model does not predict infrastructure characteristics, but can 
use such information to predict development. The components exist to add functionality to 
account for the costs of infrastructure as part of the evaluation of alternative scenarios.  
 
UrbanSim as a Planning Tool  
 
By developing a model that is behavioral in its approach, the operation of UrbanSim becomes 
fairly simple to understand, but is able to capture complex interactions in the markets for land, 
development, and transportation. It is a valuable tool for improving the level of understanding of 
how a metropolitan region is developing and how various combinations of land use and 
transportation policies and investments are likely to shape these trends. Some of the issues of 
interest, such as affordable housing, are within the scope of the model to be of use, since it 
deals with predicting housing prices, and disaggregates households by income as well as other 
characteristics, and can capture the affordability impacts of alternative scenarios. Preservation 
of land in green space would be feasible to incorporate within the model by earmarking 
specified parcels for green space preservation, which would influence the supply of land, and 
could be tested as an attractor for residential or business location. Urban design issues could 
similarly be explored, given the parcel-level capacity of the developer module, and the ability to 
incorporate a flexible set of terms in the location choice equations for businesses and 
households. The specific abilities to test these and other policy issues of interest depend on 
myriad factors being considered as this planning tool evolves.  
 

Item 7

http://urbansim.org/Main/UrbanSim
http://urbansim.org/Main/UrbanSim
http://urbansim.org/Main/UrbanSim


[Blank Page] 



 AS S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  AR E A  GO V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  May 7, 2014  

To:  Executive Board  

From:  Miriam Chion 
Director, Planning and Research  

Subject:  Redwood City Downtown Priority Development Area 

 
Aaron Aknin, the Director of Community Development for the City of Redwood City, will present 
recent trends, challenges, and opportunities in the city’s Downtown Priority Development Area 
(PDA).  
 
Redwood City is currently experiencing a development boom, with significant numbers of new 
housing units and office space being added to the Downtown area. This influx of new residents 
and workers is the culmination of nearly a decade of efforts to revitalize the Downtown.  
 
Key elements in the area’s transformation include the renovation of the historic courthouse and 
conversion of the adjacent plaza into the community’s outdoor “living room,” a decision to focus 
on becoming a dining and entertainment destination, and creation of the Downtown Precise 
Plan adopted in 2011. In developing the Downtown Plan, the City worked with the community to 
articulate a vision for the area, which was then codified in detail in the plan. The plan’s form-
based code and detailed regulations allow for a streamlined entitlement process that has helped 
to attract new development consistent with the community’s vision. Book I of the Downtown 
Precise Plan, Community Intent and Guiding Principles, is attached and is also available online 
at https://www.redwoodcity.org/phed/planning/precise/FINAL-DTPP/NewDTPPDownload.htm.  
 
Redwood City is among the top 15 Bay Area cities in terms of projected employment growth in 
Plan Bay Area, and is part of the broader PDA implementation effort. The effort is structured 
around geographic clusters of PDAs: Inner Bay Area Corridors, North Bay, Tri-Valley, and 
Central/Eastern Contra Costa. The first phase focuses on the Inner Bay Area Corridors, which 
stretch between San Francisco, San José, Oakland, and West Contra Costa County. Staff has 
worked in partnership with MTC and the county Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs) to 
hold dialogues and site visits with Inner Bay Area jurisdictions to understand their unique 
challenges and identify opportunities for collaboration. Together, these jurisdictions are 
expected to take on two-thirds of the region’s growth between 2010 and 2040. ABAG staff also 
conducted preliminary analyses of the economic and demographic dynamics of the corridors.  
 

Item 8

https://www.redwoodcity.org/phed/planning/precise/FINAL-DTPP/NewDTPPDownload.htm


Page 2 
ABAG Executive Board 
Redwood City Downtown PDA 
May 7, 2014  
 

Grand Boulevard Corridor PDAs 

The Grand Boulevard Corridor extends from Daly City to downtown San José. For more than a 
decade, the corridor’s jurisdictions have coordinated planning on issues ranging from 
infrastructure to transportation and housing through the Grand Boulevard Initiative, which 
includes nearly all the corridor’s PDAs and incorporates both El Camino Real and BART and 
Caltrain station areas. The corridor is connected to San Francisco via rail and express bus 
service. The PDAs in this corridor are projected to account for 17% of the region’s housing 
growth over the next 30 years. The corridor includes many of Silicon Valley’s leading tech 
companies and a series of historic downtowns focused around Caltrain stations. 
 
 

Item 8



PAGE 13  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

B
O

O
K

 
I

:
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T

Y
 

I
N

T
E

N
T

 
&

 
G

U
I

D
I

N
G

 
P

R
I

N
C

I
P

L
E

S

1
.1

. 
T

H
E

 V
IS

IO
N

A
t t

he
 o

ut
se

t o
f t

he
 2

1st
 C

en
tu

ry
, R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

’s
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

is
 fi 

na
lly

 re
ad

y 
to

 li
ve

 u
p 

to
 it

s l
on

g-
aw

ai
te

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l –

 to
 b

e 
th

e 
pr

em
ie

r l
iv

ab
le

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
on

 th
e S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 P
en

in
su

la
, m

id
w

ay
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 an
d 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o.
 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

 h
as

 l
on

g 
be

en
 t

he
 P

en
in

su
la

’s
 f

or
go

tte
n 

ur
ba

n 
ge

m
, h

id
de

n 
by

 b
y-

pa
ss

 ro
ad

s 
an

d 
bu

rie
d 

w
ith

in
 s

ub
ur

ba
n 

ex
pa

ns
io

n.
 O

ve
r 

th
e 

la
st

 d
ec

ad
e,

 h
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 C
ity

 h
as

 w
or

ke
d 

ha
rd

 to
 c

ha
nn

el
 m

aj
or

 p
ub

lic
 

an
d 

pr
iv

at
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
to

 D
ow

nt
ow

n,
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 n
ew

 p
ub

lic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, 
ho

us
in

g,
 e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
ve

nu
es

, t
ra

ns
it 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
an

d 
st

re
et

 i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

Th
es

e 
ef

fo
rts

 a
re

 b
re

ak
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
D

ow
nt

ow
n’

s p
as

t b
ar

rie
rs

 to
 su

cc
es

s a
nd

 
tra

ns
fo

rm
in

g 
it 

in
to

 a
n 

ex
ci

tin
g 

re
gi

on
al

 c
ity

 c
en

te
r. 

Its
 re

si
de

nt
s, 

cu
st

om
er

s, 
w

or
ke

rs
, a

nd
 v

is
ito

rs
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

th
e 

id
ea

l c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 v

ar
ie

d 
sh

op
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
ric

h 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
an

d 
ci

vi
c 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s, 

th
e 

pr
es

en
ce

 o
f 

C
ity

 a
nd

 
C

ou
nt

y 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t, 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

w
or

kp
la

ce
s, 

co
nv

en
ie

nt
 tr

an
si

t c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 
to

 th
e r

eg
io

n,
 an

d 
a s

pe
ct

ru
m

 o
f i

n-
to

w
n 

liv
in

g 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s. 

A
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

am
en

iti
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

w
ith

in
 a

 w
el

co
m

in
g,

 d
is

tin
ct

iv
e,

 a
nd

 h
um

an
-s

ca
le

d 
w

al
ka

bl
e 

di
st

ric
t –

 w
ith

 th
e 

ch
oi

ce
s a

nd
 so

ph
is

tic
at

io
n 

of
 a

 la
rg

er
 c

en
te

r a
nd

 
th

e 
hi

st
or

y,
 c

ha
rm

 a
nd

 li
va

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
 m

ed
iu

m
-s

iz
ed

 c
ity

.

W
ith

in
 a

 3
-b

lo
ck

 ra
di

us
 o

f D
ow

nt
ow

n’
s 

H
is

to
ric

 C
ou

rth
ou

se
, y

ou
 c

an
 n

ow
 

or
 w

ill
 so

on
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

:

B
or

ro
w

 a
 li

br
ar

y 
bo

ok

Ea
t a

t a
n 

ou
td

oo
r r

es
ta

ur
an

t o
n 

a 
sp

ec
ia

l d
in

in
g 

st
re

et
 

V
is

it 
a 

m
us

eu
m

C
at

ch
 a

n 
ex

pr
es

s t
ra

in
 to

 S
an

 Jo
se

 o
r S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

Pi
ck

 v
eg

et
ab

le
s a

t a
 fa

rm
er

’s
 m

ar
ke

t

Se
le

ct
 a

n 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t r
in

g

Se
e 

a 
m

ov
ie

 

St
oc

k 
up

 o
n 

gr
oc

er
ie

s a
t a

 su
pe

rm
ar

ke
t

D
ro

p 
of

f y
ou

r d
ry

 c
le

an
in

g

W
or

k 
ou

t a
t a

 g
ym

Ta
ke

 a
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 e
xt

en
si

on
 c

la
ss

En
jo

y 
liv

e 
m

us
ic

M
ee

t f
rie

nd
s b

y 
th

e 
fo

un
ta

in
s i

n 
C

ou
rth

ou
se

 S
qu

ar
e

O
r, 

ju
st

 b
uy

 a
n 

ic
e 

cr
ea

m
 c

on
e

W
hy

 i
s 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
re

ad
y 

fo
r 

su
cc

es
s 

no
w,

 m
or

e 
th

an
 i

n 
th

e 
la

st
 t

hr
ee

 
ge

ne
ra

tio
ns

? 
M

aj
or

 c
ha

ng
es

 i
n 

A
m

er
ic

an
s’ 

ha
bi

ts
 o

f 
sh

op
pi

ng
, 

di
ni

ng
, 

w
or

ki
ng

, a
nd

 re
si

di
ng

 ar
e b

ei
ng

 d
riv

en
 b

y 
pr

of
ou

nd
 d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 an

d 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
ns

. 
W

ith
 i

ts
 g

oo
d 

“b
on

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e”

 o
f 

w
al

ka
bl

e 
st

re
et

s 
an

d 
bl

oc
ks

, l
an

dm
ar

k 
bu

ild
in

gs
, a

 c
lim

at
e 

w
hi

ch
 is

  “
be

st
 b

y 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t t
es

t,”
 a

 
so

lid
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t b

as
e 

in
 o

ffi 
ce

s a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s, 

co
nv

en
ie

nt
 tr

an
si

t s
ta

tio
ns

, 
re

ce
nt

ly
 b

ui
lt 

an
d 

re
no

va
te

d 
pu

bl
ic

 f
ac

ili
tie

s, 
ci

vi
c 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, a
 r

ic
h 

va
rie

ty
 

of
 s

to
re

s, 
an

d 
a 

ne
w

 h
ub

 o
f e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t a
nd

 n
ig

ht
lif

e 
ve

nu
es

, D
ow

nt
ow

n 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

 st
an

ds
 re

ad
y 

to
 b

en
efi

 t 
fr

om
 th

e u
rb

an
 sy

ne
rg

y 
th

at
 A

m
er

ic
an

s 
no

w
fl o

ck
 to

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

at
 “

Li
fe

st
yl

e 
C

en
te

rs
” 

an
d 

re
vi

ta
liz

ed
 m

al
ls

. B
ut

 in
 

co
nt

ra
st

 w
ith

 th
e 

“i
ns

ta
nt

 p
la

ce
s”

 o
f t

he
m

ed
 m

al
ls

 a
nd

 sh
op

pi
ng

 c
en

te
rs

 th
at

 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t h
as

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 to
 sa

tis
fy

 th
es

e 
gr

ow
in

g 
de

m
an

ds
, D

ow
nt

ow
n 

ha
s 

an
d 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

hi
st

or
y,

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 a

nd
 e

m
ot

io
na

l d
ep

th
 o

f 
be

in
g 

th
e 

au
th

en
tic

 h
ea

rt 
of

 a
 v

ita
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 

Th
eD

ow
nt

ow
n 

Pr
ec

is
e P

la
n 

(D
TP

P)
 is

 an
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

ol
 fo

r t
he

 co
m

m
un

ity
’s

 
us

e 
in

 re
ac

hi
ng

 it
s g

oa
ls

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t b
y 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
fo

r t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 o

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r 

D
ow

nt
ow

n.
 I

n 
re

-tu
ni

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

po
lic

ie
s, 

th
e 

Pl
an

 
w

ill
 ta

ke
 b

es
t a

dv
an

ta
ge

 o
f 

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
t t

re
nd

s 
th

at
 b

yp
as

se
d 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
in

 th
e 

pa
st

; t
hi

s t
im

e,
 th

e 
Pl

an
 w

ill
 b

rin
g 

th
em

 in
to

 “
ce

nt
er

 st
ag

e”
 

in
 th

e 
pr

es
en

t a
nd

 fu
tu

re
, b

y:

B
rin

gi
ng

 in
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

ho
us

in
g 

w
hi

ch
 is

 af
fo

rd
ab

le
 to

 a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f i

nc
om

e 
gr

ou
ps

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
un

av
ai

la
bl

e 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l l
ife

st
yl

e 
ch

oi
ce

s, 
to

 
en

ha
nc

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
by

 a
dd

in
g 

“e
ye

s 
on

 th
e 

st
re

et
,”

 a
nd

 to
 a

ls
o 

in
su

re
 a

n 
ac

tiv
e 

cl
ie

nt
el

e 
fo

r s
ho

ps
, r

es
ta

ur
an

ts
, a

nd
 se

rv
ic

es
.

C
on

ce
nt

ra
tin

g 
re

ta
il 

us
es

 o
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
“a

nc
ho

rs
” 

of
 

ci
vi

c 
ac

tiv
ity

, s
o 

th
at

 c
us

to
m

er
s, 

tra
ns

it 
ac

ce
ss

, p
ar

ki
ng

 f
ac

ili
tie

s, 
an

d 
de

st
in

at
io

n 
id

en
tit

y 
ar

e 
sh

ar
ed

.

Sh
ap

in
g 

ne
w

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 to

 d
efi

 n
e 

a 
di

st
in

ct
iv

e,
 u

ni
qu

e 
an

d 
liv

ab
le

 f
or

m
 

fo
r 

a 
m

ed
iu

m
-s

iz
ed

 c
ity

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
on

 t
he

 P
en

in
su

la
, 

w
el

l-s
ca

le
d 

to
 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s.

M
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 a
cc

es
s, 

hu
m

an
 s

ca
le

, w
al

ka
bi

lit
y,

 a
nd

 th
e 

rig
ht

 “
fe

el
” 

fo
r 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 -

 s
tro

ng
ly

 r
oo

te
d 

in
 it

s 
hi

st
or

y 
bu

t a
liv

e 
to

 th
e 

dy
na

m
ic

 
po

ss
ib

ili
tie

s o
f B

ay
 A

re
a 

in
du

st
ry

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
re

.

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 14  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

1
.2

. 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 T

H
E

 V
IS

IO
N

Th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pr

ec
is

e 
Pl

an
 i

s 
ba

se
d 

up
on

 a
 c

le
ar

 V
is

io
n 

of
 w

ha
t 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 w

an
ts

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
to

 b
ec

om
e.

 T
hi

s 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 B
oo

k 
I 

de
sc

rib
es

 
th

e 
go

al
s, 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fi c
 p

ie
ce

s 
of

 th
at

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Vi

si
on

. T
he

y 
ar

e 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 b
e i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 a 

m
an

ne
r w

he
re

by
 ev

er
y 

bu
ilt

 p
ie

ce
 co

nt
rib

ut
es

 
to

 th
e 

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 a
 v

ib
ra

nt
 a

nd
 b

ea
ut

ifu
l c

ity
 c

en
te

r. 
Th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

G
oa

ls
an

d 
G

ui
di

ng
 P

ri
nc

ip
le

s p
ro

vi
de

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
fo

r a
ct

io
ns

 n
ot

 sp
ec

ifi 
ca

lly
 c

ov
er

ed
 

by
 th

e 
Re

gu
la

tio
ns

 o
r C

ity
 A

ct
io

ns
. T

he
Re

gu
la

tio
ns

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 V

is
io

n
ar

e 
in

 B
oo

k 
II

. T
he

 C
ity

 A
ct

io
ns

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 V

is
io

n 
ar

e 
in

 B
oo

k 
II

I. 

ar
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 o

n 
a 

ca
se

-b
y-

ca
se

 b
as

is
, d

ef
er

rin
g 

ju
dg

m
en

t o
n 

m
an

y 
su

ch
 

m
at

te
rs

 to
 a

 fu
tu

re
 ti

m
e.

 H
ow

ev
er

, t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
se

ns
e 

of
 se

cu
rit

y 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
co

m
m

un
ity

, t
he

 D
TP

P 
at

te
m

pt
s t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
as

 m
uc

h 
gu

id
an

ce
 in

 
ad

va
nc

e 
as

 p
os

si
bl

e.
 T

he
 D

TP
P 

cl
ea

rly
 in

fo
rm

s p
ro

pe
rty

 o
w

ne
rs

, d
ev

el
op

er
s, 

an
d 

te
na

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 in
te

nt
io

ns
 f

or
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

an
d 

di
ss

ua
de

s 
a 

fa
ls

e 
se

ns
e o

f e
nt

itl
em

en
t t

o 
th

os
e w

ho
 w

ou
ld

 p
re

fe
r t

o 
co

m
pl

et
el

y 
re

m
ov

e h
is

to
ric

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

th
ei

r p
ro

pe
rty

’s
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ot
en

tia
l. 

Th
e 

pl
an

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
sp

ec
ifi 

c 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, u
p 

fr
on

t, 
to

 th
os

e 
w

is
hi

ng
 to

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
or

 
ne

ar
 h

is
to

ric
 si

te
s i

n 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 m
an

ne
r.

C
) C

re
at

e 
a 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 g

re
at

 p
ub

lic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es

A
 n

et
w

or
k 

of
 su

nn
y 

an
d 

co
m

fo
rta

bl
e p

ub
lic

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

, l
in

ke
d 

to
 ea

ch
 o

th
er

, 
ho

us
in

g,
 jo

bs
, a

nd
 a

dj
ac

en
t n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 b
y 

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
w

al
ka

bl
e 

tre
e-

lin
ed

 st
re

et
s, 

w
ill

 b
e 

an
 im

po
rta

nt
 p

ar
t o

f m
ak

in
g 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
a 

liv
ab

le
 u

rb
an

 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
. D

ow
nt

ow
n 

pa
rk

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 w
ith

 th
is

 u
rb

an
 c

on
te

xt
 

in
 m

in
d,

 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ea
ni

ng
fu

l, 
en

jo
ya

bl
e,

 u
se

fu
l s

pa
ce

s. 
Pa

rk
s 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 n

um
er

ou
s 

en
ou

gh
 th

at
 m

os
t D

ow
nt

ow
n 

re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
w

or
ke

rs
 a

re
 w

ith
in

 
a 

th
re

e-
m

in
ut

e 
w

al
k 

of
 o

ne
, b

ut
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

so
 la

rg
e 

in
 n

um
be

r 
as

 to
 b

e 
un

de
ru

se
d,

 a
 d

ra
in

 o
n 

sc
ar

ce
 r

es
ou

rc
es

, o
r 

to
 li

m
it 

th
e 

sp
ac

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r 

ho
us

in
g.

 P
ub

lic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 in

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
sh

ou
ld

 c
om

e 
in

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f t
yp

es
 

to
 se

rv
e 

a 
va

rie
ty

 o
f n

ee
ds

, s
uc

h 
as

 p
la

za
s, 

pa
se

os
, p

la
yg

ro
un

ds
, l

ar
ge

 g
re

en
s, 

an
d 

sm
al

l p
oc

ke
t p

ar
ks

. T
he

se
 s

pa
ce

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

si
tu

at
ed

 in
 b

us
y 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 
th

at
 a

re
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
an

d 
fr

ee
 o

f 
ba

rr
ie

rs
, a

nd
 a

re
 s

af
e 

du
e 

to
 h

ig
h 

vi
si

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
“e

ye
s 

on
 t

he
 s

tre
et

.”
 R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
re

ek
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 u
til

iz
ed

 a
s 

a 
na

tu
ra

l 
re

so
ur

ce
, a

 p
ub

lic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 a

nd
 th

e 
fi r

st
 le

g 
of

 a
 g

re
en

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
an

d 
th

e 
w

at
er

fr
on

t.

D
) P

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
ch

oi
ce

 o
f “

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

liv
in

g”

A
 b

al
an

ce
d 

an
d 

sy
ne

rg
is

tic
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
an

d 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 w
el

l-
de

si
gn

ed
 re

nt
al

 an
d 

fo
r-s

al
e h

ou
si

ng
 ty

pe
s i

n 
cl

os
e p

ro
xi

m
ity

 to
 en

te
rta

in
m

en
t, 

re
st

au
ra

nt
s, 

sp
ec

ia
l e

ve
nt

s, 
sh

op
pi

ng
 an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 se
rv

ic
es

 th
at

 w
ill

 b
e s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 a

nd
 li

nk
ed

 to
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n,
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 “
ca

r-l
es

s”
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 o
th

er
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 a
s w

el
l a

s t
o 

th
e 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l A

irp
or

t.

E
) C

re
at

e 
th

e 
en

te
rt

ai
nm

en
t c

en
te

r 
of

 th
e 

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a

Th
e 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 t

he
 2

0-
sc

re
en

 C
en

tu
ry

 T
he

at
re

s 
ci

ne
m

a 
an

d 
th

e 
liv

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
s o

ffe
re

d b
y t

he
 F

ox
 T

he
at

re
 an

d a
 nu

m
be

r o
f s

m
al

le
r e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t 
ve

nu
es

 p
os

iti
on

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
as

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 p

re
m

ie
r e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t d
es

tin
at

io
ns

 
of

 th
e 

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a.
 T

hi
s 

de
st

in
at

io
n 

is
 s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
in

he
re

nt
 

in
 t

he
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

of
 b

ot
h 

C
ou

rth
ou

se
 S

qu
ar

e 
an

d 
Th

ea
tre

 W
ay

 t
o 

be
 

ac
tiv

e 
ye

ar
 a

ro
un

d 
w

ith
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ve

nt
s a

s w
el

l a
s a

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
ev

er
yo

ne
 to

 “
ha

ng
 o

ut
.”

 A
ls

o,
 a

rt 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r c
ul

tu
ra

l v
en

ue
s 

w
hi

ch
 

su
pp

or
t a

nd
 re

in
fo

rc
e 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

d.

F)
 C

re
at

e 
a 

st
ro

ng
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

di
st

ri
ct

 
an

d 
“v

ita
l 

ce
nt

er
”

Th
e m

od
er

n w
or

kp
la

ce
 an

d “
vi

ta
l c

en
te

r”
 1  f

ea
tu

re
s s

et
tin

gs
 th

at
 fo

st
er

 in
fo

rm
al

 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 id

ea
 e

xc
ha

ng
e 

th
at

 e
nh

an
ce

 c
re

at
iv

ity
 a

nd
 p

ro
du

ct
iv

ity
. W

he
n 

th
es

e 
se

tti
ng

s 
ar

e 
in

 c
lo

se
 p

ro
xi

m
ity

 to
 c

af
es

, r
es

ta
ur

an
ts

, m
ee

tin
g 

ha
lls

, a
rt,

 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
pu

bl
ic

 t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

re
so

ur
ce

s, 
an

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
di

st
ric

t i
s c

re
at

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
m

os
t s

ou
gh

t-a
fte

r e
m

pl
oy

ee
s p

re
fe

r. 

G
) M

ak
e 

pe
de

st
ri

an
s t

he
 p

ri
or

ity

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
is

 a 
co

m
fo

rta
bl

y 
w

al
ka

bl
e u

rb
an

 p
la

ce
, a

nd
 th

e D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pr

ec
is

e 
Pl

an
 ai

m
s t

o 
m

ak
e i

t m
or

e s
o 

as
 ch

an
ge

 o
cc

ur
s. 

In
 th

e e
ve

nt
 o

f c
on

fl i
ct

 b
et

w
ee

n 
m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

, 
it 

is
 C

ity
 p

ol
ic

y 
th

at
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
om

fo
rt,

 
sa

fe
ty

, c
on

ve
ni

en
ce

, a
nd

 e
nj

oy
m

en
t h

av
e 

pr
io

rit
y.

H
) I

nt
eg

ra
te

 tr
an

si
t a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 u

se

Th
e 

Pr
ec

is
e 

Pl
an

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
s 

th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 a

 m
od

el
 o

f 
tra

ns
it 

in
te

gr
at

io
n,

 
fe

at
ur

in
g 

a 
co

nv
en

ie
nt

 t
ra

ns
it 

st
at

io
n 

on
 d

is
pl

ay
 i

n 
th

e 
ce

nt
er

 (
ra

th
er

 t
ha

n 
at

 th
e 

ed
ge

) o
f D

ow
nt

ow
n,

 s
ea

m
le

ss
ly

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 to

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, C

ou
rth

ou
se

 
Sq

ua
re

, E
l C

am
in

o 
R

ea
l a

nd
 a

dj
ac

en
t n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

. I
t i

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
tra

ns
it 

st
at

io
n 

be
 s

o 
w

el
l 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 i

nt
o 

th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 p

at
te

rn
s, 

vi
ew

sh
ed

s, 
an

d 
pa

th
w

ay
s 

of
 t

he
 d

is
tri

ct
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

tra
in

 b
ec

om
es

 t
he

 p
rim

ar
y 

m
od

e 
of

 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
ch

os
en

 b
y 

th
e 

da
yt

im
e 

an
d 

ev
en

in
g 

co
m

m
ut

in
g 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
 

w
ith

in
 w

al
ki

ng
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 t

he
 s

ta
tio

n.
 I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 m

od
er

n 
st

re
et

ca
rs

 a
re

 
en

vi
si

on
ed

 a
s 

a 
m

ea
ns

 o
f c

on
ve

ni
en

t c
irc

ul
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 D

ow
nt

ow
n,

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
 w

ay
 to

 c
on

ne
ct

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
an

d 
th

e 
C

al
tra

in
 s

ta
tio

n 
to

 a
dj

ac
en

t d
is

tri
ct

s 
an

d 
tra

ns
it 

hu
bs

.

B
ic

yc
le

s h
av

e 
be

co
m

e 
a 

vi
ab

le
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 th
e 

au
to

m
ob

ile
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

cl
ea

n,
 

ef
fi c

ie
nt

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 h

ea
lth

y 
w

ay
 to

 tr
av

el
 to

 a
nd

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n.
 

It 
is

 in
te

nd
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ity

 in
te

gr
at

e 
m

or
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

ro
ut

es
, b

ic
yc

le
 st

or
ag

e,
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r b
ic

yc
le

-f
rie

nd
ly

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n.

I)
 P

ro
vi

de
 “

ju
st

 e
no

ug
h”

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
re

at
e 

a 
“p

ar
k-

on
ce

 a
nd

 w
al

k”
 d

is
tr

ic
t

It 
is

 th
e 

go
al

 o
f 

th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pr

ec
is

e 
Pl

an
 to

 p
la

n,
 m

an
ag

e 
an

d 
op

er
at

e 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l s
up

pl
y 

of
 p

ar
ki

ng
 (b

ot
h 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e)
 in

 a
 m

an
ne

r t
ha

t w
ill

 
pr

ov
id

e 
“j

us
t e

no
ug

h”
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

t t
he

 ri
gh

t p
ric

e 
to

 se
rv

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
s o

f p
eo

pl
e 

liv
in

g,
 w

or
ki

ng
 an

d 
vi

si
tin

g 
D

ow
nt

ow
n.

 In
 ad

di
tio

n,
 it

 is
 im

po
rta

nt
 to

 o
rg

an
iz

e 
th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s i

n 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
de

st
in

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 in
 a

 
m

an
ne

r t
ha

t w
ill

 cr
ea

te
 a 

“p
ar

k-
on

ce
 an

d 
w

al
k”

 d
is

tri
ct

. F
ac

ili
tie

s s
ha

ll 
be

 w
el

l 
lit

, a
es

th
et

ic
al

ly
 p

le
as

in
g 

an
d 

w
el

l m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

as
 a

n 
im

po
rta

nt
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 o
f 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l n

et
w

or
k 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
ut

do
or

 p
la

ce
s. 

Pa
rk

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
be

 lo
ca

te
d 

un
ob

tru
si

ve
ly

, a
nd

 sh
ou

ld
 n

ev
er

 b
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 to
 in

te
rf

er
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pe

al
in

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t o
f D

ow
nt

ow
n.

1
.2

.1
. 

G
o

a
l
s 

a
n

d
 G

u
id

in
g

 P
r

in
c
ip

l
e
s

Th
e 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 c

om
m

un
ity

 h
as

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

th
is

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pr

ec
is

e 
Pl

an
 

to
 o

rc
he

st
ra

te
 p

ub
lic

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

to
 a

cc
om

pl
is

h 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

A
) R

ev
iv

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

by
 

cr
ea

tin
g 

a 
be

au
tif

ul
 

an
d 

m
em

or
ab

le
 u

rb
an

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
in

te
rw

ov
en

 w
ith

 t
he

 C
ity

’s
 

id
en

tit
y

Th
e 

Pr
ec

is
e 

Pl
an

’s
 c

en
tra

l g
oa

l i
s t

o 
re

st
or

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

as
 th

e 
in

di
sp

en
sa

bl
e 

hu
b 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 w

he
re

 a
 m

ix
 o

f d
iv

er
se

 s
er

vi
ce

s, 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

es
, e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 

an
d 

lif
es

ty
le

 c
ho

ic
es

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 a
 w

ay
 th

at
 p

re
se

rv
es

 D
ow

nt
ow

n’
s 

ric
h 

su
pp

ly
 o

f h
is

to
ric

 re
so

ur
ce

s, 
w

hi
le

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 th
e 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 

ec
on

om
ic

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 o

f 
lif

e 
in

 t
he

 2
1st

 C
en

tu
ry

. 
Th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 i
nt

en
ds

 
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
vi

su
al

ly
 a

pp
ea

lin
g 

an
d 

m
em

or
ab

le
 u

rb
an

 d
is

tri
ct

 t
ha

t 
is

 t
he

 
pr

im
ar

y 
ic

on
ic

 im
ag

e 
th

at
 s

ta
nd

s 
fo

r 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

. T
he

 P
re

ci
se

 P
la

n 
se

ts
 

cl
ea

r a
nd

 d
et

ai
le

d 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r q

ua
lit

y 
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 re

us
e 

an
d 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 p

re
ci

ou
s 

hi
st

or
ic

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 s

pa
ce

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

ca
re

fu
l d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 n
ew

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
. T

he
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
he

lp
 sh

ap
e 

th
e 

sp
ac

es
 

in
-b

et
w

ee
n 

in
to

 g
oo

d 
pl

ac
es

 th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

re
m

em
be

re
d 

an
d 

en
jo

ye
d.

 A
 v

ar
ie

ty
 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
ut

do
or

 p
la

ce
s, 

pr
im

ar
ily

 u
rb

an
, w

ill
 b

e 
pa

rt 
of

 th
is

 p
la

ce
-

m
ak

in
g 

an
d 

w
ill

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
al

l 
pe

op
le

 c
om

fo
rta

bl
y,

 r
eg

ar
dl

es
s 

of
 a

ge
, 

ec
on

om
ic

 s
ta

tu
s, 

di
sa

bi
lit

y,
 o

r 
et

hn
ic

ity
. T

he
se

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

ut
do

or
 p

la
ce

s 
m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e 
si

de
w

al
ks

 a
nd

 s
tre

et
s, 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
ts

 a
nd

 f
ac

ili
tie

s, 
pa

se
os

 a
nd

 
pl

az
as

, 
ev

en
 p

riv
at

iz
ed

 r
oo

fto
ps

 a
nd

 c
ou

rty
ar

ds
, 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 C

ou
rth

ou
se

 
Sq

ua
re

 a
nd

 T
he

at
re

 W
ay

.

B
) A

ct
iv

el
y 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
of

 R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
’s

 h
is

to
ri

c 
re

so
ur

ce
s, 

an
d 

re
du

ce
 t

he
 

de
fe

rr
al

 o
f j

ud
gm

en
t o

n 
ho

w
 to

 p
re

se
rv

e 
th

em
 a

s 
m

uc
h 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e

R
at

he
r 

th
an

 s
im

pl
y 

ho
pe

 f
or

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n,
 o

r 
pa

ss
iv

el
y 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
it—

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 i

nt
en

ds
 t

o 
us

e 
th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

Pr
ec

is
e 

Pl
an

 a
s 

a 
po

w
er

fu
l 

to
ol

 t
o 

m
an

ife
st

 t
he

 g
re

at
es

t 
de

gr
ee

 o
f 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

fe
as

ib
le

. 
Ty

pi
ca

lly
, 

de
ci

si
on

s 
on

 w
ha

t 
ch

an
ge

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 h

is
to

ric
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 15  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

1
.2

.2
. 

R
e
v
it

a
l
iz

a
t
io

n
 S

t
r

a
t
e
g

ie
s 

Th
is

 se
ct

io
n 

de
sc

rib
es

 h
ow

 R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 in

te
nd

s t
o 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 re
al

iz
e 

th
e 

vi
si

on
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 se

ct
io

ns
. 

A
) B

ro
ad

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

1.
 

C
ap

ita
liz

e o
n 

th
e c

ur
re

nt
 p

re
fe

re
nc

e f
or

 “l
ife

st
yl

e c
en

te
rs

2 ”
 b

y 
“l

oc
at

in
g 

th
e 

lif
es

ty
le

 c
en

te
r i

n 
D

ow
nt

ow
n.

 3
”M

ak
e 

th
e 

m
os

t o
f R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

’s
 

si
ze

 an
d 

ce
nt

ra
l l

oc
at

io
n 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e t

he
 v

ita
lit

y,
 am

en
iti

es
 an

d 
ra

ng
e o

f 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t, 

sh
op

pi
ng

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l o
ffe

rin
gs

 th
at

 su
bu

rb
an

 re
si

de
nt

s 
ar

e 
us

ed
 to

 fi 
nd

in
g 

in
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 o
r S

an
 Jo

se
.

2.
 

Po
si

tio
n D

ow
nt

ow
n a

s t
he

 m
os

t c
on

ve
ni

en
t p

la
ce

 to
 be

 by
 si

m
ul

ta
ne

ou
sl

y 
pr

om
ot

in
g (

1)
 de

ns
e h

ou
si

ng
 op

tio
ns

; (
2)

 en
ha

nc
ed

 pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
si

t s
er

vi
ce

 
an

d 
st

at
io

n 
am

en
iti

es
; (

3)
 a 

w
id

e r
an

ge
 o

f e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t, 

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

re
ta

il,
 

an
d 

re
st

au
ra

nt
 o

ffe
rin

gs
; a

nd
 (4

) a
 g

ro
w

in
g 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t d

is
tri

ct

3.
 

Pr
io

rit
iz

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 l
im

ite
d 

ci
ty

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 o

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 t

ha
t 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

pe
rc

ei
ve

d 
va

lu
e 

of
 t

he
 d

is
tri

ct
. R

at
he

r 
th

an
 s

ub
si

di
zi

ng
 

a 
fe

w
 i

nd
iv

id
ua

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, i

nv
es

t 
in

 w
ay

s 
th

at
 e

nh
an

ce
 

th
e 

id
en

tit
y,

 v
is

ib
ili

ty
, 

an
d 

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

of
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

w
ith

 a
n 

ey
e 

to
w

ar
d 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
be

ne
fi t

 t
o 

th
e 

w
id

es
t 

po
ss

ib
le

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

an
d 

us
er

 p
op

ul
at

io
ns

. E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f 
th

is
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

al
re

ad
y 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

ar
e 

C
ou

rth
ou

se
 S

qu
ar

e,
 “

Th
ea

tre
 W

ay
”,

 th
e 

Je
ffe

rs
on

 G
ar

ag
e 

an
d 

th
e 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e.
 (S

ee
 B

oo
k 

II
I –

 C
ity

 A
ct

io
ns

 fo
r m

or
e 

de
ta

ils
).

B
) F

oc
us

ed
 S

tr
at

eg
ie

s

1.
Fo

cu
s 

sh
or

t-t
er

m
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 i
n 

th
e 

“C
or

e 
of

 t
he

 C
or

e”
 a

re
a.

 P
la

ce
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t p
rio

rit
y 

on
 a

ch
ie

vi
ng

 s
ho

rt-
te

rm
 r

ev
ita

liz
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 

ar
ou

nd
 C

ou
rth

ou
se

 S
qu

ar
e,

 T
he

at
re

 W
ay

, a
nd

 th
e 

tra
in

 st
at

io
n.

 C
lu

st
er

 
sh

or
t-t

er
m

 c
ity

 i
nv

es
tm

en
t 

he
re

 fi
 rs

t. 
Si

m
ila

rly
, 

fo
cu

s 
on

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

pr
iv

at
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
th

is
 a

re
a 

fi r
st

.

2.
C

lu
st

er
 

ac
tiv

ity
-g

en
er

at
in

g 
us

es
. 

Fo
cu

s 
ac

tiv
ity

-g
en

er
at

in
g 

re
ta

il,
 

re
st

au
ra

nt
, 

an
d 

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t 
us

es
 i

n 
th

e 
ce

nt
er

 o
f 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
in

 a
 

m
an

ne
r 

th
at

 s
up

po
rts

 b
ut

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
ov

er
w

he
lm

 m
ar

ke
t 

de
m

an
d.

 U
se

 
la

nd
 u

se
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 t

o 
di

re
ct

 
su

ch
 u

se
s 

to
 t

he
 c

or
e.

 S
ur

ro
un

d 
th

at
 a

ct
iv

ity
 c

or
e 

w
ith

 s
up

po
rti

ve
 

da
yt

im
e 

an
d 

ni
gh

tti
m

e 
po

pu
la

tio
ns

.

3.
Le

ve
ra

ge
 th

e s
tro

ng
 re

gi
on

al
 d

em
an

d 
fo

r h
ou

si
ng

 a
s t

he
 p

ri
m

ar
y e

ng
in

e 
of

 re
vi

ta
liz

at
io

n.
 O

ffe
r s

uf
fi c

ie
nt

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
nt

en
si

tie
s 

to
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 
in

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 t
he

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 t

ha
t 

al
lo

w
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
to

 
co

ns
tru

ct
 h

om
es

, o
ffi 

ce
s, 

an
d 

ho
te

ls
 w

ith
ou

t c
ity

 su
bs

id
y.

4.
Bu

ild
 o

n 
th

e 
su

cc
es

s o
f t

he
 F

ox
 T

he
at

re
, t

he
 C

en
tu

ry
 T

he
at

er
s c

in
em

a,
 

sm
al

le
r e

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t v
en

ue
s, 

an
d 

th
e D

ow
nt

ow
n 

ev
en

ts
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g.

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 a

s 
th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t 

ce
nt

er
 o

f 
th

e 
M

id
-P

en
in

su
la

. 
Pr

om
ot

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

in
 c

om
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t v

en
ue

s 
an

d 
cl

us
te

r t
ho

se
 v

en
ue

s 
as

 c
lo

se
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 
th

e 
tw

o 
la

rg
e 

th
ea

tre
s. 

5.
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
Se

qu
oi

a 
St

at
io

n 
in

to
 D

ow
nt

ow
n.

 T
ak

e 
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

of
 

Se
qu

oi
a S

ta
tio

n’
s s

uc
ce

ss
 as

 a 
lo

ca
l s

ho
pp

in
g 

de
st

in
at

io
n 

by
 co

nn
ec

tin
g 

it 
vi

su
al

ly
 a

nd
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

ly
 to

 th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
co

re
. 

6.
C

ap
ita

liz
e 

on
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l b

en
efi

 ts
 o

f e
nh

an
ce

d 
co

m
m

ut
er

 ra
il 

se
rv

ic
e.

In
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

lo
ca

te
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 

an
d 

Se
qu

oi
a 

St
at

io
n 

in
 a

 c
on

fi g
ur

at
io

n 
th

at
 c

re
at

es
 a

 li
nk

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
tra

in
 a

nd
 C

ou
rth

ou
se

 S
qu

ar
e,

 a
nd

 th
at

 p
la

ce
s 

an
 e

xc
iti

ng
 g

at
ew

ay
 in

to
 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
on

 d
is

pl
ay

 to
 tr

an
si

t r
id

er
s.

7.
Re

in
fo

rc
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n’
s r

ol
e 

as
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

 fo
r c

iv
ic

 li
fe

 in
 R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

.
M

ak
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

lo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r o

ffi 
ce

 a
nd

 se
rv

ic
e-

or
ie

nt
ed

 
ci

vi
c b

ui
ld

in
gs

. A
s n

ew
 co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
oc

cu
rs

 in
 th

e v
ic

in
ity

 o
f C

ity
 H

al
l, 

th
e L

ib
ra

ry
, t

he
 P

os
t O

ffi 
ce

 an
d 

th
e C

ou
nt

y 
H

is
to

ric
 M

us
eu

m
, t

ak
e e

ve
ry

 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 to
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
vi

si
bi

lit
y,

 c
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

, a
nd

 p
ro

m
in

en
ce

 o
f 

ci
vi

c 
bu

ild
in

gs
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

fa
br

ic
 o

f t
he

 d
is

tri
ct

.

8.
En

co
ur

ag
e 

an
d 

nu
rt

ur
e 

th
e 

em
er

gi
ng

 r
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 a

lo
ng

 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
. P

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

re
-u

se
 o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
bu

ild
in

gs
 b

y 
on

e-
of

-a
-k

in
d 

lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s. 

Pr
ov

id
e 

th
es

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

w
ith

 a
 b

it 
m

or
e 

fl e
xi

bi
lit

y 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 u

se
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
ev

ol
vi

ng
 e

cl
ec

tic
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
us

es
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

co
rr

id
or

. R
et

ai
n 

th
e 

es
se

nt
ia

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 fo

r p
hy

si
ca

l 
co

nfi
 g

ur
at

io
n 

th
at

 w
ill

 f
ur

th
er

 t
he

 s
tre

et
’s

 i
de

nt
ity

 a
s 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 
pe

de
st

ria
n-

or
ie

nt
ed

.

9.
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
vi

si
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

pr
es

en
ce

 o
f D

ow
nt

ow
n 

to
 th

e 
la

rg
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 m

ot
or

is
ts

 o
n 

El
 C

am
in

o 
Re

al
 a

nd
 V

et
er

an
’s 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d.
 E

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
fo

ur
 p

rim
ar

y 
en

tra
nc

es
 to

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
w

ith
 si

gn
ag

e,
 g

at
ew

ay
 tr

ea
tm

en
ts

 
an

d 
la

nd
m

ar
ks

; B
ro

ad
w

ay
 a

t E
l C

am
in

o 
R

ea
l, 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 a

t W
oo

ds
id

e 
R

oa
d,

 Je
ffe

rs
on

 a
t V

et
er

an
s, 

an
d 

Je
ffe

rs
on

 a
t E

l C
am

in
o 

R
ea

l.

10
.C

ol
la

bo
ra

te
 w

ith
 C

al
tr

ai
n,

 th
e 

H
ig

h 
Sp

ee
d 

Ra
il 

Au
th

or
ity

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 to
 b

et
te

r 
in

te
gr

at
e 

th
e 

ra
ilr

oa
d 

in
to

 D
ow

nt
ow

n.
 S

pe
ci

al
 

at
te

nt
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pa
id

 t
o 

re
m

ov
in

g 
th

e 
ba

rr
ie

r 
ef

fe
ct

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
no

rth
ea

st
 si

de
 a

nd
 so

ut
hw

es
t s

id
e 

of
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

cr
ea

te
d 

by
 th

e 
tra

ck
s.

11
. 

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 s

tre
am

lin
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
ov

al
 pr

oc
es

s. 
Li

m
it 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 an

d v
ar

ia
nc

es
 to

 ca
se

s o
f e

xc
ep

tio
na

l 
de

si
gn

 an
d c

re
at

iv
ity

 pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 re

sp
on

si
ve

 to
 P

la
n g

oa
ls

 an
d p

rin
ci

pl
es

 
in

 a
 w

ay
 n

ot
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 in

 th
e 

Pl
an

. E
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

ro
le

 o
f a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

re
vi

ew
 i

n 
in

st
an

ce
s 

of
 a

pp
lic

an
t 

co
nf

or
m

an
ce

 t
o 

th
e 

ad
op

te
d 

Pl
an

. 
Pr

ov
id

e 
in

ve
st

or
s 

w
ith

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
de

ta
ile

d 
sp

ec
ifi 

ca
tio

ns
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r c

ity
 a

pp
ro

va
l i

n 
a 

se
lf-

ex
pl

an
at

or
y 

do
cu

m
en

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

lin
e 

an
d 

at
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

ou
nt

er
.

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 16  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

1
.2

.3
. 

T
h

e
 F

u
t
u

r
e
 P

h
y
si

c
a

l
 S

t
r

u
c
t
u

r
e
 

o
f 

D
o

w
n

t
o

w
n

B
y 

ne
ce

ss
ity

, t
he

 b
as

ic
 in

cr
em

en
t o

f r
eg

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

s 
th

at
 o

f a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 p

ro
pe

rty
. B

ec
au

se
 re

gu
la

to
ry

 c
od

es
 a

re
 to

ol
s t

ha
t a

re
 fo

rm
ul

at
ed

 to
 

be
 a

pp
lie

d 
in

 th
is

 w
ay

, p
ro

pe
rty

-b
y-

pr
op

er
ty

, a
 c

od
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 n
o 

cl
ea

r v
ie

w
 

of
 w

ha
t 

th
e 

sp
ec

ifi 
c 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 (

i.e
., 

fo
r 

as
pe

ct
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

bu
ild

in
g 

he
ig

ht
, 

la
nd

 u
se

, s
et

ba
ck

, e
tc

.) 
ar

e 
m

ea
nt

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 a
 c

om
pl

et
e 

st
re

et
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t o

r c
ity

 d
is

tri
ct

. I
t c

an
no

t g
iv

e 
yo

u 
“t

he
 b

ig
 p

ic
tu

re
.”

 T
hi

s s
ec

tio
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 an
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 p

hy
si

ca
l o

ut
co

m
es

 th
at

 ar
e i

nt
en

de
d 

to
 re

su
lt 

fr
om

 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e c
om

bi
ne

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 an
d 

pl
an

ne
d 

pu
bl

ic
 ac

tio
ns

 co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 B
oo

ks
 II

 a
nd

 II
I o

f t
hi

s p
la

n.
 It

s s
pe

ci
fi c

 c
on

te
nt

s a
re

 n
ot

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 fo

rm
al

 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

co
de

, 
an

d 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
op

os
al

s 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 
m

im
ic

 th
e 

sp
ec

ifi 
c 

de
si

gn
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 th
e 

ill
us

tr
at

io
ns

. I
t i

s 
no

t t
he

 in
te

nt
 

of
 th

is
 P

la
n 

to
 c

on
tro

l t
he

 s
pe

ci
fi c

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, s
ite

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
r 

st
re

et
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g,
 n

or
 is

 it
 th

e 
in

te
nt

 o
f t

he
 p

la
n 

to
 p

re
-s

pe
ci

fy
 w

ha
t t

yp
e 

of
 

us
e 

or
 b

us
in

es
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
on

 a
ny

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 s

ite
. S

in
ce

 n
o 

on
e 

ca
n 

pr
ed

ic
t e

ve
ry

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 th
at

 m
ig

ht
 a

ris
e 

as
 in

ve
st

or
s, 

ar
ch

ite
ct

s, 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
an

d 
en

gi
ne

er
s a

pp
ly

 th
ei

r c
re

at
iv

e 
en

er
gi

es
 to

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r n
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n,
 th

is
 s

ec
tio

n 
is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 re
ve

al
 th

e 
co

nc
ep

tu
al

 b
as

is
 o

f 
th

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 B
oo

k 
II

 a
nd

 h
ow

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
se

pa
ra

te
 p

ie
ce

s 
ar

e 
m

ea
nt

 to
 c

om
e 

to
ge

th
er

 in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f a
 u

ni
qu

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

di
st

ric
t. 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
’s

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
D

is
tri

ct
 is

 si
gn

ifi 
ca

nt
ly

 o
ld

er
 a

nd
 la

rg
er

 th
an

 th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

ns
 in

 m
os

t o
f t

he
 o

th
er

 to
w

ns
 a

rr
ay

ed
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
be

tw
ee

n 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

an
d 

Sa
n 

Jo
se

. T
he

 co
m

m
un

ity
 in

te
nd

s t
o 

re
bu

ild
 th

e D
ow

nt
ow

n 

Bl
oc

k 
St

ru
ct

ur
e.

 S
ub

ur
ba

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
is

 s
ha

pe
d 

by
 a

 s
pa

rs
e 

st
re

et
 

pa
tte

rn
 a

nd
 s

up
er

bl
oc

ks
. 

Th
is

 i
so

la
te

s 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
, 

m
ak

es
 w

al
ki

ng
 d

iffi
 c

ul
t, 

an
d 

co
nc

en
tra

te
s 

au
to

 t
rip

s 
on

 
a 

fe
w

 o
ve

rw
he

lm
ed

 a
rte

ria
l 

st
re

et
s. 

U
rb

an
is

m
 i

s 
sh

ap
ed

 b
y 

a 
de

ns
e,

 
in

te
rc

on
ne

ct
ed

 st
re

et
 p

at
te

rn
 an

d 
sm

al
l b

lo
ck

s. 
Th

is
 al

lo
w

s f
or

 co
nv

en
ie

nt
, 

di
re

ct
 w

al
ki

ng
 ro

ut
es

 a
nd

 fo
r a

 d
is

bu
rs

al
 o

f a
ut

o 
tri

ps
.

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t I
nc

re
m

en
t. S

ub
ur

ba
n d

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

s f
oc

us
ed

 on
 “c

am
pu

se
s”

 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 la
rg

e 
in

 sc
al

e,
 fo

cu
se

d 
in

w
ar

d,
 a

nd
 m

ea
nt

 to
 b

e 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

se
lf-

co
nt

ai
ne

d.
 U

rb
an

is
m

 is
 m

ad
e 

up
 o

f 
nu

m
er

ou
s 

sm
al

le
r 

bu
ild

in
gs

 (
of

te
n 

se
ve

ra
l i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
ly

-o
pe

ra
te

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
 p

er
 b

lo
ck

) w
hi

ch
 a

re
 o

rie
nt

ed
 

to
 a

nd
 li

nk
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

st
re

et
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 fu
nc

tio
n 

as
 a

 m
ut

ua
lly

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 

en
se

m
bl

e.

Ac
ce

ss
 M

od
es

. 
Su

bu
rb

an
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

al
m

os
t 

so
le

ly
 f

or
 

au
to

m
ob

ile
 a

cc
es

s a
nd

 it
 is

 o
fte

n 
al

m
os

t 1
00

%
 a

ut
o 

de
pe

nd
en

t. 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

 
ar

e s
et

 ba
ck

 be
hi

nd
 la

rg
e p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

ts
 an

d a
cc

es
s f

or
 pe

de
st

ria
ns

, b
ic

yc
lis

ts
, 

an
d 

tra
ns

it 
us

er
s 

is
 i

nc
on

ve
ni

en
t. 

U
rb

an
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

is
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

fo
r 

m
ul

ti-
m

od
al

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

it 
w

el
co

m
es

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s, 

bi
ke

s, 
ca

rs
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 
tra

ns
it.

 It
 p

la
ce

s b
ui

ld
in

gs
 cl

os
e t

o 
th

e s
tre

et
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 co
nv

en
ie

nt
 ac

ce
ss

 
fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s, 

bi
ke

s a
nd

 tr
an

si
t u

se
rs

. 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
A

re
as

 a
nd

 S
ub

-A
re

as

A
lth

ou
gh

 a
ll 

of
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
tic

ea
bl

y 
m

or
e 

ur
ba

n 
th

an
 th

e 
re

st
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ity
, i

t i
s 

no
t i

nt
en

de
d 

to
 b

e 
un

ifo
rm

ly
 u

rb
an

. A
s 

on
e 

pr
oc

ee
ds

 fr
om

 th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f D

ow
nt

ow
n 

to
w

ar
d 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
, D

ow
nt

ow
n 

w
ill

 b
ec

om
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 
co

m
pa

ct
, 

m
ix

ed
-u

se
 a

nd
 d

en
se

. 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 i

n 
B

oo
k 

II
 a

nd
 p

la
nn

ed
 c

ity
 

ac
tio

ns
 in

 B
oo

k 
II

I o
f t

he
 P

re
ci

se
 P

la
n 

gu
id

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t 

w
ith

 a
n 

ey
e 

to
 c

re
at

in
g 

tw
o 

id
en

tifi
 a

bl
e 

ar
ea

s 
(T

he
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

C
or

e 
an

d
Th

e
G

re
at

er
 D

ow
nt

ow
n)

, w
ith

 d
is

tin
ct

 s
ub

-a
re

as
 w

ith
in

 th
em

 s
uc

h 
as

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

, C
ou

rt
ho

us
e S

qu
ar

e,
 T

he
 E

l C
am

in
o 

Re
al

 C
or

ri
do

r, 
an

d 
G

ra
ce

fu
l 

Tr
an

si
tio

ns
 a

t t
he

 E
dg

es
. T

ak
en

 to
ge

th
er

, t
he

se
 a

re
as

 a
nd

 s
ub

-a
re

as
 fo

rm
 th

e 
fu

ll 
st

ru
ct

ur
e o

f t
he

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
D

is
tri

ct
. T

he
 en

vi
si

on
ed

 fo
rm

 o
f e

ac
h 

of
 th

es
e 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f D

ow
nt

ow
n’

s s
tru

ct
ur

e 
is

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pa

ge
s. 

on
 th

e 
tra

di
tio

na
l f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
of

 th
at

 h
is

to
ry

 a
nd

 s
ca

le
. W

he
re

as
 m

os
t o

f t
he

 
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a’

s 
do

w
nt

ow
ns

 a
re

 d
efi

 n
ed

 b
y 

a 
si

ng
le

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 th

or
ou

gh
fa

re
, o

r 
“m

ai
n 

st
re

et
,”

 R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
’s

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f 
pr

om
in

en
t p

ed
es

tri
an

 
st

re
et

s. 
A

nd
 w

he
re

as
 m

os
t o

f t
he

 s
ub

ur
ba

n 
do

w
nt

ow
ns

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a 

ar
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

riz
ed

 b
y 

a 
fa

irl
y 

ev
en

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

of
 o

ne
, t

w
o 

an
d 

th
re

e 
st

or
y 

bu
ild

in
gs

, R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
’s

 i
s 

en
vi

si
on

ed
 a

s 
po

ss
es

si
ng

 t
he

 m
or

e 
dr

am
at

ic
 

si
lh

ou
et

te
 o

f a
 m

ed
iu

m
-s

iz
ed

 c
ity

 c
en

te
r.

U
rb

an
is

m
 v

s. 
H

ig
h 

D
en

si
ty

 S
ub

ur
bi

a

W
he

re
as

 m
uc

h 
of

 R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 i

s 
su

bu
rb

an
 i

n 
ch

ar
ac

te
r, 

D
ow

nt
ow

n’
s 

ch
ar

ac
te

r w
ill

 b
e 

di
st

in
ct

ly
 u

rb
an

. T
hi

s m
ea

ns
 a

 m
or

e 
co

m
pa

ct
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pa
tte

rn
, 

ta
lle

r 
bu

ild
in

gs
 s

et
 c

lo
se

r 
to

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r 

an
d 

to
 t

he
 s

id
ew

al
ks

, 
a 

gr
ea

te
r 

m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

us
es

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ac
tiv

ity
, a

nd
 

a 
pr

ep
on

de
ra

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
bu

ilt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t o
ve

r 
th

e 
na

tu
ra

l (
or

 n
at

ur
al

iz
ed

) 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t, 
w

he
n 

co
m

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 m

os
t o

th
er

 p
or

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
. D

ow
nt

ow
n 

is
 a

ls
o 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 b

e 
th

e 
m

os
t p

ub
lic

 d
is

tri
ct

 in
 th

e 
ci

ty
, o

ffe
rin

g 
a 

w
id

er
 

va
rie

ty
 o

f p
ub

lic
 sp

ac
es

 a
nd

 c
iv

ic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 th
an

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 c

ity
 d

is
tri

ct
. 

In
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

is
 p

la
n 

it 
is

 im
po

rta
nt

 to
 d

is
tin

gu
is

h 
go

od
 u

rb
an

is
m

 fr
om

 
th

e 
hi

gh
-d

en
si

ty
 su

bu
rb

an
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ee
n 

in
 so

m
e 

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
ci

tie
s. 

So
m

e 
di

st
in

gu
is

hi
ng

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s o

f u
rb

an
is

m
 a

re
:

Sp
ac

e.
 S

ub
ur

ba
n 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
re

 o
fte

n 
ob

je
ct

s 
si

tti
ng

 i
n 

sp
ac

e.
 U

rb
an

 
bu

ild
in

gs
 e

nc
lo

se
 a

nd
 s

ha
pe

 s
pa

ce
 a

nd
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

sp
ac

e 
a 

co
m

fo
rta

bl
e 

pl
ac

e 
fo

r p
eo

pl
e.

 

St
re

et
s. 

Su
bu

rb
an

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t v
ie

w
s 

th
e 

st
re

et
 a

s 
a 

ne
ga

tiv
e,

 f
oc

us
es

 
in

w
ar

dl
y 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

st
re

et
 a

nd
 se

ek
s t

o 
pr

ot
ec

t i
ts

el
f f

ro
m

 th
e 

st
re

et
. 

To
 d

o 
so

 s
ub

ur
ba

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
s 

of
te

n 
se

t b
ac

k 
fr

om
 th

e 
st

re
et

 b
eh

in
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

or
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
an

d 
it 

ta
ke

s 
its

 p
rim

ar
y 

ac
ce

ss
 fr

om
 p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

ts
 

an
d 

dr
iv

ew
ay

s o
n-

si
te

. U
rb

an
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t w

el
co

m
es

 st
re

et
s a

s t
he

 m
os

t 
im

po
rta

nt
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 re

al
m

 a
nd

 re
la

te
s p

rim
ar

ily
 to

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
zo

ne
 o

f a
dj

ac
en

t s
tre

et
s. 

U
rb

an
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
re

 a
t o

r c
lo

se
 to

 th
e 

ba
ck

 o
f t

he
 

si
de

w
al

k.
 N

o 
pa

rk
in

g 
is

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 th
e 

ba
ck

 o
f 

th
e 

si
de

w
al

k.
 

U
R

B
A

N
IS

M
H

IG
H

 D
E

N
SI

T
Y

 S
U

B
U

R
B

IA
T

H
E
 P

H
Y

SI
C

A
L
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

O
F 

D
O

W
N

T
O

W
N

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 17  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

B
ui

ld
in

g 
H

ei
gh

ts

In
 m

od
er

n 
ci

tie
s, 

bu
ild

in
g 

he
ig

ht
s 

ca
n 

be
 a

 v
er

y 
st

ro
ng

 f
ea

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e 

bu
ilt

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t. 
M

od
er

n 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
llo

w
s b

ui
ld

in
gs

 to
 ri

se
 a

bo
ve

 
th

e 
tra

di
tio

na
l c

ity
 a

lm
os

t w
ith

ou
t l

im
it,

 w
hi

le
 m

an
y 

m
od

er
n 

zo
ni

ng
 c

od
es

 
fo

rc
e 

he
ig

ht
s 

fa
r l

ow
er

 th
an

 w
as

 c
om

m
on

 in
 e

ar
lie

r e
ra

s. 
O

fte
n,

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
ta

ll 
bu

ild
in

g 
m

ay
 b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 in
 a

 lo
w

-r
is

e 
ar

ea
, c

au
si

ng
 a

 c
on

fl i
ct

. O
th

er
 ti

m
es

, 
a 

ta
lle

r, 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

de
ns

e 
ar

ea
 m

ay
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

te
d 

to
 h

ei
gh

t l
im

its
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 
to

o 
st

ric
t, 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

ha
lti

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

To
o 

of
te

n,
 h

ei
gh

ts
 a

re
 re

gu
la

te
d 

w
ith

ou
t t

ho
ug

ht
 o

f t
he

ir 
de

si
gn

 o
r e

co
no

m
ic

 im
pa

ct
s.

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

 s
ho

ul
d 

ev
ol

ve
 in

to
 a

 d
is

tri
ct

 w
ith

 a
 d

is
tin

ct
 u

rb
an

 
fl a

vo
r, 

w
hi

ch
 is

 u
ni

qu
e 

in
 th

e 
ci

ty
. I

t s
ho

ul
d 

gr
ow

 in
 a

 w
ay

 th
at

 c
re

at
es

 a
n 

at
tra

ct
iv

e,
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

-s
ca

le
d 

sk
yl

in
e 

an
d 

w
hi

ch
 re

in
fo

rc
es

 th
e 

fe
el

in
g 

of
 a

 
vi

br
an

t c
en

te
r w

ith
 c

le
ar

 e
dg

es
.

Th
e D

TP
P 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 th

e t
al

le
st

 bu
ild

in
gs

 to
 be

 pl
ac

ed
 in

 th
e D

ow
nt

ow
n C

or
e,

 
pu

tti
ng

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t c

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
ns

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
ne

ar
es

t t
o 

tra
ns

it 
an

d 
th

e 
re

ta
il/

en
te

rta
in

m
en

t h
ea

rt 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

. T
hi

s 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

n 
at

tra
ct

iv
e,

 d
yn

am
ic

 
pu

nc
tu

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

sk
yl

in
e.

 A
t t

he
 e

dg
es

, h
ei

gh
ts

 w
ill

 g
ra

ce
fu

lly
 tr

an
si

tio
n 

do
w

n 
to

 a
 le

ve
l w

hi
ch

 is
 c

om
pa

tib
le

 w
ith

 a
dj

ac
en

t l
ow

-r
is

e 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s.

Pr
io

r 
to

 th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 p

la
n,

 a
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

pr
ec

is
e 

pl
an

 w
as

 a
do

pt
ed

 f
or

 
th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n.

 W
hi

le
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
he

ig
ht

s i
n 

th
e 

ea
rli

er
 

do
cu

m
en

t w
er

e 
si

m
ila

r t
o 

th
os

e 
in

 S
ec

tio
n 

2.
7 

of
 th

is
 P

la
n,

 th
is

 P
la

n 
fe

at
ur

es
 

tw
o 

im
po

rta
nt

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. F
irs

t, 
in

 a
re

as
 w

ith
 c

on
ce

nt
ra

tio
ns

 o
f h

is
to

ric
 

re
so

ur
ce

s, 
he

ig
ht

s 
ar

e 
re

du
ce

d 
fo

r t
he

 fr
on

t o
f a

ll 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 o

f 
th

es
e 

st
re

et
s. 

Se
co

nd
, a

ro
un

d 
ke

y 
pu

bl
ic

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 
he

ig
ht

s a
re

 re
du

ce
d 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

re
se

rv
e 

a 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f s

un
sh

in
e,

 so
 

th
at

 th
ey

 c
an

 b
e 

as
 e

nj
oy

ab
le

 a
s p

os
si

bl
e 

as
 o

fte
n 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e.

A
ll 

m
ax

im
um

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

he
ig

ht
s h

av
e 

be
en

 se
t t

o 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 m
ar

ke
t 

co
nd

iti
on

s, 
so

 t
ha

t 
th

ey
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

 d
is

in
ce

nt
iv

e 
to

 h
ig

h-
qu

al
ity

, 
co

nt
ex

t-
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
O

ve
r 

tim
e 

th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

le
ad

 t
o 

th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 a

 
co

he
si

ve
 p

hy
si

ca
l f

or
m

 fo
r t

he
 h

ea
rt 

of
 th

e 
ci

ty
.

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 P
E

R
M

IT
T

E
D

 H
E

IG
H

T
S -

 O
R

IG
IN

A
L
 D

T
PP

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 P
E

R
M

IT
T

E
D

 H
E

IG
H

T
S -

 N
E

W
 D

T
PP

T
H

E
 R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 C
IT

Y
 S

K
Y

L
IN

E

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 18  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

A
T
 M

A
IN

, E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

A
) T

he
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

C
or

e

Th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
C

or
e 

is
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

. I
t i

s 
w

he
re

 th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f g

ro
un

d-
le

ve
l 

sh
op

s a
re

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
te

d,
 a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

w
he

re
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
ct

iv
ity

 is
 m

os
t l

iv
el

y 
an

d 
w

he
re

 th
e 

m
os

t p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

m
en

iti
es

 a
re

 lo
ca

te
d.

 T
he

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
C

or
e 

is
 t

he
 m

os
t 

ur
ba

n 
pa

rt 
of

 t
he

 P
re

ci
se

 P
la

n 
A

re
a;

 i
ts

 s
tre

et
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

sh
ar

ed
 

eq
ua

lly
 b

y 
ve

hi
cl

es
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s. 
D

ow
nt

ow
n’

s 
st

re
et

s 
do

ub
le

 a
s 

ou
td

oo
r 

op
en

 sp
ac

es
—

at
tra

ct
iv

el
y 

sh
ap

ed
 v

ol
um

es
 d

efi
 n

ed
 b

y 
co

nt
ig

uo
us

 m
ix

ed
-u

se
, 

re
ta

il,
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l, 
of

fi c
e,

 th
ea

te
r, 

an
d 

ci
vi

c 
bu

ild
in

gs
 fr

om
 c

or
ne

r t
o 

co
rn

er
, 

fe
at

ur
in

g 
a 

ba
re

 m
in

im
um

 o
f f

ro
nt

 o
r s

id
e 

ya
rd

 se
tb

ac
ks

. 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 is
 w

he
re

 th
e 

ci
ty

 a
nd

 it
s 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
be

ga
n.

 B
ef

or
e 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 

ha
d 

an
y 

sh
op

s, 
an

d 
ev

en
 b

ef
or

e t
he

 fi 
rs

t C
ou

rth
ou

se
 w

as
 co

ns
tru

ct
ed

, t
he

 n
ew

 
ci

ty
’s

 c
om

m
er

ce
 a

nd
 h

ou
si

ng
 w

er
e 

ce
nt

er
ed

 o
n 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

. G
iv

en
 it

s s
pe

ci
al

 
hi

st
or

y 
an

d 
pr

ec
io

us
 h

er
ita

ge
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

st
oc

k,
 th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 is

 e
nv

is
io

ne
d 

as
 a

 s
pe

ci
al

 c
or

rid
or

 in
 th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n,

 d
is

tin
gu

is
ha

bl
e 

in
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 fr
om

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, y

et
 a

n 
in

te
gr

al
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
C

or
e 

ar
ea

. 
Pr

ec
is

e 
Pl

an
 sp

ec
ifi 

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r n
ew

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 w
ill

 
re

st
or

e 
th

e 
pr

om
in

en
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

co
rr

id
or

 b
y 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l r
et

ai
l 

sh
op

s, 
ca

fe
s, 

sm
al

l r
es

ta
ur

an
ts

, a
nd

 o
ffi 

ce
s a

re
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 en

ha
nc

e t
he

 ap
pe

al
 

of
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
 a

s a
 w

al
ki

ng
 st

re
et

, a
nd

 th
at

 n
ew

 a
nd

 re
no

va
te

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
 a

re
 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 re

fl e
ct

 th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 a

nd
 sc

al
e 

of
 th

e 
co

rr
id

or
. 

B
ro

ad
w

ay

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 is

 th
e 

ce
nt

ra
l s

pi
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
C

or
e,

 a
nd

 th
e 

st
re

et
 m

os
t 

id
en

tifi
 e

d 
w

ith
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
. B

ro
ad

w
ay

 is
 h

om
e 

to
 D

ow
nt

ow
n’

s 
pr

im
ar

y 
ac

tiv
ity

-g
en

er
at

in
g 

de
st

in
at

io
ns

 su
ch

 a
s C

ou
rth

ou
se

 S
qu

ar
e,

 th
e 

Fo
x 

Th
ea

tre
, O

n 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 T
he

at
er

 a
nd

 S
ho

ps
, t

he
 H

is
to

ry
 M

us
eu

m
, a

nd
 w

ill
 

of
fe

r a
n 

ex
pa

nd
in

g 
ar

ra
y 

of
 s

ho
ps

, e
at

er
ie

s, 
se

rv
ic

es
, a

nd
 a

m
en

iti
es

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
ou

t 
on

 t
o 

its
 s

id
ew

al
ks

. W
hi

le
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
fo

r 
ve

hi
cl

e 
m

ov
em

en
t 

an
d 

cu
rb

si
de

 p
ar

ki
ng

, i
t 

is
 a

ls
o 

a 
lin

ea
r 

pu
bl

ic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 a

s 
m

uc
h 

of
 a

 
pr

om
en

ad
e 

as
 it

 is
 r

oa
dw

ay
. B

ro
ad

w
ay

 is
 th

e 
ad

dr
es

s 
of

 th
e 

ci
ty

’s
 g

re
at

es
t 

co
nc

en
tra

tio
n 

of
 h

is
to

ric
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

, a
nd

 n
ew

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

st
re

et
 w

ill
 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 r

efl
 e

ct
 th

at
 h

is
to

ry
. T

he
 f

re
qu

en
t p

un
ct

ua
tio

n 
of

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
’s

 
st

re
et

w
al

ls
 b

y 
hi

st
or

ic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 t
he

 s
pe

ci
al

 d
es

ig
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 f
or

 
bu

ild
in

gs
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 a

dj
ac

en
t 

to
 h

is
to

ric
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 w
ill

 r
es

ul
t 

in
 a

 r
ic

hl
y 

va
rie

d 
st

re
et

w
al

l a
lo

ng
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

’s
 b

lo
ck

s. 

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T
A

N
D

 B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 F
A

B
R

IC

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 19  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

PO
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 IN

FI
L

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
PM

E
N

T
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T

T
O

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
O

N
 B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
A

T
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 20  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

C
ou

rt
ho

us
e 

Sq
ua

re

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
is

 t
he

 c
en

te
r 

of
 t

he
 c

ity
; 

th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
C

or
e 

is
 t

he
 c

en
te

r 
of

 
D

ow
nt

ow
n;

 a
nd

 C
ou

rth
ou

se
 S

qu
ar

e 
is

 th
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
nd

 s
ym

bo
lic

 c
en

te
r 

of
 

th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
C

or
e.

 C
ou

rth
ou

se
 S

qu
ar

e 
is

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
 p

la
ce

 d
efi

 n
ed

 a
nd

 
en

cl
os

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
fa

ça
de

s 
of

 th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

rth
ou

se
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

an
d 

th
e 

Fo
x 

Th
ea

tre
 (

bo
th

 li
st

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l R

eg
is

te
r 

of
 H

is
to

ric
 P

la
ce

s)
, a

nd
 

bu
ild

in
gs

 li
ni

ng
 H

am
ilt

on
 S

tre
et

 a
nd

 M
id

dl
efi

 e
ld

 R
oa

d 
fl a

nk
in

g 
th

e 
hi

st
or

ic
 

C
ou

rth
ou

se
. A

 fo
rm

al
 p

ub
lic

 p
la

za
 o

cc
up

ie
s t

he
 ce

nt
er

, a
nd

 is
 p

re
si

de
d 

ov
er

 b
y 

th
e 

re
st

or
ed

 C
ou

rth
ou

se
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

– 
no

w
 o

cc
up

ie
d 

by
 th

e 
Sa

n 
M

at
eo

 C
ou

nt
y 

H
is

to
ry

 M
us

eu
m

. T
hi

s 
pu

bl
ic

 p
la

ce
 –

 f
or

m
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 C
ou

rth
ou

se
 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

pa
ce

 it
 p

re
si

de
s 

ov
er

 –
 w

as
 th

e 
fi r

st
 f

or
m

al
 p

ub
lic

 
sp

ac
e 

in
 t

he
 c

ity
. A

s 
pa

rt 
of

 t
he

 r
ev

ita
liz

at
io

n 
ef

fo
rt,

 t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 h

as
 

re
st

or
ed

 it
s 

m
os

t d
is

tin
gu

is
he

d 
pu

bl
ic

 p
la

ce
 b

y 
de

m
ol

is
hi

ng
 th

e 
C

ou
rth

ou
se

 
A

nn
ex

 t
ha

t 
fo

r 
a 

tim
e 

oc
cu

pi
ed

 t
he

 s
pa

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

C
ou

rth
ou

se
 a

nd
 

B
ro

ad
w

ay
, a

nd
 b

y 
re

st
or

in
g 

th
e 

gr
an

de
ur

 o
f t

he
 h

is
to

ric
 C

ou
rth

ou
se

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
(in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
, t

he
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 a
nn

ex
 o

n 
th

e 
no

rth
 si

de
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

rth
ou

se
 b

lo
ck

 
m

ay
 b

e 
de

m
ol

is
he

d 
an

d 
th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 sp
ac

e 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

rth
ou

se
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

re
st

or
ed

 a
s 

pu
bl

ic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e)
. C

ou
rth

ou
se

 S
qu

ar
e 

– 
fe

at
ur

in
g 

th
e 

re
st

or
ed

 
an

d 
m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
vi

si
bl

e 
C

ou
rth

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
an

d 
do

m
e,

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
ne

w
 

pu
bl

ic
 p

la
za

, w
ill

 b
e 

th
e 

ic
on

ic
 im

ag
e 

m
os

t i
de

nt
ifi 

ed
 w

ith
 R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

’s
 p

rim
ar

y 
ou

td
oo

r “
liv

in
g 

ro
om

.”
 

C
O

U
R

T
H

O
U

SE
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
, E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
C

O
U

R
T

H
O

U
SE

 S
Q

U
A

R
E

C
O

U
R

T
H

O
U

SE
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

A
B

R
IC

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 21  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

PO
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 IN

FI
L

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
PM

E
N

T
 A

D
JA

C
E

N
T

T
O

 C
O

U
R

T
H

O
U

SE
 S

Q
U

A
R

E

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 22  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

E
L
 C

A
M

IN
O

 R
E

A
L
, E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

B
) T

he
 G

re
at

er
 D

ow
nt

ow
n

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 t

o 
be

in
g 

th
e 

ce
nt

er
 o

f 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
ct

iv
ity

, 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

is
 a

 
ci

ty
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

w
ith

 a
 d

iff
er

en
ce

. 
It 

w
ill

 o
ffe

r 
th

e 
ci

ty
’s

 w
id

es
t 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 t
yp

es
, 

th
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

ho
m

es
, 

of
fi c

es
, 

an
d 

lo
dg

in
g 

in
 

w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 th
ea

te
rs

, s
ho

ps
, r

es
ta

ur
an

ts
, c

af
es

, a
nd

 v
ar

io
us

 n
ig

ht
lif

e 
am

en
iti

es
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
its

 o
w

n 
co

m
m

ut
er

 ra
il 

an
d 

tra
ns

it 
ce

nt
er

. T
he

 p
or

tio
ns

 
of

 th
e 

G
re

at
er

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
in

 w
hi

ch
 th

is
 u

rb
an

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
ch

ar
ac

te
r w

ill
 b

e 
m

os
t v

is
ib

le
 a

re
 th

os
e 

th
at

 d
o 

no
t f

ea
tu

re
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 g
ro

un
d 

le
ve

l s
ho

pf
ro

nt
s, 

an
d 

in
 w

hi
ch

 t
he

 r
es

id
en

tia
l 

bu
ild

in
gs

, o
ffi 

ce
 a

nd
 h

ot
el

s 
ar

e 
on

 d
is

pl
ay

 a
t 

gr
ou

nd
 le

ve
l. 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 g
ov

er
ni

ng
 T

he
 G

re
at

er
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

w
ill

 r
es

ul
t i

n 
ar

tfu
lly

 c
om

po
se

d 
ur

ba
n 

bu
ild

in
gs

 b
ui

lt 
cl

os
e 

to
 th

e 
si

de
w

al
k,

 a
nd

 fe
at

ur
in

g 
gr

an
d 

sc
al

e 
en

tra
nc

es
, fl

 a
t u

rb
an

 fa
ça

de
s w

ith
 ri

ch
ly

 a
rti

cu
la

te
d 

w
in

do
w

s a
nd

 
do

or
w

ay
s, 

bu
ild

in
g 

fo
re

co
ur

ts
, t

er
ra

ce
d 

ur
ba

n 
ga

rd
en

s, 
fr

on
t s

to
op

s, 
an

d 
ba

y 
w

in
do

w
s e

nl
iv

en
in

g 
th

e 
si

de
w

al
k 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t.

E
l C

am
in

o 
R

ea
l

El
 C

am
in

o 
R

ea
l h

as
 th

e 
m

os
t d

is
tin

gu
is

he
d 

hi
st

or
y 

of
 a

ny
 th

or
ou

gh
fa

re
 in

 th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
. H

ow
ev

er
, o

ve
r r

ec
en

t y
ea

rs
 m

uc
h 

of
 th

e 
co

rr
id

or
’s

 im
ag

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 ta

rn
is

he
d 

as
 it

 h
as

 s
uc

cu
m

be
d 

to
 s

er
ia

l w
id

en
in

g,
 s

tri
p 

ce
nt

er
s, 

an
d 

th
e 

di
si

nv
es

tm
en

t b
ro

ug
ht

 a
bo

ut
 b

y 
th

e 
fr

ee
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 b

y 
th

e 
sh

ift
in

g 
pr

ef
er

en
ce

 o
f t

he
 s

ho
pp

in
g 

in
du

st
ry

 fo
r l

ar
ge

 s
ite

s 
vi

si
bl

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
fr

ee
w

ay
. 

W
ith

 st
rip

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t t
yp

es
 ra

pi
dl

y 
fa

lli
ng

 o
ut

 o
f f

av
or

 w
ith

 re
ta

il 
in

ve
st

or
s, 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

te
nd

s t
o 

m
ak

e 
th

e 
m

os
t o

f t
he

 P
en

in
su

la
’s

 p
er

va
si

ve
 st

ro
ng

 
ho

us
in

g 
m

ar
ke

t 
as

 a
n 

“e
ng

in
e 

of
 r

ei
nv

es
tm

en
t”

 t
o 

re
vi

ve
 t

he
 f

or
tu

ne
s 

of
 

de
cl

in
in

g 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

. 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 is

 c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

re
vi

ta
liz

at
io

n 
of

 E
l C

am
in

o 
as

 a
 g

ra
nd

, 
m

ul
tim

od
al

, a
nd

 a
ttr

ac
tiv

e 
bo

ul
ev

ar
d.

 T
hi

s i
s a

 v
is

io
n 

sh
ar

ed
 b

y 
m

an
y 

in
 th

e 
re

gi
on

. T
he

 G
ra

nd
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
(G

B
I)

 is
 a

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
of

 1
9 

ci
tie

s, 
co

un
tie

s, 
lo

ca
l 

an
d 

re
gi

on
al

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
un

ite
d 

to
 i

m
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

, 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 a
es

th
et

ic
s 

of
 E

l C
am

in
o 

R
ea

l. 
St

ar
tin

g 
at

 th
e 

no
rth

er
n 

D
al

y 
C

ity
 

ci
ty

 li
m

it 
(w

he
re

 it
 is

 n
am

ed
 M

is
si

on
 S

tre
et

) 
an

d 
en

di
ng

 n
ea

r 
th

e 
D

iri
do

n 
C

al
tra

in
 S

ta
tio

n 
in

 c
en

tra
l S

an
 J

os
e 

(w
he

re
 it

 is
 n

am
ed

 T
he

 A
la

m
ed

a)
, t

he
 

G
B

I b
rin

gs
 to

ge
th

er
 fo

r t
he

 fi 
rs

t t
im

e 
al

l o
f t

he
 a

ge
nc

ie
s h

av
in

g 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r t

he
 c

on
di

tio
n,

 u
se

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 st

re
et

. T
he

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 G

B
I 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 to
 re

al
iz

e 
th

e 
vi

si
on

 th
at

 E
l C

am
in

o 
R

ea
l w

ill
 a

ch
ie

ve
 

its
 fu

ll 
po

te
nt

ia
l.

Th
e 

G
ra

nd
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 I
ni

tia
tiv

e’
s 

w
or

k 
is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
10

 g
ui

di
ng

 p
rin

ci
pl

es
, 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 p

er
fe

ct
ly

 i
n 

sy
nc

 w
ith

 t
he

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pr

ec
is

e 
Pl

an
. 

In
 2

00
8,

 
R

ed
w

oo
d 

C
ity

 w
as

 t
he

 s
ec

on
d 

ci
ty

 i
n 

th
e 

G
B

I 
to

 o
ffi 

ci
al

ly
 a

do
pt

 t
he

se
 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
:

1.
  

Ta
rg

et
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 jo

b 
gr

ow
th

 in
 st

ra
te

gi
c 

ar
ea

s a
lo

ng
 th

e 
co

rr
id

or

2.
  

En
co

ur
ag

e 
co

m
pa

ct
 m

ix
ed

-u
se

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 h
ig

h-
qu

al
ity

 u
rb

an
 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

3.
  

C
re

at
e 

a 
pe

de
st

ria
n-

or
ie

nt
ed

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
st

re
et

sc
ap

es
, 

en
su

rin
g 

fu
ll 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
an

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
pu

bl
ic

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts

4.
  

D
ev

el
op

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

m
ul

tim
od

al
 c

or
rid

or
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
m

ob
ili

ty
 o

f p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

ve
hi

cl
es

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
co

rr
id

or

5.
  

M
an

ag
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

as
se

ts

6.
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

vi
br

an
t p

ub
lic

 sp
ac

es
 a

nd
 g

at
he

rin
g 

pl
ac

es

7.
  

Pr
es

er
ve

 a
nd

 a
cc

en
tu

at
e 

un
iq

ue
 a

nd
 d

es
ira

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

 
an

d 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 in

 a
dj

ac
en

t n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

ds

8.
  

Im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth

9.
  

St
re

ng
th

en
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 c
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
rr

id
or

10
. P

ur
su

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
lly

 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
an

d 
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
 

vi
ab

le
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

at
te

rn
s

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 fo

r i
ts

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 in

 th
e 

G
ra

nd
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 
ef

fo
rt.

 In
 2

00
8 

R
ed

w
oo

d 
C

ity
 w

on
 a

 V
is

io
na

ry
 A

w
ar

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
G

B
I f

or
 th

e 
be

st
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ef
fo

rt 
al

on
g 

th
e 

co
rr

id
or

, 
an

d 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ye
ar

 t
he

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

ho
us

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t 

kn
ow

n 
as

 V
ill

a 
M

on
tg

om
er

y 
on

 E
l 

C
am

in
o 

R
ea

l 
at

 V
er

a 
St

re
et

 w
as

 g
iv

en
 a

 V
an

gu
ar

d 
Aw

ar
d 

as
 a

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
hi

ch
 b

es
t e

xe
m

pl
ifi 

es
 

th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 o

f t
he

 G
B

I. 

A
 c

on
ce

pt
ua

l d
es

ig
n 

ha
s b

ee
n 

cr
ea

te
d 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
en

tir
et

y 
of

 
El

 C
am

in
o 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e D

TP
P 

ar
ea

. T
hi

s d
es

ig
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 tr
af

fi c
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, 

fo
rm

al
 r

ow
s 

of
 t

re
es

, 
w

id
en

ed
 s

id
ew

al
ks

, 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n-
sc

al
ed

 
lig

ht
in

g,
 an

d 
at

tra
ct

iv
e s

tre
et

 fu
rn

itu
re

. T
he

 fi 
rs

t p
ha

se
 o

f t
he

se
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 p

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
ad

op
tio

n 
of

 th
is

 p
la

n 
in

 2
01

0 
be

tw
ee

n 
B

re
w

st
er

 
Av

en
ue

 a
nd

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
. 

Th
e 

re
m

ai
nd

er
 o

f 
th

e 
co

rr
id

or
 w

ill
 b

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

ae
st

he
tic

al
ly

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
fi r

st
 p

ha
se

, a
s r

es
ou

rc
es

 b
ec

om
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e.

Th
e D

TP
P,

 co
m

bi
ne

d 
w

ith
 th

e p
ub

lic
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e s

tre
et

 it
se

lf,
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 u

lti
m

at
el

y 
re

su
lt 

in
 th

e 
tra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

of
 E

l C
am

in
o 

R
ea

l c
or

rid
or

 in
to

 a 
re

m
ar

ka
bl

e,
 w

al
ka

bl
e,

 m
ix

ed
-u

se
 b

ou
le

va
rd

 w
hi

ch
 se

rv
es

 
as

 a
n 

im
pr

es
si

ve
 g

at
ew

ay
 i

nt
o 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. G

ui
de

d 
by

 t
he

 D
TP

P,
 n

ew
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t w

ill
 g

ra
du

al
ly

 r
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ol
de

r 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 s

tri
p 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

w
ith

 r
es

id
en

tia
l 

bu
ild

in
gs

 (
as

 w
el

l 
as

 o
ffi 

ce
 a

nd
 l

od
gi

ng
 u

se
s 

de
si

gn
ed

 t
o 

m
ix

 c
om

pa
tib

ly
 w

ith
 r

es
id

en
tia

l 
ne

ig
hb

or
s)

 t
ha

t 
ar

e 
or

ie
nt

ed
 t

ow
ar

d 
th

e 
th

or
ou

gh
fa

re
, w

ith
 c

iv
ic

-s
ca

le
 e

nt
ra

nc
es

 a
nd

 g
ra

nd
-s

ca
le

 fi
 rs

t 
fl o

or
 f

aç
ad

e 
co

m
po

si
tio

n 
de

si
gn

ed
 t

o 
m

at
ch

 t
he

 s
ca

le
 o

f 
a 

w
id

e 
ro

ad
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

in
en

t 
ad

dr
es

s. 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

w
al

kw
ay

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
bu

ffe
re

d 
fr

om
 m

ov
in

g 
tra

ffi 
c 

by
 s

tre
et

 
tre

es
, d

ec
or

at
iv

e 
bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

lig
ht

s 
an

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
de

si
gn

ed
 t

o 
pr

oj
ec

t 
th

e 
im

ag
e 

of
 a

 m
em

or
ab

le
 g

ra
nd

 b
ou

le
va

rd
 se

gm
en

t. 

G
ra

ce
fu

l T
ra

ns
iti

on
s a

t t
he

 E
dg

es

Th
e 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Pr

ec
is

e 
Pl

an
 A

re
a 

is
 fl

 a
nk

ed
 o

n 
th

re
e 

of
 i

ts
 f

ou
r 

si
de

s 
by

 r
es

id
en

tia
l 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s:
 h

is
to

ric
 M

ez
es

vi
lle

 (
al

so
 r

ef
er

re
d 

to
 a

s 
C

en
te

nn
ia

l) 
to

 th
e 

no
rth

w
es

t, 
hi

st
or

ic
 S

ta
m

ba
ug

h-
H

el
le

r t
o 

th
e 

so
ut

he
as

t, 
an

d 
R

oo
se

ve
lt 

to
 th

e 
so

ut
hw

es
t. 

M
an

y 
m

ul
ti-

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 li
ne

 th
e 

si
de

 s
tre

et
s 

ju
st

 to
 th

e 
so

ut
hw

es
t o

f 
th

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t t

ha
t l

in
es

 E
l C

am
in

o 
R

ea
l. 

W
hi

le
 n

ew
 i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
fl o

w
in

g 
in

to
 t

he
 c

en
te

r 
of

 t
he

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
D

is
tri

ct
 is

 e
nv

is
io

ne
d 

as
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

sc
al

e 
an

d 
vi

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t, 

ne
w

 in
ve

st
m

en
t a

lo
ng

 th
e 

di
st

ric
t’s

 e
dg

es
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f 
lo

w
er

 r
is

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 w
ith

 d
ee

pe
r 

se
tb

ac
ks

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 b

uf
fe

rin
g 

de
vi

ce
s 

to
 

in
su

re
 a

 s
en

si
tiv

el
y 

de
si

gn
ed

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
fr

om
 u

rb
an

 to
 s

ub
ur

ba
n 

“f
ab

ric
.”

 In
 

in
st

an
ce

s 
w

he
re

 s
in

gl
e-

fa
m

ily
 d

et
ac

he
d 

ho
m

es
 o

n 
re

si
de

nt
ia

lly
-z

on
ed

 la
nd

 
ar

e 
co

nt
ig

uo
us

 w
ith

 n
ew

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
bu

ild
in

gs
, t

ho
se

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
te

p-
ba

ck
s 

in
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
m

as
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
de

ep
er

 b
uf

fe
rin

g 
ya

rd
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 p
le

as
in

g 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
be

tw
ee

n 
ne

ig
hb

or
in

g 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 23  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

E
L
 C

A
M

IN
O

 R
E

A
L
, T

H
E
 V

IS
IO

N

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



PAGE 24  .  BOOK I: COMMUNITY INTENT & GUIDING PRINCIPLES  .  Redwood City Downtown Precise Plan  

(E
nd

no
te

s)

1 
 ”

Th
e 

N
ew

 E
co

no
m

y 
va

lu
es

 th
e 

vi
ta

l c
en

te
rs

 o
f r

eg
io

ns
, t

ow
ns

, a
nd

 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s. 

 T
he

se
 c

en
te

rs
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n,

 a
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y,
 a

nd
 c

re
at

iv
ity

 
on

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
N

ew
 E

co
no

m
y 

de
pe

nd
s. 

 C
re

at
iv

ity
 is

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

by
 w

or
k 

an
d 

liv
in

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ts
 th

at
 a

llo
w

 fo
r a

 lo
t o

f i
nt

er
ac

tio
n 

am
on

g 
pe

op
le

.  
C

ha
nc

e 
en

co
un

te
rs

 
in

 h
al

lw
ay

s, 
re

st
au

ra
nt

s, 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s, 

an
d 

co
nf

er
en

ce
s l

ea
d 

to
 n

ew
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

so
lu

tio
ns

 to
 to

ug
h 

pr
ob

le
m

s. 
Th

e 
pr

ox
im

ity
, d

en
si

ty
, a

nd
 p

ub
lic

ne
ss

 o
f v

ita
l 

ce
nt

er
s s

tim
ul

at
e 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n 

am
on

g 
pe

op
le

.  
V

ita
l c

en
te

rs
 a

re
 ty

pi
ca

lly
 fi 

lle
d 

w
ith

 
th

e 
ki

nd
s o

f p
la

ce
s c

on
du

ci
ve

 to
 p

la
nn

ed
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

s w
el

l a
s c

ha
nc

e 
en

co
un

te
rs

—
pl

ac
es

 to
 e

at
 a

nd
 d

rin
k,

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

an
d 

m
ee

tin
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s, 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s, 

pa
rk

s a
nd

 p
la

za
s, 

bu
si

ne
ss

 se
rv

ic
e 

ce
nt

er
s.”

  H
en

to
n,

 D
ou

g 
an

d 
W

al
es

h,
 

K
im

:  
Li

nk
in

g 
th

e 
N

ew
 E

co
no

m
y 

to
 th

e 
Li

va
bl

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 (p
ap

er
) S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

:  
Th

e 
Ja

m
es

 Ir
vi

ne
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n,
 A

pr
il 

19
98

, p
.1

6.

2 
 L

ife
st

yl
e 

ce
nt

er
s a

re
 d

ow
nt

ow
n-

st
yl

e 
co

nfi
 g

ur
at

io
ns

 o
f s

ho
pp

in
g/

ea
tin

g/
en

te
rta

in
m

en
t u

se
 fe

at
ur

in
g 

sh
op

fr
on

ts
 o

pe
ni

ng
 d

ire
ct

ly
 o

nt
o 

ur
ba

n 
pu

bl
ic

 sp
ac

es
 

w
ith

 p
le

nt
y 

of
 a

m
en

iti
es

, f
re

qu
en

tly
 fe

at
ur

in
g 

ho
us

in
g,

 o
ffi 

ce
 a

nd
/o

r l
od

gi
ng

 u
se

s i
n 

up
pe

r s
to

rie
s.

3 
 C

om
m

en
t b

y 
R

ob
er

t G
ib

bs
, G

ib
bs

 P
la

nn
in

g 
G

ro
up

:  
“R

es
ea

rc
h 

sh
ow

s 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
sh

op
pe

r w
ill

 v
is

it 
m

or
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 a

nd
 sp

en
d 

m
or

e 
$/

m
in

.  
Pr

im
ar

y 
in

ve
st

or
s i

n 
re

ta
il 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

re
 fi 

nd
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
Li

fe
st

yl
e 

C
en

te
rs

 a
re

 ju
st

 u
rb

an
 

en
ou

gh
 so

 th
at

 fo
lk

s g
et

 th
ei

r u
rb

an
 fi 

x 
an

d 
do

n’
t b

ot
he

r w
ith

 c
iti

es
.  

Th
e 

ke
y 

is
 to

 
ha

ve
 th

e 
Li

fe
st

yl
e 

C
en

te
r i

n 
yo

ur
 D

ow
nt

ow
n.

”

Item 8, Redwood City Downtown Vision



 AS S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  AR E A  GO V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: May 8, 2014 
 
To: ABAG Executive Board 
 
From: Brad Paul 

Deputy Executive Director 
 
Subject: How We Talk About Plan Bay Area 2017 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
As we get ready to update Plan Bay Area 2017, we’re looking at what worked well and what 
didn’t in preparing the first Plan to help us create a more responsive, interactive process this 
time around. After reviewing what we’ve learned to date, this memo focuses on the biggest 
criticism we heard this year, that ABAG did not communicate as effectively as we could have 
with our delegates, electeds and the public about the Plan. 
 
This memo reviews those elements we think would make for a more responsive 
communications program associated with Plan Bay Area going forward.  Also included are 
some questions to facilitate Executive Board discussion and clarify the next steps. Once we 
have a clearer sense of how we can improve our listening and communication efforts around the 
Plan, we’ll come back to you soon to discuss how to restructure the public engagement process 
for Plan Bay Area 2017.  
 
Recommended Action 
 
No action is required; this item is for discussion only.   
 
 
Next Steps 
 
No action is required; this item is for discussion only.   
  

Item 9



Improving Communications in Support of Plan Bay Area 
May 8, 2014 
2 
 
Lessons Learned  
Plan Bay Area, adopted in July 2013, forms the baseline for future Plan Bay Area updates every 
four years. Since its passage, staff has had time to reflect on what went well and what didn’t in 
the first process.  Two of the most frequently cited problems were how we presented the three 
year schedule for developing Plan Bay Area—and when some people first heard about it—and 
the ways in which we described and discussed the Plan. Early on, our outreach and 
communications efforts used technical and planning language such as GHG (greenhouse gas) 
reduction, vehicle miles traveled (VMT), and density and sustainable development, that either 
did not resonate with or engage the public or angered them because it sounded too much like 
insider jargon. 
 
Schedule: This was the first time MTC and ABAG worked jointly on a regional plan that 
combined the Bay Area’s Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) with land use issues. It was a 
challenge, but as we gained experience, the work flowed more smoothly.  We were also up 
against statutory deadlines to complete a complex Plan that was being done for the first time.  
 
Communications: Neither ABAG nor MTC anticipated the intensity of the public response to 
the first Plan. We were also slow responding to misinformation which left the impression that 
this misinformation was correct and left elected officials feeling unsupported. We responded 
more quickly at the end but didn’t always coordinate well with our Executive Board (e.g. alerting 
them to upcoming op-eds in their local papers).  
 
Last fall we began holding meetings to inform us about how delegates and local jurisdictions felt 
about the Plan and the challenges they faced. These meetings included county by county 
delegate meetings, PDA site visits and discussions with ABAG’s Regional Planning Committee 
and at our annual Administrative Committee retreat.  
 
ABAG Delegate Meetings 
To date, we’ve held delegate meetings in San Mateo, Santa Clara, Alameda, Solano, Sonoma 
and Marin counties with 50 delegates (see attached list). From these meetings a consensus has 
emerged around what worked and what needs improvement, much of it focused on 
communication issues.  
 
What Went Well 

• The self-nominated Priority Development Areas (PDAs) and Priority Conservation Areas 
(PCAs) used as the Plan’s organizing framework helped local jurisdictions set boundaries 
and place types that reflected each community’s unique character and needs.  

• This is a flexible blueprint that can be updated every four years based on new   
jobs/housing/population forecasts, local experience and available resources.  

• All local land use decisions remained solely under the control of local officials. 

• Local jurisdictions will be able to nominate additional PDAs and PCAs, as well as modify or 
remove existing ones, solely at their discretion prior to the next Plan. 

• The Plan created greater dialogue among the regional agencies and between local 
jurisdictions and the ABAG Executive Board and staff.  

 
  

Item 9



Improving Communications in Support of Plan Bay Area 
May 8, 2014 
3 
 
What Didn’t Go Well 

• Use of technical jargon/acronyms (VMT, GHG) was a barrier to communication – it was off 
putting, didn’t connect with our key audiences (delegates, elected officials and the public) 
and made it feel like a top down plan. 

• People felt we were trying to sell them a predetermined, one size fits all plan that met big 
city needs, pushed higher density everywhere and ignored the needs of smaller towns and 
rural areas. 

• Beginning presentations with 30-year cumulative population, jobs and housing numbers for 
the entire region reinforced concerns about this being a top down, one size fits all plan.  

• Despite very specific language in SB375 and the Plan itself stating nothing in the Plan could 
undermine local control over local land use decisions, people are still worried about this 
issue.   

• Increasing infrastructure and housing in PDAs without identifying new funding for it. Without 
a replacement for Redevelopment funding, affordable housing will be much harder to build.  

• People felt several water issues were not adequately addressed (regional water capacity 
and supply issues and impact of sea level rise on PDAs and highway, rail and port facilities).  

• Despite joint memo from DOF/ABAG/HCD confirming Plan’s population, housing and jobs 
projections, DOF’s earlier release of conflicting numbers created confusion and skepticism. 

• Didn’t provide jurisdictions with good visuals of existing, locally appropriate development at 
slightly higher densities to counter opponents ugly “Stack & Pack” visuals.  

• People who heard about the Plan late in the process felt there wasn’t sufficient time for them 
to adequately comment on it. 

• We didn’t clearly explain the roles of each regional agency (ABAG/MTC/BCDC/BAAQMD). 

We also asked ABAG delegates what we could do to help them implement their PDAs, PCAs 
and development appropriate to their jurisdictions and found consensus on the need to identify 
and secure new sources of funding for housing and infrastructure as well as developing greater 
flexibility in ways the state allows local jurisdictions to meet their affordable housing goals.  
 
Effective Communications to Get Ready for Plan Bay Area 2017  
Prior to starting the process for Plan Bay Area 2017, staff is working on more effective ways to 
talk about the Plan as well as ABAG’s role in it. Our communications work – the way we talk 
about the plan – and the research and analysis that goes into it will inform and guide the formal 
public participation plan we’ll be bringing before you soon.  
 
This time we won’t be starting from scratch, but using Plan Bay Area 2013 as a baseline and 
building on existing public awareness of the Plan. As we look at ways to improve our 
communications work several questions arise: 

1. What are our overall goals in this next phase of work? 

2. What are the most effective tools and venues for communicating with elected officials, major 
stakeholders and the public in a more open, interactive way? 

3. Who are our key audiences in this conversation? 

4. What major opportunities and outcomes should we be prepared to discuss? 

Item 9



Improving Communications in Support of Plan Bay Area 
May 8, 2014 
4 
 
5. What are key recommendations for improving the way we communicate about the Plan? 

 
What are our overall goals in this next phase of work? 
As we prepare for the State of the Region Report (2015) and Plan Bay Area (2017) there are 
several related goals staff has identified so far. 

1. Inspire confidence in the Plan’s overall objectives, ABAG and the planning process. 

2. Convey clear, concise information on all aspects of the Plan while avoiding technical jargon. 

3. Focus on the needs of local residents, families and communities first by asking the question 
‘How will this plan make life better for me and my family.” 

4. Quickly respond to all local concerns and quickly correct any factual misinformation. 

5. Ensure everyone feels their concerns are taken seriously and adequately addressed. 

6. Use Executive Board members as public spokespersons whenever possible. 

Having such goals helps us carry out our work in a more open and accessible way. 
 
Tools for Initial Research and Discussion 
We’re currently revising our website to make it more user friendly and easier to navigate. This 
will allow us to use the website and social media to engage audiences (e.g. elected officials, city 
planners, local residents) in a more timely, transparent way. As we revise Plan Bay Area, we’ll 
have the benefit of having the new website up and running for some months and expanding the 
number of staff engaged in content management so we can quickly update website pages as 
new information or questions arise.  
 
We will continue to use Basecamp, which allows us to quickly interact with local planners, and 
continue to hold meetings with ABAG delegates and other agencies such as the Congestion 
Management Agencies, Bay Area Planning Directors Association, Regional Advisory Working 
Group, Regional Planning Committee, Regional Prosperity Consortium, and MTC. Depending 
on what issues surface during the next planning process we may also conduct focus groups on 
various issues and undertake traditional and online public opinion surveys. 
 
Key Audiences  
Based on our experience, the key audiences we will be communicating with include:  
 

 Local elected officials  Congestion Management Authorities  

 Cities and town staff:  Stakeholders: 

o City Managers o Businesses 

o Planning Directors and staff o Housing 

o Community Development o Transportation 

o Public Works o Environment 

 Public at large: o Health 

o Residents o Neighborhood Groups 

o Workers  
o Businesses 

o Developers 

 Regional, state and federal agencies. 

 

Item 9



Improving Communications in Support of Plan Bay Area 
May 8, 2014 
5 
 
The way we communicate with each of these audiences may differ. For example, local officials 
may want to focus on parts of the Plan that guarantee local governments retain sole discretion 
over local land use decisions (e.g. where future growth goes, what it looks like) while local 
residents will also want to know if the Plan will make their daily lives better (e.g. more choices) 
or not (fewer choices). Both groups will want to know where the new resources will be coming 
from to implement their PDAs, PCAs and affordable housing. 
 
Opportunities 
The run up to Plan Bay Area 2017 provides us with a second chance to point out that, if done 
right, Plan Bay Area, can continue to champion: 

 A variety of locally nominated PDAs and Place-types, that recognize the value and diversity 
of very different places in our region, from big cities and older suburbs to small towns and 
rural communities. 

 More choices to reduce commuting time (and GHG emissions), and increase family time. 

 Complete communities that range from high quality urban neighborhoods to small towns. 

 A regional economy that is growing rapidly overall, but has impacts and benefits that vary 
widely from place to place.  

 Plans and planning are local processes, done by local governments. 

The State of the Region report will also provide a unique opportunity to demonstrate progress 
made in some of our more successful PDAs and PCAs and address lessons learned to date. 
 
Key Recommendations 

1. Demonstrate this isn’t top down planning by starting discussions from the individual’s 
perspective “how will this plan make life better for me and my family,” not gross regional 
population and housing numbers for the next 30 years.  

2. Show progress using examples of location appropriate activity from a variety of PDAs, and 
PCAs that are judged successful by local residents. Provide good visuals. 

3. Leverage social media and our new website to tell stories related to Plan Bay Area, PDAs, 
PCAs and local control over all land use decisions. 

4. Use consistent, accessible language throughout all of our communications about this work.  

5. Use the next iteration of Plan Bay Area and our new communications plan to strengthen 
relationships with local elected officials, local planners and planning agencies, and the 
people who live and work in the Bay Area.  

 
  

Item 9



Improving Communications in Support of Plan Bay Area 
May 8, 2014 
6 
 
Questions for the Executive Board 

1. Do you agree with our assessment of what worked in preparation for Plan Bay Area 2013 
and what needs improvement going forward? 

2. What is your reaction to the suggested goals of our communications work, the tools we have 
outlined, key audiences, opportunities and key recommendations?  

3. Will this proposed work be more helpful in the communities you represent? 

4. What have we missed or forgotten?  

 
 
 
Attachments: 
List of participants in county Delegate meetings 
List of PDA site visits 

Item 9



 

 1 

LIST OF ATTENDEES TO DATE AT OUR COUNTY DELEGATE MEETINGS 

 
Marin County and Cities – April 28, 2014 

1. Novato Councilmember Pat Eklund 

2. Larkspur Councilmembers Catherine Way 

and Dan Hillmer 

3. San Anselmo Councilmembers Doug 

Kelley and Ford Greene 

4. Mill Valley Councilmembers Jessica 

Jackson and Garry Lion 

5. Sausalito Mayor Ray Withy 

6. San Rafael Councilmember Maribeth 

Bushey 

7. Fairfax Councilmember Renee Goddard   

      Corte Madera Councilmember Bob Ravasio 

 

Santa Clara County and Cities Meeting  -

January 9
th
, 2014 

1. Santa Clara Supervisor Cindy Chavez,  

2. Sunnyvale Councilmember Jim Davis 

3. Saratoga Councilmember Chuck Page 

4. Morgan Hill Councilmember Gordon 

Siebert 

5. Palo Alto Councilmember Greg Schmid 

6. Santa Clara Mayor Jamie L. Matthews 

7. Los Altos Mayor Jarrett Fishpaw 

8. Gilroy Councilmember Peter Arellano 

9. Los Altos Hills Councilmember Gary 

Waldeck 

10. Mountain View Councilmember Ronit 

Bryant 

11. Milpitas Councilmember Carmen Montano 

 

Sonoma County and Cities - March 28, 2014 

1. Sonoma Supervisor David Rabbitt 

2. Rohnert Park Councilmember Jake 

Mackenzie  

3. Windsor Vice Mayor Bruce Okrepkie  

4. Sonoma Councilmember Laurie Gallian  

5. Cloverdale Councilmember Mike Maacks  

6. Santa Rosa Mayor Scott Bartley  

7. Healdsburg Councilmember Shaun 

McCaffery  

 

San Mateo County and Cities - Nov 15, 2013 

1. San Mateo County Supervisor David Pine 

2. San Mateo County Supervisor Warren 

Slocum 

3. Hillsborough Councilmember Shawn 

Christianson  

4. South San Francisco Mayor Pedro 

Gonzalez 

5. Brisbane Councilmember Cliff Lentz  

6. Atherton Mayor Elizabeth Lewis 

7. Redwood City Mayor Barbara Pierce 

8. San Mateo County Supervisor David Pine 

9. San Mateo County Supervisor Warren 

Slocum 

10. Hillsborough Councilmember Shawn 

Christianson  

11. South San Francisco Mayor Pedro 

Gonzalez 

12. Brisbane Councilmember Cliff Lentz  

13. Atherton Mayor Elizabeth Lewis  

14. Redwood City Mayor Barbara Pierce 

 

 

 

More than 50 delegates and alternates 

Solano County and Cities  - March 14, 2014 

1. Solano Supervisor Linda Seifert 

2. Dixon Councilmember Steven Bird  

3. Rio Vista Councilmember David Hampton  

4. Rio Vista Vice Mayor Constance Boulware  

5. Fairfield Mayor Harry T. Price 

6. Vacaville Councilmember Curtis Hunt  

Belinda Smith, District Representative, 

Solano County 

 

Alameda County and Cities -Feb 20, 2014 

1. Alameda Supervisor Scott Haggerty  

2. Pleasanton Councilmember Jerry Pentin 

3. Alameda Vice Mayor Marilyn Ezzy 

Ashcraft 

4. Berkeley Councilmember Susan Wengraf 

 

 

Item 9, List Attendees County Delegate Meetings



[Blank Page] 



PDA site visits 

Where When 

Burlingame, San Mateo 09/26/13 

Daly City, Millbrae, South San Francisco, Colma, San Bruno, San 

Carlos 

10/01/13 

East Palo Alto, Menlo Park, Redwood City, Belmont 10/03/13 

Berkeley, Emeryville 10/21/13 

Hercules, Pinole 10/21/13 

Richmond, El Cerrito, San Pablo 10/28/13 

San Jose 10/31/13 

Union City, San Leandro, Hayward, Alameda County 11/5/13 

Oakland 11/6/13 

Sunnyvale, Santa Clara 11/13/13 

Mountain View, Palo Alto 11/14/13 

Fremont, Milpitas 11/18/13 

 

Item 9, List PDA Site Visits



[Blank Page] 



LEGISLATION & GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION COMMITTEE 
Committee Chair:    Supervisor Scott Haggerty—Alameda County 
Committee Vice Chair:  Councilmember Desley Brooks—City of Oakland  

Staff:   Brad Paul – Deputy Executive Director                    510/ 464-7955; BradP@abag.ca.gov  
           Kathleen Cha – Senior Communications Officer      510/ 464-7922; KathleenC@abag.ca.gov 

Thursday, May 15, 2014 – 3:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
ABAG Large Conference Room B, MetroCenter, 101 Eighth Street, Oakland 

AGENDA* 

   1. OPEN AGENDA 

Committee members may raise issues for consideration; members of the 
public may speak. 

Information/ 
Action 

   2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Committee will review and approve the minutes of the March 20, 2014, 
L&GO meeting. 

Information/ 

 Action 

   3. LEGISLATION PROPOSED FOR 2014 LEGISLATIVE SESSION 

For review and analysis, the following legislation will be discussed and 
positions recommended: 

 AB 1179 (Bocanegra) Strategic Growth Council 

 AB 1793 (Chau) Community Development: Affordable Housing 

 AB 2145 (Bradford)  Electricity: Community Choice Aggregation 

 AB 2282 (Gatto) Building Standards: Recycled Water 
Infrastructure 

 AB 2280 (Alejo) Community Revitalization and Investment 
Authorities 

 SB 1077 ((DeSaulnier) Vehicles: Mileage-based Fee Pilot 
Program 

 SB 1184 (Hancock) San Francisco Bay Conservation and 
Development Commission: Sea Level Rise—Regional Resilience 
Strategy 

 SB 1260 (DeSaulnier) Local Government: Affordable Housing 

Bills previously considered, but now amended, will also be updated 
and/or reviewed: such as  SB 1 (Steinberg), SB 792 (DeSaulnier), SB 
1014 (Jackson), AB 1537 (Levine), AB 2008 (Quirk) 

Information/ 
Action 

  4. BRIEFING ON CAP AND TRADE PROPOSALS 

Discussion of President ProTem Darrell Steinberg’s Cap and Trade Proposal 
and other related legislation, and projected funding impact on local 
government. 

Information/
Action 

  5. ADJOURNMENT  

Next meeting is scheduled for July 17, 2014 

Action 

 Agenda and other written materials are available at ABAG/Front Desk, 
101 8th Street, Oakland, or at http://www.abag.ca.gov/meetings  

 

* The Committee may take any action on any item on the agenda  
      ** Full California Bill Texts and actions can be read and printed out from state 

website: www.leginfo.ca.gov. 

Item 10

mailto:BradP@abag.ca.gov
mailto:KathleenC@abag.ca.gov
http://www.abag.ca.gov/meetings
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/


[Blank Page] 



  
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
A

Y
 A

R
E

A
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
S

 
 

 
 

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
ti

n
g

 C
it

y
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

ty
 G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 S
a

n
 F

ra
n

c
is

c
o

 B
a

y
 A

re
a
  

 

L
E

G
IS

L
A

T
IO

N
 

2
0

1
4

 S
ta

te
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 S
e
s

s
io

n
 

L
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 &

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

ta
l 

O
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 
M

a
y
 6

, 
2

0
1

4
 

 

B
il
l 

A
u

th
o

r 
S

u
b

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

 
S

ta
ff

 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
-

d
at

io
n
 

L
&

G
O

 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

 
*N

E
W

  
 

B
IL

L
S

  
 

 
 

 
B

o
ld

 F
a

ce
/S

h
a

d
in

g
 i

n
 L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

s 

ch
a

n
g

e/
 a

m
en

d
m

en
ts

. 

 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

B
ill

s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

re
 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 n

u
m

e
ri

c
 o

rd
e
r 

w
it
h
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 b
ill

s
 l
is

te
d
 f

ir
s
t,

 f
o
llo

w
e
d
 b

y
 S

e
n
a
te

 b
ill

s
 

 
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

 
N

e
w

 B
il
ls

 
 

 
 

 

*A
B

 1
1
7
9

 
B

o
c
a
n

e
g

ra
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 G
ro

w
th

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 
A

S
M

 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

-
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
  L

C
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

 C
S

A
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

 
W

o
u

ld
 a

d
d

 t
h

e 
S

u
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t 
o
f 

P
u

b
li

c 
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

r 

d
es

ig
n

ee
 t

o
 t

h
e 

m
em

b
er

sh
ip

 o
f 

th
e 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 G
ro

w
th

 

C
o
u

n
ci

l.
 C

u
rr

en
t 

m
em

b
er

sh
ip

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 s
ec

re
ta

ri
es

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

B
u

si
n

es
s,

 C
o

n
su

m
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
, 
a

n
d

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
g

en
cy

, 

th
e 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 A
g

en
cy

, 
th

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 

S
er

v
ic

es
 A

g
en

cy
, 
th

e 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

s 
A

g
en

cy
, 

th
e 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
R

es
o

u
rc

es
 A

g
en

cy
, 

th
e 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o
f 

th
e 

G
o
v
er

n
o

r’
s 

O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 R

es
e
a

rc
h

, 
a

n
d

 a
 p

u
b

li
c 

m
em

b
er

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

G
o

v
er

n
o

r.
 

 
*A

B
 1

7
9
3

 
C

h
a
u

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t:
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

A
S

M
  

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

W
a
tc

h
 

L
C

C
 

W
a
tc

h
/ 

N
o
ti
c
e
 o

f 
C

o
n

c
e

rn
 

 C
S

A
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

 
A

u
th

o
r
iz

es
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

u
cc

es
so

rs
 t

o
 t

ra
n

sf
er

 t
h

e 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
en

fo
rc

in
g

 t
h

e 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b

il
it

y
 d

ee
d

 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
o
f 

b
el

o
w

 m
a

rk
et

-r
a

te
 (

B
M

R
) 

h
o
m

eo
w

n
er

sh
ip

 

u
n

it
s 

o
f 

fo
rm

er
 r

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

a
g

en
ci

es
 (

R
D

A
s)

 t
o

 

q
u

a
li

fi
ed

 n
o

n
p

ro
fi

t 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

s.
 

 

*A
B

 1
9
1
8

 
W

il
li
a
m

s
 

E
n

e
rg

y
: 

D
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 
S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

A
S

M
  

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

 H
e
a

ri
n

g
 5

/7
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 L

C
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

 
T

h
is

 b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
e 

C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

 P
u

b
li

c
 U

ti
li

ti
es

 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 (

P
U

C
) 

to
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
 a

n
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
  
 

im
p

ro
v

e 
en

er
g

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 i

n
 r

e
g

a
rd

s 
to

 

ce
n

tr
a

l 
h

ea
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

ir
 c

o
o

li
n

g
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

in
st

a
ll

a
ti

o
n

. 

T
h

is
 b

il
l 

w
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 s

y
st

em
 t

h
a

t 
tr

a
ck

s 
st

a
te

 s
a

le
s 

a
n

d
 i

n
st

a
ll

a
ti

o
n

s 
o
f 

ce
n

tr
a
l 

h
ea

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
ir

 c
o

o
li

n
g

 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t.

 

 

Item 10, Legislative Summary



B
il
l 

A
u

th
o

r 
S

u
b

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

 
S

ta
ff

 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
-

d
at

io
n
 

L
&

G
O

 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

*A
B

 2
1
4
5

  
B

ra
d

fo
rd

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
it

y
: 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

h
o

ic
e
 

A
g

g
re

g
a
ti

o
n

 

A
S

M
  

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

O
p

p
o

s
e
 

 C
S

A
C

 
o

p
p

o
s
e
 

L
C

C
 

o
p

p
o
s
e
 

 
M

a
k

es
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 r
ef

o
rm

s 
to

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
h

o
ic

e 

a
g
g
re

g
a
ti

o
n

 (
C

C
A

) 
p

ro
g

ra
m

. 
  

1
) 

R
eq

u
ir

es
 c

u
st

o
m

er
s 

to
 o

p
t-

in
 t

o
 C

C
A

's
 e

ff
ec

ti
v

e 

J
a
n

u
a

ry
 1

, 
2

0
1

5
. 

2
)R

eq
u

ir
es

 C
C

A
 i

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s 
to

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 c
u

st
o

m
er

s 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
: 

a
) 

ra
te

s 
a
s 

co
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

in
cu

m
b

en
t 

u
ti

li
ty

; 
b

) 
g

re
en

h
o

u
se

 g
a

s 

em
is

si
o

n
 r

a
te

 u
si

n
g

 p
ro

to
co

ls
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 A

ir
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 B

o
a

rd
 

3
) 

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

s 
th

e 
C

a
li

fo
rn

ia
 P

u
b

li
c
 U

ti
li

ti
es

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 

(P
U

C
) 

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e 

C
C

A
, 

a
s 

th
e 

in
cu

m
b

en
t 

u
ti

li
ty

, 
p

re
sc

ri
b

ed
 b

y
 l

a
w

. 

 
*A

B
 2

2
8
0

 
A

le
jo

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 R

e
v

it
a
li
z
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

t 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s

 

A
S

M
 

T
h

ir
d

 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 L

C
C

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

C
S

A
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

 
A

ll
o
w

s 
lo

ca
l 

g
o

v
er

n
m

en
ts

 t
o

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

 a
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
  

R
ev

it
a
li

za
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 (
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
) 

in
 a

  
 

d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
ed

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 s

p
ec

if
ie

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 

a
ll

o
w

s 
th

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 c

o
ll

ec
t 

ta
x
 i

n
cr

em
en

t.
 

*S
B

 1
0
7

7
 

D
e
S

a
u

ln
ie

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

s
: 

M
il
e
a
g

e
-b

a
s

e
d

 F
e
e
 P

il
o

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

S
E

N
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

 H
e
a

ri
n

g
 5

/1
2
 

W
a
tc

h
 

 M
T

C
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
L

C
C

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
n

 
C

o
n

c
e

p
t 

C
S

A
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

 
T

h
is

 b
il

l 
re

q
u

ir
es

 t
h

e 
T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 A
g

en
cy

 t
o

 d
ev

el
o

p
 a

 

p
il

o
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 b

y
 J

a
n

u
a
ry

 1
, 

2
0

1
6

, 
to

 e
x
p

lo
re

 v
a

ri
o

u
s 

m
et

h
o

d
s 

fo
r 

u
si

n
g

 a
 m

il
ea

g
e
-b

a
se

d
 f

ee
 (

M
B

F
) 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 

th
e 

st
a

te
's

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 f

u
el

 e
x
ci

se
 t

a
x
. 

*S
B

 1
1
8

4
 

H
a
n

c
o

c
k

 
S

a
n

 F
ra

n
c
is

c
o

 B
a

y
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 
a
n

d
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
: 

S
e
a
 L

e
v

e
l 
R

is
e
—

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

R
e
s
il
ie

n
c
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

S
E

N
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

 H
e
a

ri
n

g
 5

/5
 

 

W
a
tc

h
/ 
 

A
m

e
n

d
-

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

e
d
 

L
C

C
 

W
a
tc

h
 

C
S

A
C

 
P

e
n

d
in

g
 

 
S

B
 1

1
8
4

 w
o

u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
S

a
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 B
a

y
 

C
o
n

se
r
v

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 (

B
C

D
C

) 
to

 

p
re

p
a

re
 a

 r
eg

io
n

a
l 

re
si

li
en

ce
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 f

o
r 

a
d

a
p

ti
n

g
 t

o
 s

ea
l 

le
v
el

 r
is

e
 i

n
 t

h
e 

S
a

n
 F

ra
n

ci
sc

o
 B

a
y

. 

 

*S
B

 1
2
6

0
 

D
e
S

a
u

ln
ie

r 
L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e
n

t:
 A

ff
o

rd
a
b

le
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 

S
E

N
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

 H
e
a

ri
n

g
 5

/5
 

 

 W
a
tc

h
 

 L
C

C
 

W
a
tc

h
 

C
S

A
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

 
S

B
 1

2
6
0

 w
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
fo

rm
 t

h
e 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e 

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 F
in

a
n

ci
n

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

(I
F

D
) 

L
a
w

 w
it

h
 t

h
o

se
 o

f 
  

th
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 R
ed

ev
el

o
p

m
e
n

t 
L

a
w

, 
a

s 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 t

o
 b

e 

a
m

en
d

ed
 b

y
 S

B
 1

 (
S

te
in

b
er

g
).

  
T

h
e 

b
il

l 
a

ls
o

 a
m

en
d

s 
th

e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s 
o
f 

S
B

 1
 t

o
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

S
C

IA
s 

to
: 

 -
-R

ep
la

ce
 

d
w

el
li

n
g

 u
n

it
s 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 l
o
w

- 
a

n
d

 m
o

d
er

a
te

-i
n

co
m

e 

h
o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 d
es

tr
o

y
ed

 o
r 

re
m

o
v

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
a

re
a

 

b
y
  
p

u
b

li
c 

o
r 

p
ri

v
a

te
 a

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

w
o

 y
ea

rs
 w

it
h

 u
n

it
s 

Item 10, Legislative Summary



B
il
l 

A
u

th
o

r 
S

u
b

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

 
S

ta
ff

 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
-

d
at

io
n
 

L
&

G
O

 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

th
a
t 

h
a
v

e 
a

n
 e

q
u

a
l 

o
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
ed

ro
o
m

s.
 

--
E

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
a
t 

le
a

st
 2

0
%

 o
f 

a
ll

 n
ew

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

st
a

n
ti

a
ll

y
  
 

re
h

a
b

il
it

a
te

d
 u

n
it

s 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 p

u
b

li
cl

y
 o

r 
p

ri
v

a
te

ly
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
a

re
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 t
o

 l
o
w

- 
o

r 
m

o
d

er
a

te
-i

n
co

m
e 

h
o
u

se
h

o
ld

s.
  
F

o
rt

y
 p

er
ce

n
t 

o
f 

th
es

e 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 u

n
it

s 
m

u
st

 

b
e 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 t

o
 v

er
y

 l
o
w

-i
n

co
m

e 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s.
  

 
B

il
ls

 P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 C
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
  

 
 

P
o

s
it

io
n

s
 

T
a
k
e
n

 
 

 

A
B

 4
1

8
 

M
u

ll
in

 
L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e
n

t:
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
ta

x
, 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 o

r 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
-r

e
la

te
d

 
F

e
e

 

A
S

M
 

C
o

n
c

u
rr

e
d

 
w

it
h

 S
E

N
 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 L

C
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

 C
S

A
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

S
E
N
 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t
 
t
o
 
A
S
M
 
b
i
l
l
:
 
 

1
)A

u
th

o
ri

ze
 C

/C
A

G
 t

o
 i

m
p

o
se

 a
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

ta
x
, 

in
 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 A
rt

ic
le

 X
II

I 
C

 o
f 

th
e 

C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

 

C
o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

, 
o
r 

to
 i

m
p

o
se

 a
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
el

a
te

d
 f

ee
, 

in
 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 A
rt

ic
le

 X
II

I 
D

 o
f 

th
e 

C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

 

C
o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

, 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
st

o
rm

w
a
te

r 
m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

jo
in

t 
p

o
w

er
s 

a
g

re
em

en
t 

o
f 

C
/C

A
G

's
 m

em
b

er
 a

g
en

ci
es

. 
  

2
) 

A
ll

o
w

 t
h

e 
sp

ec
ia

l 
ta

x
 o

r 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
el

a
te

d
 f

ee
, 
a

t 
th

e 

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

/C
A

G
, 

to
 b

e 
co

ll
ec

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ta

x
 r

o
ll

s 
o
f 

th
e 

co
u

n
ty

 i
n

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

m
a

n
n

er
, 

b
y

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

p
er

so
n

s,
 s

u
b

je
ct

 

to
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
p

en
a

lt
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 a
t 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ti

m
e 

a
s 

c
o

u
n

ty
 a

d
 

v
a
lo

re
m

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 t

a
x
es

. 
 A

ll
o
w

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ty
 a

u
d

it
o
r 

to
 

d
ed

u
ct

 t
h

e 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 r

ei
m

b
u

rs
e
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ty

 f
o

r 

it
s 

a
ct

u
a

l 
co

st
 o

f 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
. 

  

 (o
ri

g
in

a
ll

y:
 W

o
u

ld
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
 t

h
e 

C
it

y/
C

o
u
n

ty
 A

ss
o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
o
ve

rn
m

en
ts

 o
f 

S
a
n

 M
a
te

o
 C

o
u

n
ty

, 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h
 C

A
 

co
n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
a
l 

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

s,
 t

o
 i

m
p

o
se

 a
 p

a
rc

el
 t

a
x 

o
r 

a
 

p
ro

p
er

ty
-r

el
a
te

d
 f

ee
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
im

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g
 

st
o
rm

w
a
te

r 
m

a
n

a
g

em
en

t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

a
g
en

ci
es

’ 
jo

in
t 

p
o

w
er

s 
a

g
re

em
en

t.
) 

A
B

 1
5

3
7
 

L
e
v

in
e

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

P
la

n
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 E

le
m

e
n

t:
 

R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 N
e

e
d

 
A

S
M

 
A

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

-
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 L

C
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

 C
S

A
C

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 4

/2
1
/1

4
: 

W
o

u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e
, 
u

n
ti

l 
D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
, 

a
 c

o
u

n
ty

 t
h

a
t 

is
 

in
 t

h
e 

S
a

n
 F

ra
n

ci
sc

o
-O

a
k
la

n
d
-F

re
m

o
n

t 
M

et
ro

p
o

li
ta

n
 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a
l 

A
re

a
 o

f 
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 o
r 

m
o

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

s 
a
 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
le

ss
 t

h
a

n
 4

0
0

,0
0

0
 t

o
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 s

u
b

u
rb

a
n

 

fo
r 

p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

d
et

er
m

in
in

g
 t

h
e 

d
en

si
ti

es
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 t
o
 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 f

o
r 

lo
w

er
 i

n
co

m
e 

h
o
u

se
h

o
ld

s.
  

T
h

e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
, 
fo

r 
th

a
t 

sa
m

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

, 
a
ls

o
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

a
 c

it
y

 t
h

a
t 

h
a
s 

a
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
le

ss
 t

h
a

n
 1

0
0

,0
0

0
 a

n
d

 i
n

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

a
t 

co
u

n
ty

 t
o

 b
e 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

 s
u

b
u

rb
a

n
. 

T
h

e 
b

il
l 

Item 10, Legislative Summary



B
il
l 

A
u

th
o

r 
S

u
b

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

 
S

ta
ff

 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
-

d
at

io
n
 

L
&

G
O

 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

w
o
u

ld
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

a
 c

o
u

n
ty

 o
r 

ci
ty

 s
o

 c
la

ss
if

ie
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e 

2
 

re
p
o

rt
s 

to
 t

h
e 

L
eg

is
la

tu
re

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
o
f 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t.

 
A

B
 1

6
9
0
 

G
o

rd
o

n
  

L
o

c
a
l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
  

A
S

M
 

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
 H

e
a

ri
n

g
 5

/7
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 L

C
C

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

 C
S

A
C

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

  

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

E
xi

st
in

g
 l

a
w

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
a

t 
th

e 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 e

le
m

en
t 

o
f 

a
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y’
s 

g
en

er
a
l 

p
la

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

 a
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 t
h

a
t 

se
ts

 f
o

rt
h

 a
 

sc
h
ed

u
le

 o
f 

a
ct

io
n

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

er
io

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 

g
o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

is
 u

n
d

er
ta

ki
n

g
, 
o

r 
in

te
n
d

s 
to

 u
n

d
er

ta
ke

, 
to

 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

th
e 

p
o

li
ci

es
 a

n
d

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

e 
g
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

o
f 

th
e 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 e
le

m
en

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e 

u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 

fe
d
er

a
l 

a
n

d
 s

ta
te

 f
in

a
n
ci

n
g

 a
n

d
 s

u
b
si

d
y 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

u
ti

li
za

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

o
n

ey
s 

in
 a

 l
o
w

- 
a

n
d

 m
o

d
er

a
te

-i
n

co
m

e 
h
o

u
si

n
g

 

fu
n
d
, 

a
s 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
. 

E
xi

st
in

g
 l

a
w

 a
ls

o
 r

eq
u

ir
es

 t
h

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
 t

o
 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a
te

 a
t 

le
a

st
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

ve
ry

 l
o

w
 a

n
d

 l
o

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

h
o
u
si

n
g

 n
ee

d
 o

n
 s

it
es

 d
es

ig
n

a
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
en

ti
a

l 
u

se
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 

w
h
ic

h
 n

o
n

re
si

d
en

ti
a

l 
u

se
s 

o
r 

m
ix

ed
-u

se
s 

a
re

 n
o
t 

p
er

m
it

te
d

, 

a
s 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
. 

T
h

is
 b

il
l 

w
o

u
ld

 i
n

st
ea

d
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 a

t 
le

a
st

 5
0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

v
er

y
 l

o
w

 a
n

d
 l

o
w

-

in
co

m
e 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 n
ee

d
 o

n
 s

it
es

 d
es

ig
n

a
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
en

ti
a
l 

u
se

 o
r
 m

ix
ed

-u
se

s.
 

  
D

el
et

es
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

t 
th

a
t 

a
 l

o
ca

l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t,

 w
h
en

 i
t 

fa
il

s 
to

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 a

d
eq

u
a
te

 s
it

es
 i

n
 i

ts
 h

o
u
si

n
g

 e
le

m
en

t 
  

a
n
d
 m

u
st

 a
d

o
p
t 

a
 r

ez
o

n
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

, 
re

zo
n

e 
a
t 

le
a

st
 5

0
%

 o
f 

it
s 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

it
es

 o
n

 l
a

n
d
 d

es
ig

n
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
en

ti
a

l 

u
se

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 n
o

n
re

si
d
en

ti
a

l 
u
se

s 
o

r 
m

ix
ed

-u
se

s 
a
re

 n
o
t 

p
er

m
it

te
d

. 
T

h
is

 b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 i

n
st

ea
d

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a
te

 a
t 

le
a

st
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 n
ee

d
 o

n
 

si
te

s 
d
es

ig
n

a
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
si

d
en

ti
a
l 

u
se

 o
r 

m
ix

ed
-u

se
s.

 

 
A

B
 1

9
6
1
 

E
g

g
m

a
n

 
L

a
n

d
 U

s
e
: 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 –
 S

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 

F
a
rm

la
n

d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

A
S

M
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

W
a
tc

h
 

 L
C

C
 

W
a
tc

h
 

 C
S

A
C

 
O

p
p

o
s
e

 
u

n
le

s
s
 

a
m

e
n
d

e
d
 

W
A

T
C

H
 

T
h
is

 b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
ea

ch
 c

o
u

n
ty

 w
it

h
 s

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

ag
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
la

n
d

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
, 
as

 d
ef

in
ed

, 
to

 a
ls

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

, 
o

n
 o

r 

b
ef

o
re

 J
an

u
ar

y
 2

, 
2

0
1

8
, 

a 
su

st
ai

n
ab

le
 f

ar
m

la
n

d
 s

tr
at

eg
y
. 

T
h

e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
e 

S
u
st

ai
n

ab
le

 F
ar

m
la

n
d

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 t

o
 

in
cl

u
d

e,
 a

m
o

n
g
 o

th
er

 t
h
in

g
s,

 a
 m

ap
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
en

to
ry

 o
f 

al
l 

ag
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

ll
y
 z

o
n

ed
 l

an
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ty
, 

a 
d
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
e 

g
o

al
s,

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s,

 a
n

d
 r

el
at

ed
 p

o
li

ci
es

 a
n

d
 o

rd
in

an
ce

s,
 t

o
 

re
ta

in
 a

g
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

ll
y
 z

o
n

ed
 l

an
d

 w
h

er
e 

p
ra

ct
ic

al
 a

n
d

 m
it

ig
at

e 

th
e 

lo
ss

 o
f 

ag
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

ll
y
 z

o
n

ed
 l

an
d

 t
o

 n
o

n
ag

ri
cu

lt
u
ra

l 
u

se
s 

o
r 

zo
n

es
, 

an
d

 a
 p

ag
e 

o
n

 t
h
e 

co
u

n
ty

’s
 I

n
te

rn
et

 W
eb

 s
it

e 
w

it
h

 

th
e 

re
le

v
an

t 
d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
g
o

al
s,

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s,

 a
n
d

 

Item 10, Legislative Summary



B
il
l 

A
u

th
o

r 
S

u
b

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

 
S

ta
ff

 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
-

d
at

io
n
 

L
&

G
O

 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

 

P
a

g
e

 5
 

re
la

te
d

 p
o
li

ci
es

 a
n

d
 o

rd
in

an
ce

s,
 a

s 
sp

ec
if

ie
d

. 
T

h
e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 

ex
em

p
t 

an
y
 c

o
u

n
ty

 w
it

h
 l

es
s 

th
an

 4
%

 o
f 

it
s 

la
n

d
 u

se
 b

as
e 

in
 

ag
ri

cu
lt

u
re

, 
as

 s
p
ec

if
ie

d
. 

B
y
 i

n
cr

ea
si

n
g
 t

h
e 

d
u
ti

es
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 

o
ff

ic
ia

ls
, 

th
is

 b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
o

se
 a

 s
ta

te
-m

an
d

at
ed

 l
o
ca

l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 
A

B
 1

9
7
0
 

G
o

rd
o

n
  

C
a
li
fo

rn
ia

 G
lo

b
a
l 
W

a
rm

in
g

 
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
 a

c
t 

o
f 

2
0
0

6
: 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 I

n
n

o
v

a
ti

o
n

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

A
S

M
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

  

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 L

C
C

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

 C
S

A
C

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 4

/1
0
/1

4
 

T
h

is
 b

il
l 

w
o

u
ld

 c
re

a
te

 t
h

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

a
n

d
 

In
n

o
v

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
m

o
n

ey
s 

to
 b

e 

a
v
a
il

a
b

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

h
o

u
se

 G
a

s 
R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 F

u
n

d
, 

u
p

o
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

 b
y

 t
h

e 
L

eg
is

la
tu

re
, 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o
f 

a
w

a
rd

in
g

 l
o

ca
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 f
in

a
n

ci
a
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o

 e
li

g
ib

le
 g

ra
n

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

, 
a
s 

d
ef

in
ed

, 
w

h
o

 

su
b

m
it

 p
la

n
s 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
-l

ev
el

 g
re

en
h

o
u

se
 g

a
s 

em
is

si
o

n
s 

r
ed

u
ct

io
n

 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 t
h

ei
r 

re
g

io
n

. 
 

T
h

e 
b

il
l 

w
o

u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
ro

w
th

 C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 i
n

 

co
o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

st
a

te
 b

o
a

rd
, 
to

 

a
d

m
in

is
te

r 
th

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

, 
a

s 
sp

ec
if

ie
d

. 
 

T
h

e 
b

il
l 

w
o

u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
2

5
%

 o
f 

th
e 

m
o

n
ey

s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

d
 f

o
r 

p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 b

e 
a
w

a
rd

ed
 t

o
 

el
ig

ib
le

 g
ra

n
t 

a
p

p
li

ca
n

ts
 w

h
o

se
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
a

n
d

 

sp
ec

if
ic

a
ll

y
 b

en
ef

it
 e

n
v

ir
o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

ju
st

ic
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 a
s 

d
ef

in
ed

. 
 

A
B

 2
0

0
8
 

Q
u

ir
k

 
C

a
li
fo

rn
ia

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

Q
u

a
li
ty

 
A

c
t:

 I
n

fi
ll

 P
ro

je
c
ts
—

G
o

o
d

s
 

M
o

v
e
m

e
n

t 
  (w

a
s
 R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
: 

S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
-

U
rb

a
n
 F

re
ig

h
t)

  

A
S

M
 

N
a
tu

ra
l 

R
e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

W
a
tc

h
 

 L
C

C
 

W
a
tc

h
 

 C
S

A
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

W
A

T
C

H
 

A
m

en
d

e
d

 3
/2

8
/1

4
 

R
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
e 

C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 A

ct
  

(C
E

Q
A

) 
g

u
id

el
in

es
 f

o
r 

in
fi

ll
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

er
fo

rm
a

n
ce

 

st
a
n

d
a

rd
s 

to
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
a
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e 

m
in

im
iz

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
ir

 q
u

a
li

ty
, 

tr
a
ff

ic
, 

a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c 

sa
fe

ty
 

im
p

a
ct

s 
o
f 

g
o

o
d

s 
m

o
v

em
en

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 d
ed

ic
a
te

d
 l

o
a

d
in

g
 

a
n

d
 u

n
lo

a
d

in
g

 f
a

ci
li

ti
es

 f
o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
a

l 
sp

a
ce

. 
 (o

ri
g

in
a

l:
 T

h
is

 b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 s

ta
te

 t
h

e 
in

te
n

t 
o

f 
th

e 
le

g
is

la
tu

re
 t

o
 e

n
a

ct
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

a
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s 
st

ra
te

g
y 

to
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
co

n
si

d
er

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
re

en
h

o
u

se
 g

a
s 

em
is

si
o

n
s 

re
su

lt
in

g
 t

h
e 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
u

rb
a

n
 f

re
ig

h
t.

) 

A
B

 2
1

7
0
 

M
u

ll
in

  
J
o

in
t 

P
o

w
e
rs

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
: 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 
P

o
w

e
rs

  

S
E

N
 

R
e
a

d
 F

ir
s
t 

T
im

e
; 

to
 

R
u

le
s

 C
o

m
. 

W
a
tc

h
 

L
C

C
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
C

S
A

C
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

W
A

T
C

H
 

T
h
is

 b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

at
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
es

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

m
ay

 

ex
er

ci
se

 a
n

y
 p

o
w

er
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

co
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 p

ar
ti

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
, 

b
u

t 
n

o
t 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o

, 
th

e 
au

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 l
ev

y
 a

 f
ee

 o
r 

ta
x

, 

as
 s

p
ec

if
ie

d
. 

Item 10, Legislative Summary



B
il
l 

A
u

th
o

r 
S

u
b

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

 
S

ta
ff

 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
-

d
at

io
n
 

L
&

G
O

 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

 

P
a

g
e

 6
 

S
B

 3
9
1
 

D
e
S

a
u

ln
ie

r 
C

a
li
fo

rn
ia

 H
o

m
e
s

 a
n

d
 J

o
b

s
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
3

 

A
S

M
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
—

S
u

s
p

e
n

s
e

 
F

il
e
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 L

C
C

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

 C
S

A
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

If
 a

m
e
n

d
e
d

 
L

a
st

 A
ct

io
n

 8
/3

0
/1

3
 

 C
u
rr

en
tl

y 
th

is
 b

il
l 

re
a

d
s:

 “
w

o
u

ld
 e

n
ac

t 
th

e 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 H

o
m

es
 

an
d
 J

o
b
s 

A
ct

 o
f 

2
0

1
3

. 
T

h
e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 m

ak
e 

le
g
is

la
ti

v
e 

fi
n
d
in

g
s 

an
d

 d
ec

la
ra

ti
o

n
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

es
ta

b
li

sh
in

g
 

p
er

m
an

en
t,

 o
n

g
o

in
g
 s

o
u

rc
es

 o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t.

 T
h

e 
b

il
l 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
o

se
 a

 

fe
e,

 e
x

ce
p

t 
as

 p
ro

v
id

ed
, 

o
f 

$
7

5
 t

o
 b

e 
p

ai
d

 a
t 

th
e 

ti
m

e 
o

f 
th

e 

re
co

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ev

er
y
 r

ea
l 

es
ta

te
 i

n
st

ru
m

en
t,

 p
ap

er
, 
o

r 
n
o

ti
ce

 

re
q
u
ir

ed
 o

r 
p

er
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 l

aw
 t

o
 b

e 
re

co
rd

ed
. 

B
y
 i

m
p

o
si

n
g
 

n
ew

 d
u

ti
es

 o
n

 c
o

u
n

ti
es

 w
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 t

h
e 

im
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 

re
co

rd
in

g
 f

ee
, 
th

e 
b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 c
re

at
e 

a 
st

at
e
-m

an
d

at
ed

 l
o
ca

l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
.”

  

 “
T

h
e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 r

eq
u
ir

e 
th

a
t 

re
ve

n
u
es

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 f
ee

 b
e 

se
n

t 

q
u
a
rt

er
ly

 t
o

 t
h
e 

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
o

f 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n
it

y 

D
ev

el
o
p

m
en

t 
fo

r 
d

ep
o
si

t 
in

 t
h

e 
C

a
li

fo
rn

ia
 H

o
m

es
 a

n
d

 J
o

b
s 

T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
, 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 c

re
a
te

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
S
ta

te
 

T
re

a
su

ry
. 

T
h
e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
a
t 

m
o

n
ey

s 
in

 t
h

e 
fu

n
d

 m
a

y 

b
e 

ex
p
en

d
ed

 f
o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g

, 

a
d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

co
st

 o
f 

p
er

io
d

ic
 

a
u
d
it

s,
 a

s 
sp

ec
if

ie
d

. 
T

h
e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 i

m
p

o
se

 c
er

ta
in

 a
u

d
it

in
g

 

a
n
d
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g
 r

eq
u
ir

em
en

ts
.”

 

 
S

B
 7

9
2
  
  

 
D

e
S

a
u

ln
ie

r 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

E
n

ti
ti

e
s
 S

a
n

 F
ra

n
c
is

c
o

 
B

a
y
 A

re
a

  
A

S
M

 
R

e
a
d

 f
ir

s
t 

ti
m

e
; 

H
e
ld

 
a
t 

D
e
s
k

 

W
a
tc

h
 

 L
C

C
 

W
a
tc

h
 

 C
S

A
C

 
N

o
 

In
te

re
s
t 

W
A

T
C

H
 U

P
O

N
 

D
E

L
E

G
A

T
IO

N
 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 

L
a
st

 a
ct

io
n

: 
1
/2

8
/1

4
 

T
h
is

 b
il

l 
re

q
u
ir

es
 t

h
e 

S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 B
ay

 A
re

as
 j

o
in

t 
p

o
li

cy
 

co
m

m
it

te
e 

(J
P

C
) 

to
 p

re
p
ar

e 
a 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

co
n

so
li

d
at

in
g
 t

h
e
 

fu
n
ct

io
n
s 

co
m

m
o

n
 t

o
 i

ts
 m

em
b

er
 a

g
en

ci
es

 a
n

d
 r

eq
u
ir

es
 t

h
e 

M
et

ro
p

o
li

ta
n

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 (

M
T

C
) 

to
 c

o
n

v
en

e 

a 
p
u
b

li
c 

en
g
ag

e
m

en
t 

ad
v
is

o
ry

 g
ro

u
p

 t
o

 a
ss

is
t 

in
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

a 
d

ra
ft

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 p

la
n

, 
as

 s
p
ec

if
ie

d
. 
 

R
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
e 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 e
le

m
en

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e 

re
g
io

n
's

 

S
u
st

ai
n

ab
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
S

tr
at

eg
y
 (

S
C

S
),

 a
n

d
 a

ss
ig

n
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 e

le
m

en
ts

 t
o

 m
em

b
er

 e
n

ti
ti

es
 o

f 
th

e 

JP
C

. 

 
S

B
 8

4
8
 

W
o

lk
 

S
a
fe

 D
ri

n
k
in

g
 W

a
te

r,
 W

a
te

r 
Q

u
a
li
ty

, 
a
n

d
 W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 A
c
t 

o
f 

2
0
1
4

 

S
E

N
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 L

C
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

C
S

A
C

 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

T
h
is

 b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 e
n
ac

t 
th

e 
S

af
e 

D
ri

n
k
in

g
 W

at
er

, 
W

at
er

 

Q
u
al

it
y
, 

an
d

 W
at

er
 S

u
p
p

ly
 A

ct
 o

f 
2

0
1

4
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i

f 
ad

o
p
te

d
 b

y
 

th
e 

v
o

te
rs

, 
w

o
u
ld

 a
u

th
o
ri

ze
 t

h
e 

is
su

an
ce

 o
f 

b
o

n
d

s 
in

 t
h

e 

am
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
$

6
,8

2
5

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
u

rs
u
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 G
en

er
al

 

Item 10, Legislative Summary



B
il
l 

A
u

th
o

r 
S

u
b

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

 
S

ta
ff

 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
-

d
at

io
n
 

L
&

G
O

 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

 

P
a

g
e

 7
 

P
e

n
d

in
g
 

O
b
li

g
at

io
n

 B
o

n
d

 L
aw

 t
o

 f
in

an
ce

 a
 s

af
e 

d
ri

n
k
in

g
 w

at
er

, 
w

at
er

 

q
u
al

it
y
, 

an
d

 w
at

er
 s

u
p
p

ly
 p

ro
g
ra

m
. 

S
B

 1
0
1
4
  

J
a
c
k

s
o

n
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e
u

ti
c
a
l 
W

a
s
te

: 
H

o
m

e
 

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

 

S
E

N
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 A

s
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d

  
L

C
C

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

C
S

A
C

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 4

/2
1
: 

T
h

is
 b

il
l 

w
o
u

ld
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
e 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
to

 a
d

o
p

t 

re
g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
to

 a
u

th
o

ri
ze

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

t 
to

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

 a
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 c

o
ll

e
ct

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

er
ly

 d
is

p
o
se

 o
f 

h
o
m

e
-

g
en

er
a
te

d
 p

h
a
r
m

a
c
eu

ti
ca

l 
w

a
st

e,
 b

a
se

d
 u

p
o
n

 t
h

e 

m
o
d

el
 g

u
id

el
in

es
 d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

d
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 

p
u

rs
u

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

o
se

 r
ep

ea
le

d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s 
a
n

d
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

o
se

 

re
g
u

la
ti

o
n

s.
 T

h
e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u

ld
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

a
n

 e
n

ti
ty

 t
h

a
t 

el
ec

ts
 t

o
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

a
 h

o
m

e-
g
en

e
ra

te
d

 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
eu

ti
ca

l 
w

a
st

e 
c
o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 s

p
ec

if
ie

d
 i

n
 t

h
o
se

 r
eg

u
la

ti
o
n

s 

a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 d

ee
m

 a
 p

a
r
ti

ci
p

a
n

t 
o
p

er
a
ti

n
g
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 

in
 a

cc
o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

o
se

 r
eg

u
la

ti
o
n

s 
to

 b
e 

in
 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 a
ll

 s
ta

te
 l

a
w

s 
a
n

d
 r

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

co
n

ce
rn

in
g
 t

h
e 

h
a
n

d
li

n
g
, 
m

a
n

a
g
e
m

en
t,

 a
n

d
 d

is
p

o
sa

l 

o
f 

h
o
m

e-
g
en

e
ra

te
d

 p
h

a
r
m

a
ce

u
ti

ca
l 

w
a
st

e
 

 (O
ri

g
in

al
: 

W
o

u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
p

ro
d

u
ce

rs
 o

f 
p

h
ar

m
ac

eu
ti

ca
ls

, 
as

 

d
ef

in
ed

, 
to

 c
re

at
e,

 f
in

an
ce

 a
n

d
 m

an
ag

e 
a 

co
ll

ec
ti

o
n
s 

sy
st

em
 

fo
r 

C
al

if
o
rn

ia
 c

o
n
su

m
er

s 
to

 s
af

el
y
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

v
en

ie
n
tl

y
 t

ak
e
-

b
ac

k
 u

n
w

an
te

d
 p

h
ar

m
ac

eu
ti

ca
ls

: 
a 

sy
st

em
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
d

 a
ft

er
 a

n
 

ex
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 i

n
 C

an
ad

a 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

in
d

u
st

ry
 h

as
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl

y
 

o
p
er

at
ed

 f
o
r 

1
5

 y
ea

rs
. 

“
T

h
is

 b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 e
n
a

ct
 t

h
e 

H
o

m
e-

G
en

er
a

te
d

 

P
h
a
rm

a
ce

u
ti

ca
l 

W
a

st
e 

C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 D

is
p

o
sa

l 
A

ct
 a

n
d

 w
o
u

ld
 

d
ef

in
e 

te
rm

s 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o
f 

th
e 

a
ct

. 
T

h
e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
a

 

p
ro

d
u

ce
r 

o
f 

co
ve

re
d

 p
h

a
rm

a
ce

u
ti

ca
ls

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 t

o
 t

h
e 

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
o
f 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 R
ec

yc
li

n
g

 a
n

d
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

, 
b

y 
Ju

ly
 1

, 

2
0
1
5

, 
ex

ce
p
t 

a
s 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
, 

a
 p

ro
d

u
ct

 s
te

w
a

rd
sh

ip
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 

w
o
u

ld
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
 o

n
e 

o
r 

m
o
re

 p
ro

d
u

ce
rs

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 p
la

n
 o

r 

d
es

ig
n

a
te

 a
 s

te
w

a
rd

sh
ip

 o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

ct
 a

s 
a

n
 a

g
en

t 
o

n
 

b
eh

a
lf

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

d
u

ce
rs

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 p
la

n
. 

T
h

e 
b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 

re
q
u

ir
e 

th
e 

st
ew

a
rd

sh
ip

 p
la

n
 t

o
 c

o
n

ta
in

 s
p

ec
if

ie
d

 e
le

m
en

ts
 

w
it

h
 r

eg
a

rd
 t

o
 t

h
e 

co
ll

ec
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

is
p

o
sa

l 
o
f 

h
o

m
e-

g
en

er
a

te
d

 

p
h
a
rm

a
ce

u
ti

ca
l 

w
a

st
e,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
a
ym

en
t 

o
f 

a
ll

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 a

n
d

 o
p
er

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

fe
es

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e 

Item 10, Legislative Summary



B
il
l 

A
u

th
o

r 
S

u
b

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

 
S

ta
ff

 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
-

d
at

io
n
 

L
&

G
O

 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

 

P
a

g
e

 8
 

p
ro

d
u

ct
 s

te
w

a
rd

sh
ip

 p
ro

g
ra

m
.”

) 
 

S
B

 1
0

7
7

 
D

e
S

a
u

ln
ie

r 
 

V
e
h

ic
le

s
: 

V
e
h

ic
le

-M
il
e
s

-T
ra

v
e
le

d
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

  

S
E

N
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 
 H

e
a

ri
n

g
 4

/2
2
 

W
a
tc

h
 

W
A

T
C

H
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 4

/2
1

  
(s

ee
 a

b
o

v
e 

p
a

g
e 

2
 u

n
d

er
 n

ew
 b

il
ls

) 

 T
h
is

 b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
M

o
to

r 
V

eh
ic

le
s 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t,

 b
y
 J

u
ly

 1
, 

2
0

1
5

, 
a 

p
il

o
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 a

ss
es

s 
sp

ec
if

ie
d
 i

ss
u
es

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g
 a

 

v
eh

ic
le

-m
il

es
-t

ra
v
el

ed
 f

ee
 i

n
 C

al
if

o
rn

ia
. 
 

T
h

e 
b

il
l 

w
o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

to
 p

re
p

ar
e 

an
d

 

su
b
m

it
 a

 s
p
ec

if
ie

d
 r

ep
o
rt

 o
f 

it
s 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

to
 t

h
e 

p
o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 

fi
sc

al
 c

o
m

m
it

te
es

 o
f 

th
e 

L
eg

is
la

tu
re

 n
o

 l
at

er
 t

h
an

 J
u

n
e 

3
0

, 

2
0
1
6

. 
T

h
e 

b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

at
 t

h
es

e 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e 

re
p
ea

le
d

 o
n

 J
an

u
ar

y
 1

, 
2

0
1
8

. 
 

 
S

B
 1

1
2

2
 

P
a

v
le

y
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
ro

w
th

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 

S
E

N
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
-

ti
o

n
s
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
 L

C
C

 
W

a
tc

h
 

 C
S

A
C

 
P

e
n

d
in

g
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

A
m

en
d

ed
 3

/2
4

, 
4

/8
, 
5

/5
  

T
h

is
 b

il
l 

w
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
ll

y
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
e 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

G
ro

w
th

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 f
o

r 
it

s 

p
u

rp
o

se
s,

 t
o

 b
e 

fu
n

d
ed

 f
ro

m
 m

o
n

ey
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
h

o
u

se
 G

a
s 

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 F
u

n
d

, 
u

p
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
ti

o
n

 b
y

 

th
e 

L
eg

is
la

tu
re

, 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
ll

y
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

th
e 

re
g
io

n
a

l 
p

la
n

 o
r 

o
th

er
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 i

n
st

ru
m

en
t 

to
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 s
u

st
a
in

a
b

le
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

st
ra

te
g

y
. 
 

T
h

e 
b

il
l 

w
o

u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

en
t 

re
g
io

n
a
l 

g
ra

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

m
a

n
a

g
e 

a
n

d
 a

w
a

rd
 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 f
o
r 

th
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
st

ra
te

g
ie

s,
 

a
lt

er
n

a
ti

v
e 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s,

 o
r 

o
th

er
 r

eg
io

n
a

l 

g
re

en
h

o
u

se
 g

a
s 

em
is

si
o

n
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

w
it

h
in

 a
 

d
ev

el
o
p

ed
 a

re
a

. 
 

T
h

e 
b

il
l 

a
ls

o
 w

o
u

ld
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
to

 a
w

a
rd

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 f
o
r 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

g
ri

cu
lt

u
ra

l,
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

re
so

u
rc

e,
 a

n
d

 

o
p

en
 s

p
a

ce
 l

a
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 c
o

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 

th
e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
st

ra
te

g
ie

s,
 

a
lt

er
n

a
ti

v
e 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s,

 o
r 

o
th

er
 r

eg
io

n
a

l 

g
re

en
h

o
u

se
 g

a
s 

em
is

si
o

n
 r

ed
u

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s.
 

 

S
B

 1
1

5
6

 
S

te
in

b
e

rg
 

C
a
li
fo

rn
ia

 C
a
rb

o
n

 T
a
x
 L

a
w

 O
f 

2
0
1
4

 
S

E
N

 
G

o
v
t 

a
n

d
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

  

W
a
tc

h
 

 L
C

C
 

W
A

T
C

H
 

T
h
is

 b
il

l,
 e

ff
ec

ti
v
e 

Ja
n

u
ar

y
 1

, 
2

0
1

5
, 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
o

se
 a

 c
ar

b
o

n
 

ta
x
 o

f 
an

 u
n

sp
ec

if
ie

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
p

er
 t

o
n

 o
f 

ca
rb

o
n

-d
io

x
id

e-

eq
u
iv

al
en

t 
em

is
si

o
n
s 

o
n

 s
u
p

p
li

er
s 

o
f 

fo
ss

il
 f

u
el

s.
 T

h
e 

b
il

l 

Item 10, Legislative Summary



B
il
l 

A
u

th
o

r 
S

u
b

je
c
t 

S
ta

tu
s

 
S

ta
ff

 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
-

d
at

io
n
 

L
&

G
O

 
P

o
s
it

io
n

 
L

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 

 

P
a

g
e

 9
 

W
a
tc

h
 

 C
S

A
C

 
P

e
n

d
in

g
 

w
o
u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 B
o
ar

d
 o

f 
E

q
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 t

o
 a

d
m

in
is

te
r 

an
d
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

th
e 

ca
rb

o
n

 t
ax

, 
an

d
 w

o
u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
re

v
en

u
es

 

fr
o
m

 t
h

e 
ta

x
 t

o
 b

e 
d

ep
o
si

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e 
C

ar
b

o
n

 T
ax

 R
ev

en
u

e 

S
p
ec

ia
l 

F
u
n

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 T

re
as

u
ry

. 
 

T
h

e 
b

il
l 

w
o
u

ld
 e

x
em

p
t 

su
p
p

li
er

s 
o

f 
fo

ss
il

 f
u

el
s 

su
b
je

ct
 t

o
 

th
e 

ta
x

 f
ro

m
 r

eg
u

la
ti

o
n
s 

im
p

o
se

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 A

ir
 R

es
o
u

rc
es

 

B
o
ar

d
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

C
al

if
o
rn

ia
 G

lo
b

al
 W

ar
m

in
g
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

A
ct

 o
f 

2
0
0
6

 r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 t
h
e 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 o
b

li
g
at

io
n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

se
co

n
d

 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 p
er

io
d

 u
n

d
er

 w
h

ic
h

 s
u

p
p
li

er
s 

o
f 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
 f

u
el

s 

ar
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

ll
o

w
an

ce
s 

fo
r 

ca
rb

o
n

-d
io

x
id

e-

eq
u
iv

al
en

t 
em

is
si

o
n
s 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
ca

p
-a

n
d

-t
ra

d
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

ad
o
p

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 A

ir
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 B

o
ar

d
. 
 

T
h

e 
b

il
l 

w
o
u

ld
 s

ta
te

 t
h

e 
in

te
n

t 
o
f 

th
e 

L
eg

is
la

tu
re

 t
h
at

 

re
v
en

u
es

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

ca
rb

o
n

 t
ax

 b
e 

re
b

at
ed

 t
o

 t
ax

p
ay

er
s,

 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y
 l

o
w

- 
an

d
 m

ed
iu

m
-i

n
co

m
e 

ta
x

p
ay

er
s,

 o
f 

o
th

er
 

ta
x
es

, 
an

d
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
ca

rb
o

n
 t

ax
 t

o
 b

e 
re

v
en

u
e 

n
eu

tr
al

. 

T
h
is

 b
il

l 
w

o
u
ld

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

a 
ch

an
g
e 

in
 s

ta
te

 s
ta

tu
te

 t
h

at
 w

o
u

ld
 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 a

 t
ax

p
ay

er
 p

ay
in

g
 a

 h
ig

h
er

 t
ax

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
m

ea
n

in
g
 o

f 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 3

 o
f 

A
rt

ic
le

 X
II

I 
A

 o
f 

th
e 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
o

n
st

it
u
ti

o
n

, 

an
d
 t

h
u

s 
w

o
u
ld

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
fo

r 
p

as
sa

g
e,

 t
h

e 
ap

p
ro

v
al

 o
f 

2
⁄3

 o
f 

th
e 

m
e
m

b
er

sh
ip

 o
f 

ea
ch

 h
o

u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

L
eg

is
la

tu
re

. 

T
h

e 
b

il
l 

w
o
u

ld
 t

ak
e 

ef
fe

ct
 i

m
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
s 

a 
ta

x
 l

ev
y
. 

 

 

Item 10, Legislative Summary



[Blank Page] 



A S S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  A R E A  G O V E R N M E N T S

A G E N D A

FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Thursday, May 15, 2014, 5:00 PM 

Location:  
Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 
Association of Bay Area Governments 
101 8th Street, Conference Room B 
Oakland, California 

The ABAG Finance and Personnel Committee may act on any item on this agenda. 

Agenda and attachments available at abag.ca.gov

For information, contact Herbert Pike, Finance Director, at (510) 464-7902. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Information. 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MARCH 20, 2014. 

ACTION. 

Minutes of March 20, 2014 meeting attached. 

4. PRESENTATION AND REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORT FOR MARCH 2014. 

Information/ACTION. 

Financial Report for March 2014 attached. 

5. REPORT ON ACTIONS TO IMPROVE IDENTIFICATION AND VERIFICATION OF 
DIVERSITY AMONGST ABAG’S CONTRACTED SERVICES 

Information/ACTION. 

Report on proposed actions being taken to identify and verify diversity amongst 
ABAG’s contracted services utilizing certification by other governmental agencies. 

Page 1 Item 11



ABAG Finance and Personnel Committee 
March 20, 2014 
2 

6. CLOSED SESSION 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation   

Title:  Executive Director 

7. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

The next meeting of the Finance and Personnel Committee will be on  

July 17, 2014. 

Submitted: 

Herbert Pike, Finance Director 

Date:  May 7, 2014 

Page 2 Item 11



Page 3 Item 11



Page 4 Item 11



Item 4 

TO: Finance and Personnel Committee   DT: April 24, 2014 
   
FM: Herbert Pike, Finance Director   Re: Financial Reports  
         -- March 2014 

The following are highlights of the financial reports for March 2014. 

Overall Summary  
ABAG recognized a surplus of $259 thousand for the nine months ended March 2014. A modest 
surplus of $50 thousand is projected at year end, which will be set aside as contingency reserve. 
Revenues and expenses were slightly below budget, but this trend will change towards the end of 
the fiscal year as subrecipients and consultants catch up with their billings for year-end close. 
Please refer to the Table of Financial Report Data Elements for actual and projected numbers.   

Cash on Hand 
The cash balance was $6.39 million at the end of March including $2.2 million invested with the 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). There was a decrease of $522 thousand from the prior 
month and a significant increase of $2.33 million from the prior year. Figure 1 depicts the actual 
cash balances for FY 13 and FY 14 and the projected balances for the remaining months of the 
year. The high cash balance is primarily attributed to grant advances for SFEP projects and the 
BayREN/Energy project. Unspent funds of approximately $5.4 million are recorded as unearned 
revenues. Funds will be distributed to subrecipients as expenditures are incurred. The cash 
balance is projected to decrease to about $5.5 million at the end of the fiscal year. We expect 
BayREN subrecipients to draw down the funds with the distribution of incentive rebates for 
single and multifamily energy retrofits. Ultimately, the incentive rebates will benefit the Bay 
Area residents in the nine counties.     

Receivables
Receivables from grant and service programs amounted to $4.38 million at the end of March 
comprised primarily of $2.4 million in grants receivables and $1.9 million in unbilled 
receivables. The total decreased by $483 thousand from the prior month and $762 thousand from 
the prior year. The overall decrease is reasonable as fluctuations are expected from one period to 
another. Figure 2 depicts the actual receivable balances for FY 13 and FY 14 and the projected 
balances for the remaining months of the year. Unbilled receivables will be billed in April and 
early May except for the receivables that can only be billed on a quarterly basis. Total receivable 
is expected to increase to approximately $6 million at the end of the year. Subrecipients and 
consultants are usually behind with their billings during the year and some bill quarterly. With 
the fiscal year-end close, they will submit invoices in July for expenditures incurred in June or 
the months prior. 

Revenues and Expenses
Year-to-date revenues exceeded expenses by $259 thousand as of March 31. Total revenues 
amounted to $20.13 million, or 71 percent, of the adjusted, budgeted revenues of $28.43 million. 

Page 5 Item 11



Item 4 

Total expenses amounted to $19.87 million, or 70%, of the adjusted, budgeted expenses of 
$28.38 million. Revenues and expenses are 4 percent and 5 percent below the 75 percent 
budgeted. As mentioned earlier, revenues and expenses are expected to increase by the end of the 
year as subrecipients and consultants catch up with their billings for year-end close. We hope to 
yield a small surplus of $50 thousand on June 30, 2014. Figure 3 presents a comparison of 
current month, year-to-date actual and budgeted revenues and expenses. Figure 4 shows year-to-
date revenues by major category, and Figure 5 shows year-to-date expenses by major category.  

Net Position/Fund Equity 
Total fund equity was $2.51 million as of March 31 including $1.85 million in general fund 
equity and $660 thousand in restricted fund equity. The fund equity increased by $146 thousand 
comparing to the prior month and increased by $259 thousand comparing to the prior year. The 
restricted fund equity consists of capital, self-insurance, building maintenance and reserves. The 
projected net surplus will be reserved for contingency to reflect the commitment to increase 
restricted reserves by $50 thousand per year. Figure 6 presents actual and projected general, 
restricted, and total fund equities for the current fiscal year. 

Indirect Overhead Rate 
The Agency’s actual indirect cost (overhead) rate through March was 41.94 percent, or 1.01 
percent below the budget estimate of 42.95 percent. This means that for the nine months through 
March, ABAG is charging more to grants for overhead expense than what was actually spent. 
The actual realized overhead rate is expected to approach the budgeted rate as costs are incurred 
for updating ABAG’s website and to study the possibility of shared services in the new building 
in San Francisco. Figure 7 shows a comparison between the actual indirect cost rate and the 
approved rate. 

Financial Information by Program 
The Report by Program of Net Surplus/(Deficit) is included after the charts. This report 
presents revenue and expense information by program. It provides an overview of budgeted and 
year-to-date revenue and expense data for major programs such as the Planning Services, San 
Francisco Estuary Partnership, Bay Trail and POWER/Energy.  

Page 6 Item 11



Description
Adjusted 
Budget

 Year-To-
Date 

Actual
% of 

Budget
Budget 
Balance

ASSETS
Cash 5,500       6,385       116% (885)         
Receivables 6,000       4,379       73% 1,621       

REVENUES
Membership Dues 1,770       1,328       75% 442          
Grants 21,057     14,602     69% 6,455       
Charges for Services and Other 5,600       4,202       75% 1,398       
Total Revenues 28,428     20,132     71% 8,296       

EXPENSES
Salaries and Benefits 12,098     9,050       75% 3,048       
Pass-through and Consultant Expenses 12,858     9,108       71% 3,750       
Other Expenses 3,422       1,715       50% 1,707       
Total Expenses 28,378     19,873     70% 8,505       

Change in Net Position 50            259          518% (209)         

Beginning Net Position 2,248       2,248       100% -               

Ending Net Position 2,298       2,507       109% (209)         

NET POSITION BREAKDOWNS
Unrestricted 1,588       1,847       116% (259)         
Restricted 710          660          93% 50            
Total Net Position 2,298       2,507       109% (209)         

INDIRECT OVERHEAD
Overhead Rate 42.95% 41.94%

Item 4

Association of Bay Area Governments
Table of Financial Report Data Elements

(thousands of dollars)

For the Month Ended March 2014

Page 7 Item 11



C
as

h
 o

n
 H

an
d

 F
Y

 1
3-

F
Y

 1
4 

($
'0

00
)

Ju
l

A
u

g
S

ep
O

ct
N

o
v

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
F

Y
 1

4 
A

ct
ua

l
6,

66
7

7,
09

1
7,

47
2

6,
97

4
6,

93
3

7,
94

3
7,

01
7

6,
90

7
6,

38
5

F
Y

 1
4 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 

6,
38

5
6,

00
0

5,
70

0
5,

50
0

F
Y

 1
3 

A
ct

ua
l

3,
27

2
2,

97
3

2,
34

2
2,

66
9

2,
06

2
2,

13
5

3,
95

9
3,

78
2

4,
05

5
4,

23
8

4,
17

3
5,

09
3

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 R
ec

ei
v

ab
le

 F
Y

 1
3-

F
Y

 1
4 

($
'0

00
)

Ju
l

A
u

g
S

ep
O

ct
N

o
v

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
F

Y
 1

4 
A

ct
ua

l
5,

18
2

4,
46

3
4,

85
1

7,
44

5
7,

00
6

5,
97

3
4,

98
5

4,
86

2
4,

37
9

F
Y

 1
4 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 

4,
37

9
5,

40
0

5,
60

0
6,

00
0

F
Y

 1
3 

A
ct

ua
l

5,
38

2
6,

17
0

6,
45

2
7,

27
3

7,
50

5
6,

56
0

4,
35

6
4,

95
2

5,
14

1
4,

54
5

5,
38

5
5,

52
1

A
B

A
G

 F
in

an
ci

al
 In

d
ic

es

1,
00

0
2,

00
0

3,
00

0
4,

00
0

5,
00

0
6,

00
0

7,
00

0
8,

00
0

F
ig

u
re

 1
--

C
as

h 
on

 H
an

d-
-F

Y 
13

 a
nd

 F
Y 

14
 ($

'0
00

)

F
Y

 1
4

 A
c

tu
a

l

F
Y

 1
4

 P
ro

je
c

te
d

F
Y

 1
3

 A
c

tu
a

l

1,
00

0
2,

00
0

3,
00

0
4,

00
0

5,
00

0
6,

00
0

7,
00

0
8,

00
0

F
ig

u
re

 2
--

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e-
-F

Y 
13

 a
nd

 F
Y 

14
 ($

'0
00

)

F
Y

 1
4

 A
c

tu
a

l
F

Y
 1

4
 P

ro
je

c
te

d
F

Y
 1

3
 A

c
tu

a
l

It
em

 4
P

ag
e 

8

Item 11



S
ur

pl
us

/(
D

ef
ic

it)
$2

59
$5

0

A
B

A
G

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

d
ic

e
s

$1
46

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
$1

,3
28

 
7%

G
ra

nt
s

$1
4,

60
2 

72
%

C
ha

rg
es

 f
or

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

O
th

er
$4

,2
02

 
21

%F
ig

u
re

 4
--

Ye
ar

-to
-d

at
e 

R
ev

en
ue

s 
by

 C
at

eg
or

y 
($

'0
00

)

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s

G
ra

n
ts

C
ha

rg
e

s 
fo

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

an
d

 O
th

er

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
$9

,0
50

 
45

%

P
as

s-
th

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
C

on
su

lta
nt

 
E

xp
en

se
s

$9
,1

08
 

46
%

O
th

er
 

E
xp

en
se

s
$1

,7
15

 
9%

F
ig

u
re

 5
--

Ye
ar

-to
-d

at
e 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 b
y 

C
at

eg
or

y 
($

'0
00

)

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d
 B

en
ef

its

P
as

s-
th

ro
ug

h 
a

nd
C

on
su

lta
n

t E
xp

en
se

s
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s

C
ur

re
nt

 M
on

th
 A

ct
ua

l
Y

T
D

 A
ct

ua
l

P
ro

je
ct

ed

R
ev

en
u

es
$2

,3
72

$2
0

,1
32

$2
8

,4
28

E
xp

en
se

s
$2

,2
26

$1
9

,8
73

$2
8

,3
78

$0

$5
,0

00

$1
0

,0
00

$1
5

,0
00

$2
0

,0
00

$2
5

,0
00

$3
0

,0
00

F
ig

u
re

 3
--

R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 ($

'0
00

)

It
e

m
 4

P
ag

e 
9

Item 11



A
B

A
G

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

d
ic

e
s

 $
-

 $
50

0

 $
1,

00
0

 $
1,

50
0

 $
2,

00
0

 $
2,

50
0

 $
3,

00
0

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
R

es
tr

ic
te

d
T

o
ta

l N
et

 P
o

si
tio

n

$1
,8

47
 

$6
60

 

$2
,5

07
 

$1
,5

88
 

$7
10

 

$2
,2

98
 

F
ig

u
re

 6
--

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

/F
un

d 
Eq

ui
ty

 ($
'0

00
)

Y
T

D
 A

ct
ua

l

P
ro

je
ct

ed

41
.9

4%

42
.9

5%

41
.0

0%

41
.2

0%

41
.4

0%

41
.6

0%

41
.8

0%

42
.0

0%

42
.2

0%

42
.4

0%

42
.6

0%

42
.8

0%

43
.0

0%

A
ct

ua
l R

a
te

B
ud

ge
te

d 
R

at
e

F
ig

u
re

 7
--

In
di

re
ct

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
R

at
e

It
e

m
 4

P
ag

e 
10

Item 11



A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 o

f 
B

ay
 A

re
a 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

ts

It
em

 4
P

ag
e 

11

Item 11



Item 5 

DATE:           May 7, 1014 

TO:                Chair and Members of the Finance and Personnel Committee 

FROM:          Herbert L. Pike, Finance Director 

SUBJECT:   UPDATE ON EFFORTS TO UPDATE AND IMPROVE 
VERIFICATION OF DIVERSITY IN CONTRACTING FOR 
SERVICES 

Issue:  In reviewing the Diversity Report to Finance & Personnel Committee, it was 
discussed that the percent of contracts going to identified ‘diverse’ contractors was very 
low.  In subsequent analysis, it was revealed that relatively few of ABAG’s contractors 
and service providers had identified themselves, had been asked nor provided information 
whether they were ‘diversity-qualified.’  Further, what diversity was identified was solely 
by self-verification.  It was subsequently determined that contracted governmental 
entities should be in their own category, e.g. not part of the total of contracts from which 
a percentage/ratio of diversity is derived.  Further, it was determined that there should be 
a distinction between ‘non-diverse’ providers and those that ‘decline to state’.   While 
staff at first suggested a comprehensive survey of all active vendors on file, as well as 
any new vendors, Committee members suggested staff investigate other vendor listings 
that already make extensive efforts to verify diversity status.  Provided below are the 
findings of several databases that were reviewed and how they might be utilized. 

The Supplier Clearinghouse   

The Clearinghouse is a Commission-supervised entity whose primary purpose is to audit 
and verify the status of woman and minority owned businesses, and to establish and 
maintain a database of woman, minority and service disabled veteran owned business that 
is accessible to the California Public Utilities Commission and to participating utilities.  
The Clearinghouse audit and verification program precludes the need for individual 
utilities to audit and verify woman and minority owned businesses with whom they do 
business.  While the list is specifically for the use by utility companies, it is available to 
other users and the information for each provider clearly indicates whether it meets the 
criteria of being 51% or more owned by a woman or minority.  This database does not 
appear to identify non-qualified vendors and its scale is limited in that it only has about 
7400 vendors listed across the State.  Its database should be queried to verify MBE and 
WBE, but needs to be in concert with other verification tools. 

East Bay Interagency Alliance (EBIA) 

While the databases of both the City of Oakland and the County of Alameda had been 
separately reviewed, it was subsequently discovered that their databases regarding 
contract compliance and purchasing incentives was consolidated under the East Bay 
Interagency Alliance.  They appear to only certify if a business enterprise meets the 

Page 12 Item 11



Item 5 

criteria of a local business enterprise (LBE) or small and/or emerging business enterprise 
(SBE and SLEB).  However, they do collect (for tracking purposes only) information on 
their “Common Application for Local Certification” ethnicity and gender if it is greater 
than 50% of the business, as well as a check box for ‘other’.  While their verification 
process seems to address locale and size of the business enterprise, it does provide a 
source of information to help update ABAG vendor files where no ethnic and/or gender 
status was provided.  While this is a good source for matching our vendors because 
ABAG is currently located within both the City of Oakland and the County of Alameda, 
databases for the other eight counties within ABAG’s territory should be sought, 
especially San Francisco after ABAG is relocated. 

California Unified Certification Program (CUCP) 

The California Unified Certification Program provides “one-stop shopping” certification 
services to small, minority and women’s businesses seeking to participate in the United 
Sates Department of Transportation (USDOT) “”Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
(DBE) Program.  Certification services are offered to business seeking to obtain 
disadvantaged business enterprise (DBE) status.   

This is by far the largest database (tens of thousands), but again, it only contains those 
vendors applying for DBE status and is concentrated in the construction industry as it 
relates largely road construction activities.  Like the other databases, it collects the 
ethnicity and gender data that is accessible.  This is a good state-wide database to against 
which to verify their ethic and/or gender status, but it does not address those many 
vendors ABAG uses, especially technical specialists that have not applied for any 
certified standing. 

Recommendations: 

To provide a more reliable and accurate diversity report for FY 2014 to be presented to 
the Committee in September, ABAG staff need to proceed to update its active vendor 
files with updated ethnic/gender coding.  The following actions are recommended by 
staff, but Committee input is welcome to add or modify these recommendations: 

• ABAG staff should continue to identify additional certification databases within 
the Bay Area nine counties. 

• ABAG Information Technology resources should proceed to gain batch access to 
the identified databases in order to maximize the number of ABAG vendors that 
have identified ethnic and/or gender majority ownership. 

• ABAG Accounting should generate a form that must be completed by new 
vendors prior to commencement of contract work or purchase of services. 

• ABAG Accounting should initiate a questionnaire to be sent out to all active 
vendors not listed on any of the other databases asking for their ethnic and gender 
status.   

• ABAG Accounting should initiate governmental and non-profit categories that 
would be exempt from ethnic/gender coding. 

Page 13 Item 11



[Blank Page] 



Association of Bay Area Governments

Executive Board

Meeting No. 400, May 15, 2014

PRESIDENT Councilmember Julie Pierce, City of Clayton

VICE PRESIDENT Supervisor David Rabbitt, County of Sonoma

IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT Supervisor Mark Luce, County of Napa

SECRETARY-TREASURER Ezra Rapport

LEGAL COUNSEL Kenneth K. Moy

County of Representative Alternate

ALAMEDA ** Supervisor Richard Valle Supervisor Keith Carson

ALAMEDA ** Supervisor Scott Haggerty Supervisor Nathan Miley

CONTRA COSTA * Supervisor Karen Mitchoff Supervisor Candace Andersen

CONTRA COSTA * Supervisor John Gioia Supervisor Mary Piepho

MARIN ** Supervisor Katie Rice Supervisor Susan L. Adams

NAPA ** Supervisor Mark Luce Supevisor Bill Dodd

SAN FRANCISCO ** Supervisor Eric Mar To Be Appointed

SAN FRANCISCO ** Supervisor Jane Kim To Be Appointed

SAN MATEO * Supervisor Warren Slocum To Be Appointed

SAN MATEO * Supervisor Dave Pine To Be Appointed

SANTA CLARA ** Supervisor Cindy Chavez Supervisor Mike Wasserman

SANTA CLARA ** Supervisor David Cortese Supervisor Joe Simitian

SOLANO * Supervisor Linda Seifert Supervisor Erin Hannigan

SONOMA * Supervisor David Rabbitt Supervisor Susan Gorin

Cities in the County of Representative Alternate

ALAMEDA * Mayor Bill Harrison (Fremont) Mayor Michael Sweeney (Hayward)

ALAMEDA * Jerry Thorne (Pleasanton) Mayor Marie Gilmore (Alameda)

CONTRA COSTA ** Councilmember Julie Pierce (Clayton) Councilmember Brandt Andersson (Lafayette)

CONTRA COSTA ** Vice Mayor Dave Hudson (San Ramon) Mayor Greg Lyman (El Cerrito)

MARIN * Councilmember Pat Eklund (Novato) Vice Mayor Daniel Hillmer (Larkspur)

NAPA * Mayor Leon Garcia (American Canyon)  Mayor Ann Nevero (St. Helena)

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO * Mayor Edwin Lee Jeff Buckley, Senior Advisor

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO * Jason Elliott, Dir, Legislative/Government Affairs Tamsen Drew, Dep Dir, Legislative/Gov Affairs

CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO * Joaquin Torres, Dir, Economic/Workforce Dev Gillian Gillett, Dir, Transportation Policy

SAN MATEO ** Councilmember Pradeep Gupta (S San Francisco) Mayor Wayne Lee (Millbrae)

SAN MATEO ** Mayor Mary Ann Nihart (Pacifica) Vice Mayor David Canepa (Daly City)

SANTA CLARA * Councilmember Joe Pirzynski (Los Gatos) Councilmember Gilbert Wong (Cupertino)

SANTA CLARA * Councilmember Ronit Bryant (Mountain View) Mayor Greg Scharff (Palo Alto)

SOLANO ** Mayor Jack Batchelor (Dixon) Mayor Pete Sanchez (Suisun City)

SONOMA ** Councilmember Jake Mackenzie (Rohnert Park) To Be Appointed

CITY OF OAKLAND * Mayor Jean Quan Councilmember Lynnette Gibson McElhaney

CITY OF OAKLAND * Councilmember Libby Schaaf Councilmember Dan Kalb

CITY OF OAKLAND * Councilmember Desley Brooks To Be Appointed

CITY OF SAN JOSE * Councilmember Sam Liccardo Councilmember Rose Herrera

CITY OF SAN JOSE * Councilmember Kansen Chu Councilmember Donald Rocha

CITY OF SAN JOSE * Councilmember Ash Kalra Mayor Chuck Reed

Advisory Members Representative Alternate

RWQCB William Kissinger Terry Young

* Term of Appointment:  July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2014

** Term of Appointment: July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2015

Revised May 6, 2014 Roster



[Blank Page] 



 A S S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  A R E A  G O V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

 1 Schedule 

 

Meeting Schedule 2014 

Approved by the Executive Board, December 5, 2013 

General Assembly 
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2014 

Time: 8:00 AM to 2:00 PM 

Location: Oakland Marriott City Center 
1001 Broadway 
Oakland, California 

Contact: Brad Paul, Deputy Executive Director, (510) 464 7955, 
bradp@abag.ca.gov 

Executive Board 
Dates: Thursday, January 16, 2014 

 Thursday, March 20, 2014 

 Thursday, May 15, 2014 

 Thursday, July 17, 2014 

 Thursday, September 18, 2014 

 Thursday, December 4, 2014—First Thursday in December 

Time: 7:00 PM to 10:00 PM 

Location: Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter, 101 8th Street, Auditorium, Oakland 
Across from the Lake Merritt BART Station 

Contacts: Brad Paul, Deputy Executive Director, (510) 464 7933, 
bradp@abag.ca.gov 
 
Fred Castro, Clerk of the Board, (510) 464 7913, fredc@abag.ca.gov 

 

  



 2 Schedule 

 

Meeting Schedule 2014 

Administrative Committee 
Dates: Meetings Scheduled as Needed 

Contact: Brad Paul, Deputy Executive Director, (510) 464 7933, 
bradp@abag.ca.gov 

Legislation and Governmental Organization Committee 
Dates: See Executive Board Schedule 

Time: 3:30 PM to 5:00 PM 

Location: ABAG Conference Room B 

Contact: Kathleen Cha, Senior Communications Officer, (510) 464 7922, 
kathleenc@abag.ca.gov 

Finance and Personnel Committee 
Dates: See Executive Board Schedule 

Time: 5:00 PM to 6:00 PM 

Location: ABAG Conference Room B 

Contact: Herbert Pike, Finance Director, (510) 464 7902, herbertp@abag.ca.gov 

Regional Planning Committee 
Dates: Wednesday, February 5, 2014 

 Wednesday, April 2, 2014 

 Wednesday, June 4, 2014 

 Wednesday, August 6, 2014 

 Wednesday, October 1, 2014 

 Wednesday, December 3, 2014 

Time: 1:00 PM to 3:00 PM 

Location: Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter, 101 8th Street, Auditorium, Oakland 
Across from the Lake Merritt BART Station 

Contact: Miriam Chion, Planning and Research Director, (510) 464 7919, 
miriamc@abag.ca.gov 



ABAG CALENDAR (MAY & JUNE 2014)                                                

** ABAG programs for which a fee is charged and pre-registration is required. To register or for further information, contact  

     ABAG Receptionist at 510/464-7900.  

 

For ABAG Training Center information contact Chanell Gumbs at 510/464-7964. 

 
ASSOCIATION OF BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS [ABAG]  
Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter, 101 Eighth Street, Oakland, CA  94607-4756 
       
ABAG: 510/464-7900      FAX: 510/464-798 E-mail: info@abag.ca.gov    URL: http://www.abag.ca.gov 
 
 

                      MAY    

 
JPC Agency Directors Meeting 
5/5  @ 3:00 pm, MetroCenter, MTC Offices 

Bay Area Regional Prosperity Plan Steering Committee 
5/9   @ 12 pm, MetroCenter, Auditorium 

PLAN Finance Committee 
5/14 @ 10:30 am,  MetroCenter, ABAG Conference Room B 

Legislation & Governmental Organization 
5/15  @ 3:30 pm, MetroCenter, ABAG Conference Room B 

Finance & Personnel Committee 
5/15  @ 5:00 pm, MetroCenter, ABAG Conference Room B 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 
5/15  @ 7:00 pm, MetroCenter, Auditorium 

ABAG / BAAQMD / MTC Joint Policy Committee 
5/16  @ 10:00 am, MetroCenter, Auditorium 

SFEP Implementation Committee 
5/28  @ 9:30 am, Elihu M. Harris State Building, Room 10 

San Francisco Bay Restoration Authority Governing Board 
5/28  @ 1:00 pm, California State Coastal Conservancy, 1330 Broadway, 11

th
 Fl. 

 

 

                           JUNE 

 
JPC Agency Directors Meeting 
6/2  @ 3:00 pm, MetroCenter, MTC Offices 

PLAN Board of Diectors 
6/4 @ 10:30 am,  MetroCenter, ABAG Conference Room B 

Regional Planning Committee (RPC) 
6/4  @ 1:00 pm, MetroCenter, Auditorium 

Bay Trail Steering Committee 
6/12 @ 1:30 pm, MetroCenter, ABAG Conference Room B 

PLAN Board of Diectors 
6/25 @ 9:30 am, TBD 

  

Calendar

http://www.abag.ca.gov/
http://www.abag.ca.gov/jointpolicy/
http://www.abag.ca.gov/abag/events/agendas/
http://www.abag.ca.gov/abag/events/agendas/
http://www.abag.ca.gov/abag/events/agendas/
http://www.abag.ca.gov/jointpolicy/
http://www.abag.ca.gov/services/power/
http://www.abag.ca.gov/abag/events/agendas/
http://www.abag.ca.gov/jointpolicy/
http://www.abag.ca.gov/services/power/
http://www.baytrail.org/mtg_minutes_agendas.html


[Blank Page] 


	EB 20140515 Agenda Final
	EB 20140515 Item 06A Minutes 20140320 Draft
	EB 20140515 Item 06B Grants Contracts
	rAgenda

	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 Item 06D Memo Legal Real Property Interest MetroCenter
	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 Item 06D Res 2014 05-14 Legal Real Property Interest MetroCenter
	EB 20140515 Item 06E Memo Bay Trail SCC Block Grant
	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 item 06E Res 2014 06-14 Bay Trail SCC Grant
	EB 20140515 Item 06F Memo BayREN CPUC Proposal
	EB 20140515 Item 06G Demographc Forecasting Consulting
	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 Item 07 Memo UrbanSim
	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 Item 08 Memo Redwood City 050714
	EB 20140515 Item 08 Attach Redwood City Plan Vision
	EB 20140515 Item 09 Memo Communications Support Plan Bay Area
	EB 20140515 Item 09 Attach List of Attendees
	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 Item 09 Attach List of All PDA Site Visits
	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 Item 10 L&GO Agenda
	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 Item 10 Legislative Summary 5-6-14
	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 Item 11 FP Agenda
	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 Item Roster Current Version
	AC Blank Page
	EB 20140515 Item Meeting Schedule 2014 Final
	EB 20140515 Item ABAG Calendar_Portrait-MAY-JUN-2014
	AC Blank Page



